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To offer secured loans to Micro and Small Enterprises through a digital process, transparent
commercials and superior turnaround time. In this journey of providing financial assistance to
micro and small enterprises, we will remain committed to strong corporate governance, which
we believe is a key ingredient of success. We will imbibe risk management as a culture across
our organisation

To create a large and profitable NBFC. Build a future-ready organisation that will serve
Environmental, Social, Corporate Governance (ESG) objectives as a core strategic endeavour.

03.



Chairman’'s Message

Amitabh Chaturvedi

Founder & Executive Chairman

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to present our Annual Report for the year
2023-2024, marking another year of resilience and growth
for Purple Finance. In the face of evolving market dynamics
and regulatory changes, we have navigated with prudence
and determination, delivering robust results and reinforcing
our commitment to excellence.

This year has been pivotal as we focused on laying a robust
foundation through strategic investments in both our people
and cutting-edge technology. Like the unseen portion of an
iceberg, much of our progress remains below the surface, yet
poised for significant impact. As Ralph Waldo Emerson once
said, 'The creation of a thousand forests is in one acorn.' Our
efforts today, hidden from view but steadily growing, will
soon manifest into achievements that redefine our future.
We are committed to transparency, growth, and innovation,
and look forward to unveiling the fruits of our labor in the
COMming year.

In 2023, we started our journey with 3 branches, strategically
positioned to cater to focal businesses’ financial needs. By
March 2024, we have expanded our footprint significantly,
operating 20 branches spanning across 3 states. Looking
ahead, our vision is to achieve a pan-India presence,
ensuring every MSME has access to the resources they need
to thrive. We understand the diverse challenges and
opportunities across different regions, and our expansion
strategy is designed to bridge the gap between financia
services and underserved communities. By expanding our
reach, we aim to strengthen local economies, drive
innovation, and create sustainable impact that extends
beyond financial transactions, empowering MSMEs to
achieve their fullest poiential. We have been at it since
Qctober 2022, and while we are happy to see how far we have
come, we are excited about the possibilities of the future.

The Reverse Merger and subsequent listing of the Company
on BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited was a
coming-of-age moment for the Company. In FY. 2024,
continuing our growth trajectory, our AUM grew by 134%. We
extended our reach by 17 branches and are now present in 3
states. It was a year we invested behind people and
technology platform, for it forms the base on which scale
can be built with profitability and governance. We look at the
coming year with anticipation. We are committed to
nurturing controlled aggression to fuel our Company's
growth and confront inevitable challenges head-on. At this
early stage of infancy, we recognize the extensive journey
ahead of us and the significant work yet to be done. While
the future remains uncertain, our pledge is unwavering: to
approach it with our utmost dedication and determination.
Building a good Company is difficult enough; building an
Institution is the summit of perseverance and vision. As the
saying goes, 'Great things are not done by impulse, but by a
series of small things brought together” - Vincent Van Gogh'
Yet, it's this challenge that fuels our passion and
determination to create lasting impact and prosperity.
Embracing each obstacle as an opportunity, we remain
steadfast in our commitment to forge a path of sustainable
growth and meaningful change. On behalf of all Purplites, |
thank our shareholders, employees, bankers, investors,
vendors, regulators, customers and all the stakeholders for
their trust. Trust is the Morth Star of Financial Services, we
will do our best never to slip on your trust. We are on an
infinite journey with no finish line. Together, let us continue
to shape a future where MSMEs thrive, grow, and contribute
to the prosperity of our great nation.
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Board Of
Directors

Amitabh Chaturvedi y Rajeev Deoras
Founder & Co-Founder &
Executive Chairman / ! Executive Director

Ajay Kumar Pandey 1 Sumeet Sandhu
Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director
(Independant) y (independant)

Minal Chaturvedi ' Amit Sonawala

3 \ Non-Executive Director
Mon-Executive Director (Independent)
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Leadership

Amitabh Chaturvedi
Founder &
Executive Chairman

Sabyasachi Rath
Co-Founder & CEQ

Sonal Vira
Co-Founder & CFO

Vinay Patel
Operations & Technology

Saurabh Lall
Credit

Rajeev Deoras
Co-Founder &
Executive Director

Souvik Dasgupta
Co-Founder & CBQ

Mrinalini Sahai
Co-Founder &
Legal & Compliance

Gunjan Mishra Browne
Human Resources

Asim Padhi
Product & Policy




Notice Of 30™

Annual General Meeting

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirtieth Annual General Meeting ((AGM™) of the Shareholders
(*Shareholders’ or ‘Members’) of Purple Finance Limited (*Company’) will be held on Friday, 02* August,
2024, at 03:00 pm. IST through Video Conferencing ("VC™)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (TOQAVM™) to

transact the following busmnesses:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Adoption of audited Financial Statements and Reports thereon:

To consider and 1if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Eesolution:

To adopt and approve the audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended on 31* March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

2. Appointment of a Director in place of the one retiring by rotation

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Minal Chaturvedi (DIN:05315800) who retires by rotation in terms of
section 152(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

The profile of Ms. Chaturvedi 1z enclosed as Annexure-A.
SPECTAL BUSINESS

3. Approval of creation of charge on the properties of Company under Section 180(1) (a) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

To consider and, 1f thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, (including any statutory modifications, or
re-enactments thereof) and pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and on
the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the Members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to mortgage, hypothecate, pledge and.
or charge_ including and/ or in addition to mortgage_ hypothecation. pledge and/or charge already created on
all or any of the movable and/ or immovable properties of the Company (both present and future) and/or any
other assets or properties of the Company and/ or the whole or part of any of the undertaking of the Company,
for secuning the borrowing availed or to be availed by the Company, by way of loans or otherwise, in foreign
currency or in Indian currency, from time to time up to INR 200,00.00_000/- (Indian Rupees Two Hundred
Crore Only) (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do
all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors/ Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
jointly and severally authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms
with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified true copy of the aforesaid resolution be forwarded to the concerned
and they be requested to act thereon.™

4. Approval of Borrowings Powers of the Company under Section 180(1) (c) of the Companies Act,
2013:

To consider and, if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as Special
Eesolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and all other applicable provisions,_ if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thersunder, (including any statutory modifications, or
re-enactments thereof) and pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and on
the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the Members of the Company
be and 1s hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow from time to time, any sum
or sums of monies, from any one or more of the Companyv’s bankers and/or from anv one or more other
banks, persons, firms, companies'body corporates, financial institutions, institutional investor(s) and/or any
other entitv/entities or authorityv/authorities, whether in India or abroad, and whether by wav of cash credit,
advance_deposits_ loans, or bill discounting, 1ssue of debentures, commercial papers, long or short term loan(s),
syndicated loans, etther in rupees and/or such other foreign currencies as may be permitted by law from time
to time, and/or any other instruments/securities or otherwise and whether unsecured or secured by mortgage,
charge, hypothecation or lien or pledge of the Company s assets, licenses and properties (whether movable
or immovable, present or future) and all or any of the undertaking of the Company, stock-in-process or debts,
for the purpose of the Company s business_ notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the
monies already borrowed by the Company, if any, (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’'s
bankers in the ordinary course of business) will or mayv exceed, at any time, the aggregate of the Paid-up
Capital of the Company and its Free Reserves, that 1s to say, reserves which are not set apart for any specific

purposes, provided that the total amount up to which the monies may be borrowed by the Board of Directors
and outstanding at any time shall not exceed INE. 200,00_00,000/- (Indian Bupees Two Hundred Crore Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors/ Finance Committee of the Company in this regard
be and are hereby empowered and authorised to arrange or fix/‘negotiate the terms and conditions of all such
monies to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repavment_ securities or otherwise as they may think
fit and are further authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory or
otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to sign and
to execute deeds, applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and
generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for
giving effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors/ Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
jointly and severally authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms
with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified true copy of the aforesaid resolution be forwarded to the concerned
and they be requested to act thereon ™
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5. Approval of request received from persons belonging to the Promoter Group for reclassification
from “Promoter Group” category to “Public™ category.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 31A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations), the applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or any amendment or anv substitution or
re-enactment thereof, for the time being 1n force), and subject to necessary approvals from BSE Limited (BSE), Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) and’ or such other appropniate statutory authorities as may be necessary, the consent of
the Members of the Company be and 1s hereby accorded to reclassify the following persons from “Promoter Group™
category to “Public™ category —

o No. of Equity | Percentage of shareholding
Sr. No. | Name of the Shareholder Shares held / votine richfs
1. Mr. Anil Kumar 8.62.000 256
2. M. Souvik Dasgupta 1.50.000 0.45
3. Ms. Mrinalini Sahai 50,000 0.15
4. Mr. Surendra Sodhi 5,75.016 1.71
e} Mr. Debashish Mishra 6.33.333 1.88
b. Mr. Suml Mittal 2.50.000 0.74
1. Mr. Dilip Kumar Mittal 2.50.000 0.74
8. Mr. Rushabh Shah 83,340 0.25
g Mz, Swat: Mohapatra 71.000 021
10. Mr. Ashis Mohanty 3.33.294 099
11. Mt Venugopalan Swaminathan 75000 022
12 Mr. Raoul Kapoor 75.000 022
13. Mr. Ayt Sharma 1.75.000 0.52
14. Mr. Shourvendu Ray 76,000 0.23
i5. Mr. Manas Ray 76,000 0.23
16, M Jarprakash Pandev 15.000 0.04
17 Ms. Neeta Shah 15,000 0.04
18 Mr. Dharmesh Shah 15.000 0.04
19 Ms. Emy Mody 50,000 0.15
20. Mr._Amol Shah 25,000 0.07
il Ms. Neema Popat 22000 0.07
2 Mir. Ashish Popat 22000 0.07
23 | Mr Ramawatar Sharma 20,000 | 0.06
24 Ms. Saroy Shukla 5.000 0.01
23. Ms. Vrishali Wadhivkar 45820 0.14
26 M E. Investment Consultancy Private Limited 32.053 0.10
> Tomorrow Capital Enterprises Private Limited 333333 099

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Promoter Group seeking re-classification from the existing “Promoter Group™
category to “Public™ category, shall continue to comply with the conditions as specified under Regulation 31A of the
Listing Regulations for a period of not less than three vears from the date of such re-classification.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajeev Deoras, Executive Director, Mr. Sabyasachi Rath, Chief Executive
Officer, Ms. Sonal Vira, Chief Financial Officer, Ms. Momalini Sahai, Head- Legal & Compliance and Ms. Ruchi Nishar,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such
acts, deeds. matters and things as may be considered necessary including intimation to BSE and CSE post members
approval and to submit the application for reclassification to BSE and CSE within the permitted time to give effect to
this resolution.™

By order of Board of Directors
Purple Finance Limited

Fuchi Nishar

Company Secretary & Comphance Officer

M. No. A68260

Date: 27 June, 2024 09

Place: Mumbai




NOTES:

1. The explanatory statements as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting ("TAGM) 15 annexed
hereto and forms part of this notice.

2. The Mimstry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA’) has vide its General Circular no. 2/2022 dated 05® May, 2022,
General Circular no. 21/2021 dated 14® December, 2021 read with General circular No. 02/2021 dated
13% January 2021, General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 08® April 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020
dated 13® April 2020 and General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05® May 2020, Circular No. 2/2022 dated
5% May 2022, Circular No. 3/2022 dated 5® May 2022, General Circular No. 10 & 11/2022 dated 28
December, 2022 and General Circular No. 9/2023 dated 25%* September 2023 (collectively referred to
as ‘MCA Circulars™) and Circular Nos. SEBIHO/CFD/CMDI1/CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI'HO/CFD/
CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 12* May 2020 and 15® January 2021 respectively issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (collectively referred to as "SEBI Circulars™) permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting ("AGM’) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members
at a common venue.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM 1s entitled to appoint
a proxy to and vote on his'her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this
AGM 1s being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

4. The relevant details of the Directors, pursuant to Begulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial
standard 2 on General Meetings, seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM 15 enclosed as
Annexure A.

5. Institutional shareholders/Corporate Members (1.e. other than indrviduals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are requested to
send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution’ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the scrutimizer
at team@vkmg.in. and at compliance/@purplefinance.in. It 1s also requested to upload the same in the
e-voting module in their login.

6. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares, change of address, bank details,
email address, etc. to the RTA at the following address: M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited,
9, Shiv Shakt: Industnial Estate, J R. Boricha Marg Lower Parel (East), Mumbai- 400011, Maharashtra,
India. If the shares are held in electronic form, then change of address and change in the Bank Accounts
etc., should be furnished to their respective Depository Participants.

7. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as first holder in the order of names as per the
Eegister of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

8. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Annual Report for FY 2023-24, the Notice
of the 30® AGM and the Instructions for e-voting are being sent by electronic mode to all the Members
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / respective Deposttory Participants. Members
may also note that the Annual Report for FY 2023-24 and the Notice convening the AGM are also available
on the Company’s website www purplefinance in. websites of the Stock Exchange 1.e. BSE Limited at
www bseindia com , Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www.cse-india com/ and on the website of Purva
Sharegistry (India) Private Limited ("PSIPL™) at https:/www purvashare com/.
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The Shareholders, seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at
the AGM, Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements 1 which Directors are interested
maintained under Section 189 of the Act are requested to write to the Company on or before 30% July. 2024
through email on compliance@purplefinance in. The same will be replied by/on behalf of the Company
suitably in due course of time.

. Members holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form_ as on Friday, July 26, 2024

i.e. cut-off date, who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as speakers by sendmng their request from their registered email address mentioning their name,
DP ID and Client ID/ folio number, PAN, mobile number at compliance @ purplefinance in or by sending
an application for the same at the corporate office of the Company situated at 705/706, Hallmark Business

Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg. Opp. Gurunanak Hospital, Bandra (E). Mumbai — 400 051 on or before
30% July, 2024. Those sharcholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

Voting through electronic means

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation ansing due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines 1ssued by the Ministrv of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13,
2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held
through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend
and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM.

2. DPursuant to the provisions of Section 10€ of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars
dated April 08, 2020, Apnl 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company 1s providing facility of remote
e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose,
the Company has entered into an agreement with Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited (Purva)
for facilitating voting through electronic means_ as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of

casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the
EGM/AGM will be provided by Purva.

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the
Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Eemuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commattee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The artendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013
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Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated Apnil 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and
cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112
and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of
India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and
cast their votes through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www purplefinance.
in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges 1.e. BSE Limited and
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www bseindia com and www cse-india com respectively. The
AGM/EGM Notice 15 also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote
e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) 1.2 https://evoting purvashare. com.

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular
No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA
General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FORREMOTE E-VOTINGAND E-VOTING DURING
AGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

@

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The voting period begins on 09:00 am. on 30® July, 2024 and ends on 05:00 p.m. on 01% August,
2024, Durning this period Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either m physical form or
in dematenalized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of July 26, 2024 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Purva for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue. The shareholders who have not casted their vote duning the e-voting period may cast
their votes during the AGM and the e-voting shall remain open for 30 minutes after the conclusion of
the meeting_

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securnities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Dhisclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders™ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (E5Ps) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the sharcholders

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs_ thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBEI'HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 1 2
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: »



Tyvpe of

Login Method

Individual
Sharsholders
holding
SECUrities m
Demat mode
with CDSL

1

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.
cdslindia com/myeasi’home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon
and select New System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting yvour vote duning the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers 1.e. CDSL/
NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME/PUEVA, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers” website directly.

If the user 1s not registered for EasiyEasiest, option to register 1s available at https:'web.
cdslindia com/myeasi Registration/EasiR egistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication. user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
SECUrIties i
demat mode
with NSDL

Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website
of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitps:/'eservices nsdl com
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner™ icon under “Login™ which is available under
IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voting services and vou will be able to see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and vou
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting vour vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user 1s not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 15 available at
https://eservices nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices nsdl. com/SecureWeb/TdeasDirectRes jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following UEL:
https://www.evoting nsdl com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system 1s launched, click on the icon “Login™ which 1s available
under “ShareholderMember’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter
vour User [T} (1.e. yvour sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/
OTP and a Vertfication Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication,
wvou will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-\Voting

pertod or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 1 3
| .




Individual 1. You can also login using the login credentials of vour demat account through vour
St okiers Depository. Participant: tegistered -with NSDL/CDSE. for e Voting facility. Afier
ﬂmld?g Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
SecHlics option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
n demat ; authentication, wheremn yvou can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
mode) IDE”? or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
t}]mug%l their provider website for casting yvour vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
DEP'?SFMT virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Participants = =

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
Individual Shareholders holding securities in | CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk evoting @
Demat mode with CDSL cdslindia com or contact at 022- 23038738 and 22-
23058542-43.

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual
shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website https://evoting purvashare com.
Click on “ShareholderMember™ module.
Now enter yvour User [D
1. For CD5L: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
2. For NSDL: § Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
3. Sharcholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

If vou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www evotingindia com or www_evoting nadl.
com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password 1s to be used.

If yvou are a first-timne user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form
Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numenc *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat sharcholders as well as physical shareholders)
PAN # Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/ETA or contact Company/
RTA.
Dividend . . ) ) , , .
Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
; demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details
OR Date o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the
of Birth member 1d / folio number 1n the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction
(DOB) )
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(vi)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

(viil) For shareholders holding shares i physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the

(ix)

(xi)

resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVENT NO. for the relevant <Purple Finance Limited> on which vou choose to vote.

On the voting page, vou will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option
“YES/NO/ABSTAIN™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO or ABSTAIN as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Eesolution, option NO implies that vou dissent to the Resolution
and option ABSTAIN implies that yvou are not voting either for or agaimnst the Resolution.

Click on the "NOTICE FILE LINK"™ if you wish to view the Notice.

(xii)) After selecting the resolution, vou have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box

will be displayved. If vou wish to confirm vour vote, click on “0K™_ else to change your vote_ click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you "CONFIERM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xiv) Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians — Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (1.e. other than Individuals, HUE, NRI etc ) and Custodians are required to log
on to https://evoting purvashare com and register themselves in the "Custodians / Mutual Fund™ module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
evoting @purvashare com.

After recerving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 1ssued in favour
of the Custodian, 1f any, should be uploaded 1n PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the

same.
Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution’ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authonized signatory who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; compliance@purplefinance in
(designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in
the Purva e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM &

E-\

"'OTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM 1z the same as the
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. The hnk for VC/OAVM to attend the meeting will be available where the EVENT NO. of Company
will be displaved after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Femote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.
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4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance durning the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network.
It 15 therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 2 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name_ demat account number/folio number, email 1d. mobile number at compliance @
purplefinance in . The shareholders who do not wish to speak duning the AGM but have queries may
send their queries in advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number. email 1d, mobile number at compliance@ purplefinance in . These queries will

be replied to by the Company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing
50, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if
the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes
cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESSFORTHOSE SHAREHOLDERSWHOSE EMAIL/MOBILENO. ARENOTREGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No_, Name of sharcholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card). AADHAR.
(self attested scanned copyv of Aadhar Card) by email to Companyv/RTA email id.

2. For Demat sharcholders - Please update vour email 1d & mobile no. with vour respective Depository
Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update vour email id & mobile no. with vour respective
Depository Participant (DP) which i1z mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

If you have any queries or 1ssues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the Purva e-Voting System, you
can write an email to evoting@purvashare com or contact at 022-49614132 and 022-49700138.

All gnevances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Ms. Deepali
Dhuri, Compliance Officer, Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limated, Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial
Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400011 or send an email to evoting@purvashare.
com or contact at 022- 022-49614132 and 022-49700138.

16.



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,

ITEM NO.3 & 4:
This Explanatory Statement is provided as per Section 102 of the Act.

The Shareholders at their meeting held on 12® July, 2023 had approved borrowing limits upto INR
100,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crore Only). Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more than the aggregate amount of the paid-up capital of the
Company and its free reserves at any time except with the consent of the members of the Company in a general
meeting. Keeping 1n view the Company’s growing business activities and consequently the increasing existing
and future funds requirement for the business, the Company is desirous of raising finance from various Banks
and/or Financial Institutions and/or any other lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other
persons/ individuals as may be considered fit or through, whether in India or abroad, and whether by wayv of
cash credit, advance, deposits, loans, or bill discounting, 1ssue of debentures, commercial papers, long or short
term loan(s), syndicated loans, either in rupees and/or such other foreign currencies as may be permatted by
law from time to time_ and hence it was proposed to increase the maximum borrowing limits of the Company
from INR 100,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crore Only) to INRK 200.00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees
Two Hundred Crore Only).

Further, the borrowings are required to be secured by way of mortgage, hypothecation, pledge and/ or charge
on all or any of the movable and/ or immowvable properties of the Company (both present and future) and/
or any other assets or properties of the Company and/ or the whole or part of any of the undertaking of the
Company, in favour of lender(s) from time to time. Therefore, it 1s proposed to pass a special resolution under
section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 to create mortgage, hypothecation, pledge and'or charge the
movable and/or immovable properties of the Company towards the borrowings availed or to be availed by the
Company under said provisions up to Rs. 200 crore.

The Board recommends these resolutions under Section 180 (1) (c) and 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013
for the approval of the members as Special Resolutions.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 3 and 4 of the Notice,
for the approval of the members by way of a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managenal Personnel of the Company, or their respective relatives are in any
way concerned or interested (financially or otherwise) in the proposed resolution as set out at [tem No. 3 and
4 of the Notice.

ITEM NO. 3:

Eegulation 31A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, provides a
mechanism regarding reclassification from “Promoter Group™ category to “Public™ category. In terms of the
said Regulation. the following persons belonging to Promoter Group had vide letter dated 26® June, 2024
requested the Company for reclassification of their shareholding from the existing “Promoter Group™ category
to “Public™ category in the Shareholding Pattern of the Company and/ or such other places wherever their
names appears:
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No. of Equity

Percentage of

Sr. No. | Name of the Shareholder Shares held sha_rehu!dmg /
voting rights
1. Mr. Aml Kumar 2.62.000 2.56
o Mr. Souvik Dasoupta 1.50.000 045
3 Ms. Mrinahm Saha 50.000 0.15
4. Mr. Surendra Sodhn 575016 1.71
3. Mr. Debashish Mishra 6.33.333 1.88
6. | Mr Sunil Mattal _2.50.000 074

7 Mr. Dhilip Kumar Mittal 2.50.000 0.74
8. Mr. Rushabh Shah £3.340 025
9 Ms. Swaii Mohapatra 71.000 0.21
10. Mr. Ashis Mohanty 3.33.294 099
11. Mr. Venugopalan Swanunathan 75.000 0.22
12 Mr. Raoul Kapoor 75.000 0.22
13. Mr. Aqit Sharma 1.75.000 0.52
14, Mr. Shourvendu Ray 76.000 0.23
15 Mr. Manas Rav 76000 0.23
16. Mr. Jaiprakash Pandev 15.000 0.04
17. Ms. Neeta Shah 15.000 0.n4d
18, Mr. Dharmesh Shah 15.000 004
19. Ms. Emv Mody 50,000 0.15
20. Mr. Amol Shah 25.000 0.07
21| Ms Neema Popat 22.000 007
22 M. Ashish Popat 22 000 0.07
23 Mr. Ramawatar Sharma 20,000 0.06
24 Ms. Saroy Shukla 5.000 0.01
23, Ms. Vrishah Wadhivkar 45820 0.14
26. ME. Investment Consultancy Private Limuted 32.053 0.10
27 Tomorrow Capital Enterprises Private Lunuted 3.33.333 0.99

On the basis of the requests received by the Company and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 31A (3) (b)
of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the aforesaid shareholders seeking reclassification have confirmed that they
alongwith persons related to them together —

il

Iv.

V.
V1.
Vil

do not hold more than ten percent of the total voting rights in the Company;
do not exercise control over the affairs of the Company whether directly or indirectly;
do not have any special rights with respect to the Company through formal or informal arrangements

including through any sharceholder agreements;

do not represent on the Board of Directors of the Company (including not having a nominee

director);

are not acting as a Kev Managerial Person in the Company;
are not “willful defaulter” as per the Reserve Bank of India Guidelines;

are not a fugitive economic offender.

Further, the aforesaid shareholders have confirmed that subsequent to reclassification. they would continue to
comply with the requirements as mentioned in Regulation 31A (4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 post

such reclassification from “Promoter Group™ category to “Public Shareholder™ category.

The said requests for reclassification were considered and analyzed by the Board of Directors at its meeting
held on 27% June. 2024, which require members’ approval by way of Ordinary Resolution, approval from
BSE Limited, Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and /or such other approval, if any as may be required. After
receipt of the necessary approvals and re-classification, the Promoters & Promoter Group shareholding in the
Company would be 39.21% of the total Equity Paid up Share Capital of the Company.
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Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice, for the
approval of the members by way of an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managenal Personnel of the Company, or their respective relatives are in any

way concerned or interested (financially or otherwise) in the proposed resolution as set out at [tem No. 5 of
the Notice.
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ANNEXURE-A

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THIS 30®
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

[Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and

Clause 1.2.5 of Secretanial Standards-2 on General Meetings]

Ms. Minal Chaturved:

Tame (DIN: 05315800)
Date of Birth 05/05/1965
Date of first appointment 28/12/2013

Expertise i Specific functional
areas

She 15 a commerce graduate with 15 years’ expenience in the corporate
lending and syndication. She was earlier responsible for business
devel ent. She's a commerce graduate from Mumbai University.
Apm?;t‘n this, Minal Chaturveds 1s also renowned yoga practitioner,
who holds several certifications in therapeutic yoga.

TEﬁrl_s and Condiﬁnns_ for
appointment’ re-appointment

Re-appointment as the Non-Executive Director of the Company

Remuneration last
drawn / remuneration
sought to be paid

NA

Directorships held in
_other companies

Jigsaw Financial Technology Private Limited

Ehecie A e

Memberships/
Chairmanships

of committees

across other companies

NIL

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and other
Kev Managerial Personnel of the

Ms. Minal Chaturved: 1s the wife of Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi.
Executive Chairman.

Company

Number of Meetings

of the Board of Directors Eight (8)
attended during the vear

Shareholding in the Company 2.18%
Justification of Appointment NA.
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Management Discussion And

Analysis Report

ANNEXUTRE -1

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS:

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analvsis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
of the Company describing the Company 5 objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward looking
within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on
certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Comparny cannot guarantee that these assumptions
and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend,
modifv or revise forward — looking statements, on the basis of any subsegquent developments, information, or
events. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could
influence the Company s operations include determination of tariff and such other charges and levies by the
regulatory authority, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country
and other factors affecting the operations of the business aof the Comparny.

The Financial Statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis of accounting and
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and comply with the Accounting
Standards notified under section 133 of the Act and SEBI guidelines. The Management of Purple Finance
Limited (“"PFL”) has used estimates and judgments relating to the Financial Statements on a prudent and
reasonable basis, to reflect the true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Compeary and profit for the
vear.

The following discussion on our financial conditions and results of operations should be read together with
our Capital and the notes to these statements which are part of the Amnual Report.

Unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise require, all reference herein to “we”, “us”, “ow", “vour”,
“the Comparny”, "PFL" or “"Purple Finance'' are to be taken as "Purple Finance Limited".

1) MACRO ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
a) Global Economy

Global growth is projected at 3.1 percent in 2024 and 3.2 percent in 2025, on account of greater-than-expected
resilience in the United States and several large emerging market and developing economies, as well as fiscal
support i1 China. The forecast for 202425 15, however, below the historical (2000-19) average of 3.8 percent,
with elevated central bank policy rates to fight inflation, a withdrawal of fiscal support amid high debt weighing
on economic activity, and low underlying productivity growth. Inflation 1s falling faster than expected in most
regions, in the midst of unwinding supply-side 1ssues and restrictive monetary policy. Global headline inflation
is expected to fall to 5.8 percent in 2024 and to 4 4 percent in 2025, with the 2025 forecast revised down.
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With disinfiation and steady growth, the likelihood of a hard landing has receded, and rizsks to global growth
are broadly balanced. On the upside, faster disinflation could lead to further easing of financial conditions.
Looser fiscal policy than necessary could imply temporarily higher growth, but at the risk of a more costly
adjustment later on. Stronger structural reform momentum could bolster productivity with positive cross-border
spillovers. On the downside, new commodity price spikes from geopolitical shocks—including continued
attacks in the Red Sea—and supply disruptions or more persistent underlying inflation could prolong tight
monetary conditions. Deepening property sector woes in China or, elsewhere, a disruptive turn to tax hikes
and spending cuts could also cause growth disappointments.

The uncertainty on the pace and timing of policy pivots by central banks is keeping financial markets volatile.
Equity markets have touched new highs in both advanced and emerging market economies. Non-energy
commodity prices have firmed up, while the US dollar and bond yields are exhibiting two-way movement
with spillovers to emerging market currencies. Gold prices have surged to record highs on safe haven demand.

While the risk of tight and volatile global financial conditions persists, India’s vulnerability to these external
shocks likely to be lower 1n Fiscal 2025, This, coupled with the adequate forex reserves and the Country’s

good growth prospects, should cushion the impact of a global spill over on Indian macroeconomic conditions.
IMF has projected Indian economy to grow at 6.8% in FY 2024-2025.

Source: International Monetary Fund Forecast
b) Indian Economy

According to the provisional estimates released by the National Statistical Office (NSO) on May 31, 2024 real
gross domestic product (GDP) growth in (Q4:2023-24 stood at 7.8 percent as against 8.6 percent in Q3. Real
GDP growth for 2023-24 was placed at 8.2 percent. On the supply side, real gross value added (GVA) rose by
6.3 percent in Q4:2023-24 Real GVA recorded a growth of 7.2 percent in 2023-24.

Headline inflation has seen sequential moderation since February 2024, albeit in a narrow range from 5.1
percent in February to 4 8 percent in April 2024 Food inflation, however, remains elevated due to persistence
of inflation pressures in vegetables, pulses, cereals, and spices. Deflation in fuel prices deepened during
March-April, reflecting the cut in liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) prices. Core (CPI excluding food and fuel)
inflation eased further to 3.2 percent in April, the lowest in the current CPI series, with core services inflation
also falling to historic lows.

Going forward, high frequency indicators of domestic activity are showing resilience in 2024-25. The south-
west monsoon 15 expected to be above normal, which augurs well for agriculture and rural demand. Coupled
with sustained momentum in manufacturing and services activity, this should enable a revival in private
consumption. Investment activity 1s likely to remain on track, with high-capacity utilisation, healthy balance
sheets of banks and corporates, Government’s continued thrust on infrastructure spending, and optumism
in business sentiments. Improving world trade prospects could support external demand. Headwinds from
geopolitical tensions_ volatility in international commeodity prices, and geoeconomic fragmentation. however,
pose risks to the outlook. Taking all these factors into consideration_ real GDP growth for 2024-25 is projected
at 7.2 percent with Q1 at 7.3 percent; Q2 at 7.2 percent; Q3 at 7.3 percent; and Q4 at 7.2 percent (Chart 1).
The nisks are evenly balanced.

Source: RBI Monetary Policy Statement dated 217 June 2024
2) NBFC SECTOR OVERVIEW

As per CRISIL projection NBFC credit to grow at 12%-14% between Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2025. The credit
growth will be driven by the retail vertical, including housing, auto, MSME and microfinance segments. Rapid
revival in the economy is expected to drive consumer demand in Fiscal 2024 leading to healthy growth for
NBFCs. Moreover, organic consolidation is underway with larger NBFCs gaining share with some of the
merger and acquisition in the NBFC space.



The retail credit market in India stood at Es 60 trillion as of fiscal 2023 and 1s rapidly growing at a CAGR of
14 3% duning Fiscals 2018 and 2023. Retail credit growth m Fiscal 2020 was around approximately 16.3%
which came down to approximately 9.5% in Fiscal 2021. However, post-pandemic, retail credit growth revived
back to reach approximately 11.3% in Fiscal 2022 In Fiscal 2023, retail credit has grown at approximately
19-20% vear on vear basis. The Indian retail credit market 1s expected to further grow at a CAGE of 13-13%
between fiscal 2023 to fiscal 2025 and reach a size of Rs 77 trillion by FY 2025, Moreover, the increasing
demand and positive sentiments 1n the Indian retail credit market, presents an opportunity for both banks and
NBECs to broaden their mnvestor base. Share of NBFC credit in the overall systemic credit remained (@ 18%
in Fiscal 2023

In terms of the credit to GDP ratio, India has a low credit penetration compared with other developing countries,
such as, China, indicating a significant untapped potential. Sumilarly, m terms of credit to households as a
proportion of GDP as well, India lags other markets.

Rural India accounts for about half of GDP. but only about 8% of total credit and 9% of total deposits. Rural
India under penetration and untapped market presents a huge opportunity for growth. Credit to metropolitan
areas has decreased over the past few years with 1ts share decreasing from 66% as at March 31, 2018 to 62% as
at June 30, 2023, Between the same period, credit share has witnessed a marginal rise i rural and urban areas.

Assget quality for NBFCs 1s influenced by various factors such as economic cycle, target customer segment,
geographical exposure, and local events. Within the NBFC universe itself, 1t 15 observed that various asset
classes tend to exhibit heterogeneous behaviour For example, the asset quality in small business loans
and personal loans tends to be highly correlated with the macroeconomic environment. On the other hand,
microfinance loans have shown lower historic correlation with macroeconomic cvcles. This 1s because asset
quality is more influenced by local factors, events that have wide ranging repercussions such as demonetisation
and COVID-19 and relative leverage levels amongst borrowers.

It 1s estimated that the GNPAs for NBFCs to have reduced significantly at the end of Fiscal 2023. The gross
NPAs for NBFCs have reduced to 5. 8% in FY 22 and expected to be around 4 8% in FY 23 It 1s expected the
same will further reduce by at least 30 bps in FY 24

The share of disbursements for NBECs in unsecured loans and MSME finance, the non-traditional segments,
has increased over the past 1.5 years. In the first half of this fiscal, ~35% of incremental disbursements were
for unsecured loans. Small business loans grew at a fast pace, registering a CAGE of 15% over Fiscal 2018
and 2023 It is estimated that outstanding small business loans given out by banks and NBFCs to be around Rs
11.7 trillion as of March 2023,

The LAP portfolio NPAs have reduced from 4.7% i March 21 to 4.3% 1tn March 22 With increasing branch
network, customer acquisition and credit penetration, share of MSME loans 1z also expected to increase.
MNumber of branches have grown at 16% CAGR over Fiscals 2017 and 2023 and 1s around 6638 branches.

Source: 1) CII-KPMG Report for NBFC: February 2024; 2) NBFC Report by CRISIL & ASSOCHAM; 3)
Market Intelligence and Analytics for NBFCs by CRISIL and Northern Arc: December 2023
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3) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The following table presents the financial results of the Company’s operations for the year ended March 31,
2024:

(Rs. in “000)
Particulars FY 2023-2024 FY 2022-2023*

 Gross income 44 422 38 25607773
NPA & other provisions (ECL Provisions) 481.17 8.162 32
Other expenses 176,322 86 19710071
Profit / (loss) before tax (1,32.581.66) (62.265.30)
Current Tax - 246 84
Deferred Tax (36,4535.12) £16.73
Provision for tax - (2045)

"Net Profit / (loss) after tax (76,1765 (CEMALEYD

* Previous yvear figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary.

The Company incurred a loss before tax of Rs. 7.61.26_535 86/- duning the FY 2023-24 as compared to loss
before tax of Rs. 6,32 78 422 78/- for the FY 2022-23. The Company 1s in the build-up phase, and now has
the Senior Management team 1n place. The Company has opened 17 branches in the Financial Year marking
its presence in 3 different states across India. This has led to investments in human resources and technology
which will start giving results going forward. This involved substantial investment in building branch network,
implementing IT systems, hiring manpower and other opex with a view to increase disbursements and become
an institution of size in the future engaged in MSME secured lending. Your Company will continue to expand
in this segment with new branches, investment in technology and hiring additional manpower to increase
distribution foot print. The Management has a view to build a large institution in retail lending in coming years
backed by strong governance, compliance, risk metrics and would do substantial investment in technology to
improve operational efficiency and reduce cost.

SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

AsofMarch 31, 2024, the Sharcholders’ funds of the Company amounted to Rs. 48,32 .95 657 .46/- as compared
to Rs. 17.29.64.768 78/- as on March 31, 2023.

4) OUTLOOK AND OPPORTUNITIES

Purple Finance Limited 15 into MSME lending which 1s a very large and untapped market to tap mnto. Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprise sector has been recognized as the backbone of the Indian economy for the
past several decades expected to drive the Country’s growth and employment generation. The Government
envisages M5SMEs to contribute USD 2 trillion to the target of becoming USD 3 trillion economy by 2024.
In August 2021, MSME Ministry announced a target to boost MSME contribution to the GDP to 30% by
2025. India has approximately 6.3 crore MSMEs and the number of registered MSMEs stood at 80.16 lakh
units as on March 31, 2022 indicating that 88% of enterprises still exist in the informal sector. Micro sector
accounts for more than 99% of total estimated number of MSMEs and around 97% of total employment in the
sector. Out of the estimated 633 88 million MSMEs, 324 88 lakh (31.23%) are in rural areas, while 309 lakh
(48.75%) are in urban areas.

The credit gap to MSMEs have increased from Rs 693 tnllion to estimated Es 92 trillion 1n FY 2023 as per
government estimate. The new MSME units continue to be set up across India. Between Fiscals 2016 and
2022, 18.3 million units were set up, according to the Government of India registration data of MSMEs. Thus,
though a myriad of small businesses 1s set up every day in India, access to credit remains a challenge.
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However, the industry has witnessed an increase in access to formal eredit to MSME, which could be attributed
to the increase in the number of registered MSMEs to 13,093,698 in Fiscal 2023 from 495,013 in Fiscal 2016.

Hence this i1s a huge opportunity for Purple Finance Limited to address this untapped MSME lending market
through secured product offering.

5) CHALLENGES

NBFCs also have their share of challenges. One of the biggest challenges facing NBFCs 1n India 1s access to
funding. Unlike banks, which have access to low-cost deposits, NBFCs must rely on borrowing from banks
or 1ssuing bonds to raise funds. This can make it difficult for NBFCs to compete with banks on interest rates.
The dependence on banks have increased cost of funds for NBECs. In Fiscal 2023, NBFCs borrowings from
banks witnessed high growth resulting in an increase in share to 36% of total funding up from 29% at
the end of Fiscal 2022. Share of bank’s lending to NBFCs have almost doubled during last 10 years. As
per a CRISIL report there 15 a need of around Rs 10 trillion funding by NBFCs to cater to their growth in
Fiscal 2024 to 2026. There must be alternate avenues like NCDs, Bonds, Securitisation etc. which wall
augment this funding requirement of NBFCs apart from bank funding New NBFCs especially unrated
one will continue facing challenge in raising funding.

The second challenge 15 competition from banks. Looking at the attractive segment of MSME lending
many banks, Fintech companies and several large and small NBFCs have become active lately in MSME
segment. Purple Finance Limited. must stay competitive through superior customer service, quick disbursal,
and technology enhancement to stay relevant. Also as mentioned above this challenge is partially mitigated
because of large untapped M5SME market.

6) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has adequate systems of internal control in place which are commensurate with its size and the
nature of operations. The Company maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide a high degree
of assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of safeguards for assets,
the reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The Company also
monitors various activities through defined policies, process, and SOPs. The Company has strong corporate
governance framework and the same 1s continuously reviewed through various committees like Board of
Directors, Management Committee, Risk Management Commuattee, IT Committee, HR. Committee etc.

7 RISKS & CONCERNS

In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks 1n accomplishing
the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of
business and 1s committed to managing the risk in proactive and efficient manner. The Company had adopted
risk management system through framework of different policies and creating a robust internal monitoring
process to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a proactive approach in reporting,
evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, the system
establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management.

The Company 1s exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and the environment within which 1t
operates. This includes market risk, credit risk liquidity and interest rate risk_ regulatory risk, macro-economic

riskc, etc.

* Market Risk: The Company does not invest in market instruments therefore has limited exposure to
market risk.
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*  Credit Risk: Credit risk 1s the risk arising out of default or failure on the part of borrowers in meeting their
financial obligations towards repavment of loans. Thus, credit risk 1s a loss as a result of non-recovery of
funds lent both on principal and interest counts. There is robust credit process with the risk oversight. The
client selection is clearly defined, capability of repayment 1s rigorously assessed to reduce the defaults
and since most of the loans are secured against assets which are valued by independent agencies and
the loan to value ratio is restricted, chances of non-recoverability in case of default are minimized. The
Company proposes to use various tools like portfolio analytics, bounce analysis, month on board analvsis,
early vintage analysis and net flow forward analysis to monitor early stress in the portfolio. These will be
reported to senior management through Risk Management Committee periodically and 1f required course
correction 1s undertaken.

* Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk: The Company 1s exposed to hiquidity risk principally, as a result
of lending and investment for maturity pertod which may differ from those of its funding sources. The
Company will manage this risk by prudent management of resources including long term loans.

* Regulatory Risk: As an entity in the financial services sector, the Company 1s subject to regulations by
Indian governmental authorities, including the Reserve Bank of India. Their laws and regulations impose
numerous requirements on the Company, including asset classification and prescribed levels of capital
adequacy, solvency requirements and liquid assets. There may be future changes in the regulatory system
or in the enforcement of the laws and regulations that could adversely affect the Company’s performance.
All the players are sensitive to this risk and any adverse effect 1s not 1solated to the Company.

*  Macro-economic Risk: Any unfavourable economic conditions, unstable political environment and
changes 1n Govermnment policies could impact the growth of the Company. Any slowdown in the Indian
economy and in particular the financing business could adversely affect the Company’s business. The
rural economy is resilient and market 1s also very large, therefore any slowdown will have only temporary
effect.

* Operational Risk: The Company is exposed towards various operational risks in the course of 1ts business
relating to people, internal controls, processes, technology, infrastructure and other external factors.
Towards mimimizing operational risks, the Company has created "‘maker-checker’ rule in all processes.
The Risk Management Committes monitors the operation processes. The Company believes its efforts

to continuously strengthen its risk framework and portfolio quality will help 1t build a stable business
franchise.

Access to capital and funds_ both short term and long term, managing asset-liability mismatches and managing
growth without compromising asset quality are some of the challenges faced by all the playvers, big and small,
it the NBFC sector. Your Company is no exception to this. However, we constantly invest in people, processes,
technology and systems to manage and mitigate these challenges. Strong credit underwriting processes, early
warning checks,_ strong portfolio analytics to minimise portfolio delinquency are on-going efforts.

7. HUMAN CAPITAL

Your Company recognizes that Human Capital 15 one of the most critical assets of any business enterprise.
Guided by this very philosophy the Company ensures recruitment of the most suitable manpower, trains
them to handle their respective roles, empowers them to discharge their duties well and provide an enabling
environment for their professional growth. The Company has a well-defined on-boarding process and well-
structured post joming induction process. The Company also has deployed a digitally advanced Human
Eesource Management System (HEMS) to automate most of the HR processes and controls. Currently the
Company employs around 180 people.

Date: 27.06.2024
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Purple Finance Limited

Amitabh Chaturvedi Rajeev Deoras
Executive Chairman Executive Director 2 6 &
DIN: 00057441 DIN: 02579519
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BOARIDY'S REPORT

To the Members,

The Board has the pleasure in presenting the 30* Annual Report and the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year (“FY ") ended March 31, 2024,

L BACKGROUND

The Company was incorporated on November 09, 1993 under the Companies Act, 1956 as a Private Limited Company
‘Devipura Balaj Securities & Investments Private Limited” and was later converted to a Public Limited Company under
the name, ‘Devipura Balaji Secunities & Investments Linuted’.

Devipura Balaji Securities & Investments Limited acquired K. K. Financial Services Private Limited on September 13,
2013 to commence/carry on the business of non-hanking financial institution without accepting deposits.

Pursuant to the aforesaid acquisition, the Company applied for name change to Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and
received a Certificate of Registration approving change in name to “Purple Finance Limited” with effect from January
06, 2014,

Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench on 15 February, 2024 has approved merger by Scheme of Absorption of Canopy
Fimance Limited by Purple Finance Limated.

2. NATURE OF THE COMPANY"S BUSINESS
The Company i1s a Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC and 13 in the business of providing small

ticket secured loans to micro and small enterprises. The loan is given for the purposes of business expansion, asset
purchase, construction/'renovation of business/residential premises and working capital requirement. 2 8
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The Company s business is based on 3 key pillars of execution as mentioned below:

Differentiated strategy to enter the market and operate: The Company entered the market with a single
product and in three states; Maharashtra, Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh. Recently, the Company has
also entered in Uttar Pradesh. The focus helped the Company to understand the market and stream line
the processes quickly.

Tech-as-an-enabler for lean and agile operations: The customer on boarding process is fully digitalized
and the Company makes a clear decision on approval of loans (go-no go) within 5 hours. The Company
provides efficient services to its customers through 1ts easy to use interface.

Strong risk & governance for sustamability and profitability: The Company has a wide and robust
risk and governance structure. The Company has a defined structure for overseeing, planning, and
managing the implementation of daily operations.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company for the Financial Year, ended March 31, 2024 is summanzed below:

Less: Exceptional items

(Rs. in “000)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 i
Fevenue from Operations 44224 28 25.552.63
Other Income 198.09 55.10
Total Income 44.422.38 15,607.73
Less: Expenditure 1,77.004.03 §7.873.03
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items & tax (1,32 581.66) (62.265.30)

Profit before Tax (1.32.581.66) (62.265.30) |
Current Tax 246.84
Deferred Tax (56.455.12) 816.73
Provision for Income Tax - {50.45)
Profit after Tax (76.126.54) (63.275.42)
Earnings Per Share (of Rs. 10/- each)

Basic & Diluted (2.27) (2.31)

The Company’s revenue from operations has increased from Rs. 2,33 .32 625 02/- for the F Y. 2022-23 to Rs.
442 24 283 29 for the EY. 2023-24. During the year under review, the Company has incurred a loss of Rs.
7.61,26.535 86/- against the loss of Rs. 6,32,78 422 T8/- for the previous year.

The Company has forayved into retail secured loans recently and building up capabilities in technology, opening
new branches, recruiting talent and expanding geography gradually. This build up phase involves higher initial
cost. However, the retail secured lending market 1s very large and expanding rapidly. The Company 1s adopting
“PHYGITAL" model which 1s cost efficient. The Directors are confident of robust growth in this segment and

as the portfolio grows the operation cost as percentage of asset under management will reduce.
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4. SHARFE CAPITAL

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company asonMarch 31, 2024 wasRs 33,61 .49 _340/-
(Rupees Thirty Three Crores Sixty One Lacs Forty Nine Thousand Five Hundred and Forty Only) divided into
53,3614 954 (Three Crores Thirty Six Lacs Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty Four) Equity Shares
at a face value of Rs. 10/~ (Ten) each fully paid up. The Shareholders of the Company consist of Individuals
and Body Corporates.

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company has increased from 23,0219 330/~ to Rs. 33,6149 540/- pursuant
to the approval of the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited by Purple Finance Limited
by allotment of 1,05,93.001 Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 10,59,30,010/-
on 17® March, 2024.

The shares were allotted at a ratio of 1:1 1.2, 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 10/~ each credited as fully paid up
for every 1 {one) equity share of the Face value of Rs. 10/- each held by the Shareholders of Canopy Finance
Limited.

3. DIVIDEND

As the Company has made a loss mn the Financial Year, the Board of Directors have not recommended any
dividend for the year.

6. RESERVE

No amount 1s transferred to reserves on account of loss in the Company.
7. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY

The Company as on March 31, 2024 was operating with twenty branches. The number of employees as on
March 31, 2024 was 160. The Company 15 doing small ticket loans backed by self-occupied residential or
commercial properties. As on March 31, 2024 the Company has on boarded around 385 retail customers. The
Company has adopted cutting edge technology through third party partners for on boarding of customers,
underwriting and disbursement and 1s live on these systems. These systems give an advantage to yvour Company
through speed to market, agility in customer acquisitions and portfolio monitoring. This technology 15 secured
and has adequate controls against cyber secunty risks. The Company has a Human Resource Management
software for monitoring and engaging employees. The Company has robust risk management practices and
fraud control measures to minimize credit and fraud nisk. As on March 31, 2024, 2 loans of Canopy Finance
Limited amounting to Bs. 7.34 lac were categorized as Non- Performing Assets (NPAs) and are now part of
the Company’s books. Out of the said amount, Rs. 5 lac has already been repaid by the borrower and Rs. 2 34
lac remains outstanding as on date. The Company has adopted to high standards of corporate governance and
practices through well-defined policies.

8. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company is a registered Non-Banking Finance Company (' WBFC’). The Company has forayved into new
line of business of funding small ticket secured loans to Micro Enterprizes since October, 2022 The Company
had altered 1ts object clause to include mnsurance solicitation as the main object of the Company pursuant to
Shareholders approval on January 12, 2024 The Company is in the process of obtamning Corporate Agency
License for Insurance Solicitation.
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9. RISK MANAGEMENT

In today's challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in accomplishing
the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of
business and 1s committed to managing the risk in proactive and efficient manner. The Company had adopted
risk management system through framework of different policies and creating a robust internal monitoring
processes to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a proactive approach in reporting,
evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, the system
establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management.

I. RISKS & CONCERNS:

The Company 1s exposed to specific risks that are particular to 1ts business and the environment within which 1t
operates. This includes market risk, credit risk, liquidity and interest rate risk, regulatory risk, macro-economic
risk, etc.

* Market Risk: The Company does not invest in market instruments therefore has limited exposure to market
risk.

* Credit Risk: Credit risk 1s the risk anising out of default or failure on the part of borrowers 1n meeting their
financial obligations towards repayment of loans. Thus, credit risk 15 a loss as a result of non-recovery of
funds lent both on principal and interest counts. There 1s robust credit process with the risk oversight. The
client selection is clearly defined, capability of repayment 1s rigorously assessed to reduce the defaults and
since most of the loans are secured against assets which are valued by independent agencies and the loan
to value ratio is restricted, chances of non-recoverability in case of default are minimized. The Company
proposes to use various tools like portfolio analytics, bounce analysis, month on board analysis, early vintage
analysis and net flow forward analysis to monitor early stress in the portfolio. These will be reported to
senior management through Risk Management Committee periodically and 1f required course correction 1s
undertaken.

* Liguidity and Interest Rate Risk: The Company is exposed to Liquidity risk principally, as a result of
lending and investment for maturity period which may differ from those of its funding sources. The Company
will manage this risk by prudent management of resources including long term loans.

* Regulatory Risk: As an entity in the financial services sector, the Company 1s subject to regulations by
Indian governmental authorities, including the Reserve Bank of India. Their laws and regulations impose
numerous requirements on the Company, mcluding asset classification and prescribed levels of capital
adequacy, solvency requirements and liquid assets. There may be future changes in the regulatory system or
in the enforcement of the laws and regulations that could adversely affect the Company’s performance. All
the playvers are sensitive to this nisk and any adverse effect 1s not 1solated to the Company.

* Macro-economic Risk: Any unfavorable economic conditions, unstable political environment and changes
in Government policies could impact the growth of the Company. Any slowdown in the Indian economy
and in particular the financing business could adversely affect the Company’s business. The rural economy
15 resilient and market 1s also very large, therefore any slowdown will have only temporary effect.

* Operational Risk: The Company i1s exposed towards various operational risks in the course of 1ts business
relating to people, internal controls, processes, technology, infrastructure and other external factors. Towards
minimizing operational risks, the Company has created “maker-checker’ rule in all processes. The Risk
Management Committee monitors the operation processes. The Company believes 1ts efforts to continuously
strengthen its risk framework and portfolio quality will help it build a stable business franchise.
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Access to capital and funds, both short term and long term, managing asset-liability mismatches and managing
growth without compromising asset quality are some of the challenges faced by all the plavers, big and small,
in the NBFC sector. Your Company 1s no exception to this. However, we constantly invest in people, processes,
technology and systems to manage and mitigate these challenges. Strong credit underwriting processes, early
warning checks,_ strong portfolio analytics to minimise portfolio delinquency are on-going efforts.

10. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Management has laid down set of standards_ processes and structure which enables to implement internal
financial controls across the organization with reference to financial statements and that such controls are
adequate and are operating effectively.

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal financial controls commensurate with its nature
and size of business and meets the following objectives:

Providing assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

Efficient use and safeguarding of resources;

Compliance with policies_ procedures and applicable laws and regulations;

Transactions being accurately recorded and reported timely; and

The Company has a budgetary control system to monitor expenditures and operations against budgets
on an ongoing basis.

11. CORPORATF SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for CSR are not applicable to the Company.
12. COMPLIANCE

The Company 1s registered with RBI as a NBFC-ND-ICC. The Company has complied with and continues
to comply with all applicable laws, rules, circulars and regulations, including the Master Direction - Reserve
Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company-Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023, as amended from
time to time. The Company 1s categorized as a Base Layer NBFC as per the Master Direction of RBI and
adheres to all the norms prescribed by RBI for Base Layer NBFCs.

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013

The details of Loans and Investments and guarantees covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act
are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements forming part of Annual Report.

14. DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company has been duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. As on the end of the Financial Year, the Company comprises of the following Directors:
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Sr. No. | Name Designation DIN

1 EI fi;ryitabh Chaturved: | Executive Ehainnaﬂ ggg?’;_ﬁé
2 | Mr. Rajeev Deoras | Executive Director 02879519
3 | Mrs. N m;ﬂ% aturvedi | Non-Executive qlir—ecmr 05315800
4 | Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandev ndependent Dhirector 00065622
5 [ Ms. Sumeet Sandhu ndependent Diractor 10119062
6 | Mr. Amit Sonawala ndependent Director 01790348

Based on the confirmations recetved from Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from appointment
under the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, there have been the following changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors:

1. Appointment of Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey as an Independent Director on 23" June, 2023.

2. Appomtment of Ms. Sumeet Sandhu as an Independent Director on 23° June, 2023,

3. Resignation of Mr. Sunil Jomraj as a Non- Executive Director on 23% June, 2023.

4. Appomntment of Mr. Amit Sonawala as an Independent Director on 29® February, 2024

5. Resignation of Mr. Satyaprakash Pathak as a Non- Executive Director we.f. 29* February, 2024

In compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company, Ms.
Minal Chaturvedi. Non- Executive Director retires by rotation and being eligible has offered herself for re-
appointment. The Board recommends the same for the approval of the Shareholders.

The necessary resolution for re-appointment of Ms. Minal Chaturved: forms part of the Notice convening
the Annual General Meeting. The profile and particulars of experience that qualify Ms. Minal Chaturved: for
Board membership, are disclosed in the said Notice.

15, NUMBER OF MEFTINGS OF BOARD

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the Company’'s business policy and strategy apart
from other Board businesses. The Board exhibits strong operational oversight with regular presentations in
guarterly meetings. The Board/Committee Meetings are pre-scheduled well in advance to help them plan their
schedule and ensure meaningful participation in the Meetings. Only in case of special and urgent business,
if the need arises, the Board’s or Committee’s approval is taken by passing resolutions through circulation or
by calling the Board' Commuttee Meetings at short notice, as permitted by law. The agenda for the Board and
Committee meetings includes detailed notes on the items to be discussed to enable the Directors to make an
informed decision.

The Board of Directors of the Company met 8 (Eight) times during the Financial Year 2023-24 and the gap
between the Meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The details of the Board Meetings and the attendance of the Directors
are given in Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this Annual Report.

16. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

As required under the Act, the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Eequirements) Regulation, 20135
("SEBI LODR Regulations™) and FBI Master Directions, the Company has constituted the following
statutory committees: 1) Audit Committee 2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee. The Company also has non mandatory committees viz. Finance Committee and
Fisk Management Commuattee. In addition to the above, the Company has Committee of Executives viz.
Management Committee, IT Committee, HR Executive Committee, Executive Risk Management Committee,
Asset Liability Management Commuittee and Operations Management Committee to review

specific business, operational matters and other items that the Board may decide to delegate. 3 3 =



Details of all the statutory committees such as terms of reference, composition and meetings held during the
year under review are provided in the Report on Corporate Govemnance which form part part of this Annual
Report.

17.  EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carred out an annual evaluation of its
own performance and of the individual Directors as well as an evaluation of the working of all the Committees
of the Board. The performance evaluation was carried out by seeking inputs from all the Directors / Members
of the Commuittees_ as the case may be.

The Board of the Company followed the criteria as specified in the Fit and Proper Crteria and the Code of
Conduct Policies for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole, Committees of the Board, Individual
Directors and the Chairperson. The criteria for evaluation of the Board as a whole, inter alia, covered parameters
such as Structure of the Board, Meetings of the Board. Functions of the Board and Board & Management.
The criteria for evaluation of Individual Directors covered parameters such as knowledge and competency,
fulfillment of functions, ability to function as a team. etc. The criteria for evaluation of the Board Commuttees
covered areas related to mandate and composition, effectiveness of the Commuttee, structure of the Committee
and Meetings, etc.

The feedback of the Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, the performance of the Chairperson of
the Company and the assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company, the Management and the Board which was taken into consideration by the Board in carryving out
the performance evaluation.

18. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Board of Directors have adopted a Nomination
and Remuneration Policy ("NRC Policy™).

The NRC Policy develops the competency requirements of the Board based on the industry and the strategy
of the Company and recommends the reconstitution of the Board, as and when required. It also recommends
to the Board, the appointment of Directors having good personal and professional reputation and conducts
reference checks and due diligence of all Directors before recommending them to the Board. Besides the
above, the NRC Policy ensures that the new Directors are familianized with the operations of the Company
and endeavors to provide relevant tramning to the Directors.

The NRC Policy for Directors, KMPs and all other employees 1s aligned to the philosophy on the commitment
of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The NRC Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition
of the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to successfully run the Company.

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter alia, includes:

» Eemuneration in the form of Sitting Fees and Commission to be paid to Independent Directors and
Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors, in accordance with the provisions of the Act and as
recommended by the NRC/Board;

. Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and all other
employees 1s reasonable and sufficient to attract, retamn and motivate them to run the Company
successfully and retain talented and gualified individuals suitable for their roles, 1n
accordance with the defined terms of remuneration mix or composition; and 3 4 u



. No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity unless the
services are of a professional nature and the NRC/Board 1s of the opinion that the Director possesses
requisite qualification for the practice of the profession and approval of the Central Government has
been recerved, if required, for paving the same.

The Company has also adopted a "Fit and Proper’ Policy for ascertaining the “fit and proper criteria to
be adopted at the tune of appointment of Directors and on a continuing basis, pursuant to the RBI Master
Directions for NBFCs.

19,  REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANATYSIS:

Your Company has adopted Corporate Governance Code which lays down in detail governance guidelines
and practices that are required to be followed while taking decision on various matters. We consider it our
inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding the operations and performance,
leadership and governance of the Company.

Pursuant to the SEBI LODE. Regulations, Management Discussion and Analysis and the Corporate Governance
Report forms part of this Annual Report. The Certificates from Twinkle Agarwal, Practicing Company
Secretary, regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated by the SEBI LODR
Eegulations are attached to this report.

20. N

The provisions of Regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI LODR. Regulations are not applicable to the Company.
21. PERFORMANCE BASED VARIABLE PAYMENTS:

As approved by the Board of Directors in their Meeting held on 17 September. 2022, the Company shall make
performance based variable payments to Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi, Executive Chairman of the Company on
achieving certain milestones to be achieved by the Company such as Net Worth of Rs. 800 Crores, Advances
of Rs. 2500 Crores and Profit Before Tax of Rs. 100 Crores.

The variable pay will be linked to the last traded price of equity shares of the Company of the immediate
previous vear. The amount payable as variable pay shall be computed on the basis of difference of last traded
share price of the Company over the base price of Rs. 33/- as multiplied by 8,00,000 shares allocated to
the Executive Chairman. The said amount of variable pay will be paid 1n 3 equal annual instalments with a
restriction that no installment can exceed Rs. 10 Crores.

22, DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has recerved the declarations from all the Independent Directors as per Section 149(7) of the Act
and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI LODR Regulations and the Board 1s satisfied that all the Independent
Directors meet the criteria of independence as mentioned in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 (1)
(b) of the SEBI LODR. Regulations. Further, declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
("MCA™) vide 1ts Notification dated October 22, 2019, regarding the requirement relating to enrollment in
the data bank created by MCA for Independent Directors, had been received from all Independent Directors.

33.



In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as
Independent Directors of the Company and the Board 1s satisfied of the integrity, expertise and experience
(including proficiency in terms of Section 130(1) of the Act and applicable rules thereunder) of all Independent
Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended. Independent Directors of the Company have included
their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

23, DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by
the Company and the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors and
the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board Commuttees, the Board is of the opinion
that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 2023-24.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors_ to the best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

+ in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2024, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

* they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

» they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

* they have prepared the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 on a going
concern basis;

» they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

* they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

24. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNFIL,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, Mr. Sabyvasachi Rath. Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Sonal
Vira, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Ruchi Nishar, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer are the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

25, VIGILMECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism for 1ts Directors and employees to report their concerns

or grievances. The said mechanism, inter alia, encompasses the Whistle Blower Policy, the mechanism for
reporting of ethical concerns and 1t provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who
use it. The Policy 1s available on the website of the Company http//www purplefinance in.
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26. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAIL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPIACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIEBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 20123

The Company is committed to providing and promoting a safe and healthy work environment for all its
emplovees. A Prevention of Sexual Harassment™ Policy, which is in line with the statutory requirements,
along with a structured reporting and redressal mechanism, including the constitution of Internal Complaints

Commuittee in accordance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Eedressal) Act, 2013 (“the POSH Act™). is in place.

During FY 2023-24_ under the provisions of the POSH Act, no complaints were received.
27. STATUTORY AUDITORES

M's. Jogin Raval & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 128586W) were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the Annual General Meeting dated 15% May. 2023 of the Company to hold office
till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company for the Financial Year 2027-28 M/s.
Jogin Raval & Associates, Chartered Accountants have provided the Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year 2023-24 which forms part of this Annual Eeport. The Statutory Auditors have submitted
an unmodified opinion on the audit of financial statements for the Financial Year 2023-24 and there 1s no
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Report.

28.  COMMENTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON QUALIFICATIONS. RESERVATIONS

MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Auditor report 1s self-explanatory and there is no observation, qualification or adverse remarks or
disclaimer made by the Auditor in their report.

29, INFOEMATION ON MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMNMITMENT. IF ANY. AFFECTING
T T N i Ny

Hon’ ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench on 15% February, 2024 has approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of
Canopy Finance Limited by Purple Finance Limited. As on 31* March, 2024, the Company had filed a listing
application for listing of its equity shares on BSE Limited (BSE) and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE).
The shares of Purple Finance Limited are traded on BSE w.e.f 14® June, 2024 and CSE w.e.f 18% June, 2024.

30.  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the yvear under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company s operations 1n future.

31. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RETIATED
PARTIES

During the year under review, the Company did not enter into any material transaction (as defined in the
Company’s policy on related party transactions) with the related parties. All other transactions of the Company
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at an arm s length. Accordingly, the disclosure
of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act, in Form AOC-2 1s not applicable.
Details of transactions with related parties are disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements, forming a
part of this Annual Report.
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32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EARNING
AND OLUTGO

Conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable as the Company i3 not engaged in the
manufacturing activity. No foreign exchange was earned during the period.

33, TRANSFEROFUNCLAIMEDDIVIDENDTOINVESTOREDUCATIONAND PROTECTION
FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared
and paid in the yvear under review.

34. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There were no mstances of frauds during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to report
to the Audit Committee and / or the Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

35. ANNUAI RETURN

In accordance with the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134{3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
companies are required to publish a copy of the Annual Return on its website. The Extract of Annual Return
1s available on our website www.purplefinance.in.

36. RBIGUIDELINES

The Company 1s registered with Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"), as a non-deposit accepting NBFC ("NBEC-
ND-ICC™) under Section 43-1A of the RBI Act, 1934, As per Non-Banking Finance Companies RBI Master
Directions_ the Dhrectors hereby report that the Company did not accept any public deposits during the year
and did not have any public deposits outstanding at the end of the year.

37. POLICIES OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors has formulated the following policies which are available on website of the company
www purplefinance in.

Code Of Conduct for Directors and Senior Executives;
Code of Conduct for Independent Directors;

Directors Fit & Proper Criteria;

Nomination and Remuneration Policy;

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy;

Fair Practice Code;

Policy for Related Party Transaction; and

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

I

38. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and associate Companies as on March 31, 2024,
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39. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the yvear under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

40. EMPIOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

The Company currently has implemented the “Purple Finance ESOP Scheme 2022 wherein Stock options
are granted to the eligible Employvees and KMPs of the Company. The details of the Emplovee Stock Option
Scheme as per Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

i
o
g
e

Particulars Purple Finance ESOP Scheme 2022

_ Options Granted | 29.31.000

| Options Vested | -

i Options Exercised | -

| The total number of shares arising as a result of |

| exercise of option _

| Options Lapsed [ -

| The exercise price | Rs.33/- per share
| Variation of terms of options | -

| Money realized by exercise of options | -

bl e el Eoat o] I b d B o

| Total number of options in force -

.....
=

| Emplovee wise details of options granted to |
| * Key Manageral Personnel* | 10,30.000

* Any other employee who receives a grant of |
options in any one year of option amounting to
five percent or more of options granted dunng
that year.

+ Identified Emplovees who were granted option,
during any one year, equal to or exceeding
one percent of the issued capital (excluding | -
outstanding warrants and conversions) of the
company at the time of grant;

*EKMP includes managerial personnel as per Companies Act, 2013 only.

Disclosure in compliance with the SEBI (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021 1is forming part of this annual report which iz available on the website of the Company at the following

link: www purplefinance in.

#5 emplovees of the Company have been categorized as a part of Promoter Group owing to the merger.
Hence, 4.00,000 ESOPs out of the 29.31.000 reported above granted to such emplovees have been
cancelled as on date.
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41. PARTICUTLARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Information as per Rule 5 (1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014

The rati? of the remu;!:leratinn of each fli.'rec’ict to A T
1 the median remuneration of the employees of the o i
) i Rajeev Deoras: 1:22
company for the financial year
, : : Amitabh Chaturved: - 38%
The percentage increase in remuneration of each Raieev Deoras - 25%
i Dhrector, Chief Financial Officer. Chuef Executive J ) ; ' ﬂﬂ,
2 ) ; i Sabyasachi Rath - 30%
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in R
the financial vear; Snnal_ Vinean
e Fuchi Nishar - 8%
3 The percentage increase in the median remuneration 389,
of emplovyees in the financial year :
The number of permanent emplovees on the rolls
4 . 160
of Company;
Average percentile increase already made | (42%)average percentile change made in the salanes
in the salaries of emplovees other than the | of other than managenial personnel in the last
managerial personnel in the last financial year | financial year in comparision with 28% increase in
5 and 1ts comparison with the percentile increase | the managerial remuneration. No increase observed
in the managerial remuneration and justification | in the average remuneration of employees as the
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional | Company hired more front line sales staff at a lower
circumstances for increase in the managerial | CTC. Increase in the managenal remuneration is due
remuneration; to increments made for FY 22-23.
The Nomination and Remuneration Commmttee of
AFF o S e the Cnmpany_cons;s'gs of Indcpmdﬂnt D.H'ECTOIS_
6 e e e The Companv has in place a Nomunation and
e pany. Femuneration Policy for Directors and Senior
hManagement.

42, CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016 (IBC

During the year, no applications were filed against the Company by any financial or operational creditors.

43. HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company treats its “human resources™ as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously
invests in retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused
people attention are currently underway.

Your Company recognizes that Human Capital 15 one of the most critical assets of any business enterprise.
Guided by this very philosophy the Company ensures recruitment of the most suitable talent to handle their
respective roles, empowers them to discharge their duties well and provide an enabling environment for their
professional growth. The Company has a well-defined on-boarding process and well-structured post joining
induction process. The onboarding and post joining 1s handled in a well-defined Human Resource Management
Svstem (HREMS). The Company lavs a lot of emphasis on mmparting adequate training and regular training
sessions are organized covering business processes and procedures, customer service standards, 4 0
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underwriting process, collection and credit disbursals functions and so on. As on March 31, 2024, the
company had 160 permanent employees

44. ACENOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to business associates, shareholders, consultants and various
government authorities for their continued support. The Directors also thank the executives, emplovees and staff of the
Company for their valuable services and support during the vear.

Date: 27.06.2024

Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Director/s

PUEPLE FINANCE LIMNMITED
Amitabh Chaturvedi Rajeev Deoras
Executive Chairman Executive Director
DIN: 00057441 DIN: (128705190
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Company's Philosophy On

Corporate Governance

Our Company strives to adhere to high standards of corporate governance and has established policies and
procedures to support transparency, strong business ethics and a well-established compliance framework,
including internal audit functions. Our Board comprises of three Independent Directors and operates distinctly
from our executive management and supervises our operations through committees designed to manage and
oversee kev aspects of our business.

Corporate Governance serves as a compass, reflecting our deeply ingrained values, shaping our culture,
policies, and relationships with stakeholders. We prioritize integrity and transparency, recognizing them as
foundational pillars that underpin our Corporate Governance practices. Our commitment to these principles s
unwavering, as they are essential for cultivating and maintaming trust among our stakeholders.

The Company has always been committed to the principles of good Corporate Governance which helps
enhancement of long-term sharcholder value and interest. This 15 achieved through increased awareness
for responsibility, transparency and professionalism and focus for effective control and management of the
organization. We adhere not only to regulatory requirements but also to sound Corporate Governance principles,
continuously evolving into our framework through constant review of the Board processes, practices and the
management systems to maintain a greater degree of responsibility and accountability.

This report 13 prepared in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Eequirement) Regulation, 2015 ("SEBI LODR Regulations™) the report contains the details of Corporate
Governance systems and processes at Purple Finance Limaited.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Purple Finance Limited, have a fiduciary responsibility to ensure that the Company’'s
actions and objectives are aligned to sustamable growth and long-term value creation. It 15 our belief that an
enlightened Board consciously creates a culture of leadership to provide a long-term vision and policy approach
to improve the quality of governance. The Board’s actions and decisions are aligned with the Company’s best
interests. The Board 1s committed to the goal of sustainably elevating the Company s value creation.

Our policy towards the composition of Board is to have an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive,
Women and Independent Directors, representing a judicious mix of professionalism, diversity and wide
spectrum subject to specific competence in areas critical to the organization, knowledge and experience. This
helps to drive value-based guidance whilst maintaining the independence of the Board and to separate its
function of Governance and Management.

Composition of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2024:

The Board composition s 1n conformity with REegulation 17 of the SEBI LODE. Regulations read with Section
149 of the Act. The Board of the Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors with an Independent Woman Director present on its Board. The Chairman of the Board 1s an Executive
Director and half of the total number of Directors comprises of Non-Executive Independent Directors.

The Board of Directors of the Company currently comprises of: -
+ Four Non-Executive Directors (including 3 Independent Directors)

* Two Executive Directors (Executive Chairman and Executive Director) 4 2
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MNone of the Directors on the Company s Board 1s a member of more than ten Committees and Chairperson of
more than five Commuittees across all the Indian public limited companies in which he/she 1s a director. All the
Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Commaittee positions held by them in other companies
and do not hold the office of Director in more than twenty companies, including ten public companies. The
maximum number of Directorships held by all our Directors are well within the limit of seven listed entities
and none of the Directors of our Company serve as an Independent Director in more than seven listed entities.
Besides, the Executive Chairman of our Company does not serve as an Independent Director 1n any of the
listed entities. All Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

During the year under review & (eight) Board Meeting were conducted on April 20, 2023, July 12, 2023,
September 21, 2023, October 20, 2023, January 11, 2024, February 29, 2024 March 07, 2024 and March 17,
2024,

The names and categories of Directors, the number of Directorships and Commaittee positions held by them in
other companies, and also their shareholdings in the Company as on March 31, 2024 are given below

DIN Name of the | Category of | No. of No of other Committee No. of Directorship
Directors Director Directorship | Membership(s) / Equity in other
2 Chairmanship(s) held # | Shares held | listed entity
(Including (Category of
convertible Directorship)
As As instruments)
Chairperson | Member
00057441 | Mr. Amitabh | Executive : : _
Chitieuads e NIL NIL NIL 65.66,174 NIL
02879519 | Mr. Rajeev E}_m:um-'e 1 1 NIL 4.00,000 NIL
Deoras Darector
05315800 | Ms. Minal | NO%
Chaturvedi Executive 1 NIL NIL 733334 NIL
Darector
M. Non-
(0884844 | Satvaprakazh | Executive 1 NIL NIL 11.46_735 1
Pathak® Director
5 Non-
08700427 g Su.Eﬂ Executive NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Jommnray Di
irector
- on-
. Mr. Ajay 3
j - =
00063622 K Executrve 2 NIL 1 NIL i
- Independent
Pandey :
: Director
Non-
10119062 | s, Sumeet | Executive g
Sandhu* fidependint NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Dhrector
MNon-
Mr. Amut Executive ; :
01790348 Sonawala® Independeii 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Director

*dppointment of My Ajay Kumar Pandey as an Independent Director on 23" June, 2023.

Appointment of Ms. Sumeet Sandhu as an Independent Director on 23 June, 2023.
Resignation of My. Sunil Jomraj as a Non- Executive Director on 23" June, 2023.
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Appointment of Mr. Amit Sonawala as an Independent Director on 20% February, 2024.
Resignation of My. Satvaprakash Pathak as a Non- Executive Director w.e.f. 20% February, 2024.

1. # Excluding Purple Finance Limited

2. Pursuant to Regulation 26(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, only two committees viz, Audit and
Stakeholders Relationship Committees, have been considered for this purpose.

3. Directors namely Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi & Ms. Minal Chaturvedi are related to each other under the
Act read with the Rules made thereunder. Except as disclosed above, none of owr Directors, Key Managerial
Fersonnel and Senior Management Persormel are related to each other.

4. Ms. Minal Chaturvedi liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

Skills / expertise/ competencies of the Board of Directors: -

In terms of requirement of SEBI LODE. Regulations, following 1s the list of core skills /competencies identified
by the Board of Directors as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are
available within the Board Members: -

Particulars Category of Director Area of Skills/'Expertise/Competence
o Am_lmbh Executive Chairman Banking and Financial Service Sector
Chaturved: _ _
Mr. Rajeev Deoras Executive Director bl Carptyse: Saveraice sat Raak
Management
Ms. Minal Chaturved: | Non-Executive Director Finance
Mr. Ajay Kumar Non-Executive Independent Finance, Corporate Governance and
Pandev [Eirecmr _ Strategy
Ms. Sumeet Sandhu 2 pn-Executwe indepentdons Financial Service Sector
Director
Mo At B oimicila hpn—Execum'e Independent Corpur_ate Governance and Eegulatory
Director Compliance

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings during the period April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024 and
at the last Annual General Meeting (* AGAL).

Attendance at the last

Nimeof Diveciors| | T#ard meetings Pusmber of Mactmgs AGM held on (15® May,
entitled to attend attended 2023)
Mr. Amitabh
Chaturvedi Us e b s
Mr. Bajeev Deoras 08 08 Yes
Ms. Minal
Chaturvedi i i X
Mr. Ajay Kumar i
Banidics a7 o7 NA
Ms. Sumeet Sandhu | 07 07 NA
Mr. Amit Sonawala 02 02 NA
Mr. Satyaprakash
Pathak 06 06 Yes
Mr. Suml Jomrag 01 0 No

* |. Appointment of Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey as an Independent Director on 23" June, 2023.

2. Appointment of Ms. Sumeet Sandhu as an Independent Director on 237 June, 2023.

3. Resignation of My. Sunil Jomraj as a Non- Executive Director on 23" June, 2023.

4 Appointment of Mr. Amit Sonawala as an Independent Director on 29* February, 2024.

3. Resignation of My Satyaprakash Pathak as a Non- Executive Director w.e.f 20° February, 2024.

44.




Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

The Board has adopted a Code of Conduct (the Code) for 1ts Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors,
who have affirmed compliance with the Code. A declaration to this effect signed by Chief Executive Officer
is enclosed at the end of the report. The Code for Board Members and Senior Management of the Company 1s
posted on the website of the Company and may be accessed at the link https:/www purplefinance in‘policies

The adoption of the Code stems from the fiduciary responsibility which the Directors have towards the
stakeholders of the Company.

Compliance Reports

At each quarterly meeting of the Board of Directors for approval of financial results, the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer place a certificate covering compliance of various provisions of law, as
applicable.

Board Effectiveness Evaluation

Pursuant to the applicable SEBI LODR. Regulations and the Act, Board evaluation involving evaluation of the
Board of Directors, its committees and individual Directors, including the role of the Board Chairman, was
conducted dunng the year.

Web link of Familiarisation programme imparted to independent directors: -

The Company 1s 11 process of formulating the familiarization programme for Independent Directors. All the
Independent Directors of the Company have obtained proficiency certificate as an Independent Director from
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA).

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have
been constituted to deal with specitfic areas / activities which concemn the Company and need a
closer review. The Board Commuittees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out
clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of the Board. as a part of good
governance practice. The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees
and is responsible for their action. The minutes of the meetings of all Committees are placed before the
Board. The Board Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as they find appropriate.

The Board has currently established the following Committees: -

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company functions in accordance with the requirement of Section 177 of the Act
and Regulation 18 of SEBI LODE. Regulations as amended. The composition of the Audit Commuttee 1s 1n
comphiance of Regulation 18(1) of SEBI LODR Regulations.

The quorum requirement of Audit Committee as per SEBI LODR Regulations i1s two members or one-third
of its members, whichever 1s higher with mimimum 2 Independent Directors and was met for all the meetings

held.

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The minutes of each
Audit Commuittee meeting are noted in the next meeting of the Board.

During the year under review, the Audit Commaittee met 3 (Three) times on September 21, 2023, October 20,
2023 and March 17_ 2024_ All the Audit Commuittee Meetings were held within 120 davs’ time gap.
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Composition of Audit Committee

Meetings
Name of the Directors Position Category of Director entitled Attended
_ to attend
NG Ay Kiinai Daiidey | Clisnian EE‘;?;““““ Hutcpenden 3 3
Mr. Amitabh Chaturved: Member Executive Chairman 3 3
Ms. Sumeet Sandhu Member }-Qn—Execun\ K ilEreaden 3 3
Director
Mr. Amit Sonawala Member I\gn—Execum peon 1 1
Dhrector

Terms of Reference

The broad terms of reference include the following as 1s mandated in Part C of Schedule IT of SEEI LODE.
Regulations as amended and Section 177 of the Act.

L.

Ln
h

Owersight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement 1s correct, sufficient and credible.

Fecommend to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment, terms of appointment, remuneration and. 1f
required, replacement or removal of Statutory Auditors and fixation of Audit fees.

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

Eeview, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the board’s
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act;

Changes, if anv, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

Disclosure of any related party transactions;

Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Eeviewing, with the management the quarterly financial statements before submaission to the Board for
approval.

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 1ssue
(public 1ssue, rights 1ssue_ preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency,
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 1ssue, and making appropriate recommendations
to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Eeview and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process.
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 4 6
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10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

12. Beviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the
internal control systems.

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there 1s
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the Board.

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the pavment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non- pavment of declared dividends) and creditors.

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

19. Approval of appointment of CFO after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the
candidate.

20. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the
subsidiary exceeding Rs. 100 Crores or 10% ofthe asset size of the subsidiary, whichever 1s lower including
existing loans / advances / investients existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

21. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger,
amalgamation, etc_, on the Company and its shareholders.

22. Review the compliance with the provisions of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

as amended at least once in a financial vear and verifying that the systems for internal control are adequate
and are operating effectively.

23. Carrying out any other function as 1s mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Commuttee.

MNomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company functions in accordance with the requirement
of Section 178(1) of the Act and Regulation 19 of SEBI LODR_Regulations as amended. The composition of the
Nomination and Remuneration Commaittee 1s in compliance of Regulation 19(1) of SEBI LODE. Regulations.

The quorum requirement of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per SEBI LODER Regulations is
two members or one-third of its members, whichever is higher with minimum 1{one) Independent Directors
in attendance.

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee. The minutes of each
Nomination and Remuneration Commaittee meeting are noted in the next meeting of the Board.

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice on August 03, 2023

and February 29, 2024.
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Composition of NRC

Name of the Directors | Position Category of Director Meptmes cntied Attended
| to attend
Ms. Sumeet Sandhu Chairperson Nun Executeys 2 2
) Independent Director
Mr. Ajay Kumar Non-Executive
Pandey b Independent Director . %
: _ Non-Executive
Mr. Amit Sonawala Member Tideperdent Dirsctos 0 0
Mr. Satyaprakash Non-Executive
Pathak* Member | Director : 4

*Resignation of My, Satvaprakash Pathak as a Non- Executive Divector wef 29" February, 2024.

Terms of Reference: -

I

Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managernial personnel
and other employees;

For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomunation and Remuneration Committee
shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such
evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director The
person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities
identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: - use
the services of an external agencies, if required; - consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds,
having due regard to diversity; and - consider the time commitments of the candidates.

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;
Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management
mn accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, 1ts committees and individual
directors to be carried out erther by the Board, by NRC or by an independent external agency and review
its implementation and compliance;

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

Recommend to the board, all remuneration, 1n whatever form,_ payvable to senior management.

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: -

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors forms part of the Directors’ report.

Independent Directors Meeting:

The meeting of Independent Director was held on February 29_ 2024

Remuneration Policy:

The Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managenal Personnel and other
emplovees 1 accordance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI LODE. Eegulations. For details on the
Remuneration Policy, kindly refer to the said policy available on the website of the Company at

https://www purplefinance in/policies/ 4 8
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Remuneration to Directors:

A. Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company except sitting fees in
accordance with the Act.

Details of the Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors for the year ended March 31, 2024 are as
follows: -

Name of the Directors Sitting Fees Paid (Rs.)
Mr. Satyaprakash Pathak 1.30.000

Ms. Minal Chaturved: 1.50.000

Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey 2.00.000

Mz, Sumeet Sandhu 2.00.000

Mr. Amit Sonawala 50,000

During the year under review, none of the Non- Executive Directors of the Company has had any pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Companv, other than sitting fees except professional fees amounting
to Rs. 75,000 paid to Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey to act as the Chairman of the NCLT convened Sharcholders
Meeting for approval of the Scheme of Merger by way of Absorption of Canopy Finance Limited by Purple
Finance Limited.

Criteria for making payments to Non-Executive Directors:

For Non-Executive Directors, the criteria for payment shall be based on criteria viz. the considerations which
led to the selection of the Director on the Board and the delivery against the same, contribution made to the
Board/ Commuttees_ attendance at the Board'Commaittee Meetings, impact on the performance of the Board/
Committees_instances of sharing best and next practices, engaging with top management team of the Company,
participation in strategy Board Meetings etc.

B. Executive Directors

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors 1s commensurate with industry standards and taking into
consideration the individual responsibilities shouldered by them and 15 in consonance with the terms of
appointment approved by the Members, at the time of their appointment.

Particulars of Remuneration Mr Amital?h Mz Rajeev Deoras
Chaturvedi i
5 . Executive Director
Executive Chairman i
(Rs in lakhs) (Rs in lakhs)
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 1n section — .
17(1) of the Income taxAct 1961 | s
(b) Value of perquisites u's 17(2) of Income-tax 0.65 0.32
Act, 1961 ] : =
(c) Profits 1n lieu of salary under section 17(3) of " .
Income- tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - -
3. Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - as % of profit = -
> Others, please specify -
Total 153.90 86.12
Service Contract - -
Notice period | 90 days 90 days
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company functions in accordance with the requirement of
Section 178(2) of the Act and Regulation 20 of SEBI LODR Regulations as amended. The composition of the
Stakeholders Relationship Commiuttee 1s in compliance of Regulation 20 of SEBI LODE. Regulations.

The quorum requirement of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per SEBI LODE Regulations 1s two
members or one-third of its members, whichever 1s higher with minimum 1{one) Independent Directors in
attendance.

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee. The minutes of each
Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting are noted in the next meeting of the Board.

The Stakeholders Relationship Commuittee was formed by the Company on 29% February, 2024 and no meetings

of the Committee were held during the vear.
Terms of Reference: -

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer/
transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/
duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by sharcholders.

3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed drvidends and
ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the
Companyo

Status of Shareholders’ Complaints (including SCORES complaints):

Complaints pending as on March 15, 2024 NIL
Number of complaints

- received duning the year NIL
- resolved duning the vear NIL
Complaints pending as on March 31, 2024 NIL

There are no complaints pending or unresolved to the satisfaction of shareholders.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
L Location and time of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) held

Date | Venue Time Special Resolutions Passed
T05/706, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant

May 15, 2023 Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Gurunanak 0430 PM | Yes
Hospital, Bandra (E). Mumbai — 400 051

June 07, 2022 Other audio visual means 01.00 PM | Yes

September 30 11. Indu Chambers, 349/353, Samuel 11.00

i 2 Street, Masjid Bunder West, Mumbai — : MNo

e 400003 AM
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Details of Special Resolutions passed last three financial yvears through Postal Ballot: No Special
Eesolution passed 1n last three years through postal ballot.

I. Location and time of the Extra-Ordinary General Meetings (EGM) held during the Financial Year 2023-
2024

Date Venue Time | Special Resolutions Passed

705/706, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant
July 12, 2023 Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Gurunanak 06.00 PM | Yes
Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

705/706, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant
Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Gurunanak 0400 PM | Yes
Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

November 16,
2023

T705/706, Hallmark Business Plaza Sant
Januvary 12, 2024 | Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Gurunanak 02.00PM | Yes
Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

T705/706, Hallmark Business Plaza Sant
March 01, 2024 Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Gurunanak 02.00 PM | Yes
Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

OTHER DISCLOSURES

(1) Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench on February 15, 2024 has approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption
of Canopy Finance Limited by Purple Finance Limited. As on March 31, 2024, the Company had filed
a listing application for listing of its equity shares on BSE Limited (BSE) and Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limated (CSE). The shares of Purple Finance Limited are traded on BSE wedf June 14, 2024 and
CSE wef June 18, 2024 The mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as per SEBI Listing
Regulations were not applicable to the Company in the Financial Year 2023-2024.

(11) Details of all the related party transactions during the vear have been set out in the Annual Accounts.
These are not having any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

(111) Laid down procedures for assessment and minimization of risk are being reviewed and updated periodically
by the Board of Directors.

(1v) Certificate from the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer in terms of Part B of Schedule
II pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI LODE Regulations for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2024 was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 27, 2024.

(v) The Company 15 in the process of formulating a comprehensive code of conduct to regulate, monitor
and report trading by insiders (“"The Code™) in compliance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. The Code lays down guidelines, which advises them
on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company. The
Code clearly specifies, among other matters, that the Designated Persons of the Company can trade in the
shares of the Company only during “Trading Window Open Peniod’. The trading window 1s being closed

during the time of declaration of results, dividend and other events, as per the Code.

(vi) As required under the Act and as stipulated in SEBI LODE. Eegulations the Company has formulated a
Whistle Blower Policy for itz Directors and permanent emplovees. Under the Policy, instances of any
irregularity, unethical practice and / or misconduct can be reported to the Management for appropnate
action. Further, it 1s affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Commuttee.

(vit) The Company has not granted any Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which
Dhrectors are interested. 5 ‘I
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(v

111) The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 covering
all employees of the Company. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up for the purpose. There
were no Complaints filed, disposed of, or pending during the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

(ix) Discretionarv Requirements: (as per Part E of Schedule IT of SEBI LODR Regulations)
Particulars Status
During the financial year 2023-24, there was no
audit qualification i the financial statements of
a) Modified opinmion(s) in audit report the Company and Auditors have expressed an

unmodified opinion on their report on the financial
statements of the company

b) Separate posts of Chairman and the Managing | Board is an Executive Director and his position 1is

As on the date of this report, the Chairman of the

Director or the Chief Executive Officer separate from that of the Chief Executive Officer.
They are not related to each other.
Internal Auditors of the Company present their
c) Reporting of Internal Auditor findings/report to the Audit Commuittee on peniodic
basic.
(x) The Board has accepted all the mandatory recommendations of all the Committees.

(xi) Noagreement as specified in clause 3A of Para A of Part A of schedule III were entered by the Company

except one Sharcholders Agreement entered between Tomorrow Capital Enterprises Private Limated,
Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi and Purple Finance Limited which stands cancelled vide agreement dated June

13,2024

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Hon ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench on February 15, 2024 has approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of
Canopy Finance Limited with Purple Finance Limited. As on March 31, 2024, the Company had filed a listing
application for listing of 1ts equity shares on BSE Limited (BSE) and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE).
The shares of Purple Finance Limited are traded on BSE we f June 14, 2024 and CSE we. f June 18, 2024,
These provisions were not applicable to the Company in the Financial Year 2023-2024.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AGM - date, time and venue: Friday, August 02, 2024, 03:00 p.m. through Video conferencing/ Other
Audio/ Visual Means (OAVM)

Financial Year: 2023-2024

Dates of book closure: N A

Dividend Payvment Date: N A

Details of Stock Exchange(s):
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001.
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited

7. Lvons Range, Kolkata, WB — 700001 5 2



1. Stock Code

BSE Limited 544191
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 26305
ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL INEOCYEKO01015

j- Market Price Data - INot applicable for the Financial Year 2023-2024

k. Market price date - Not applicable for the Financial Year 2023-2024

l. Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2024

Category No. of Equity shares held %
Promoters & Promoter Group 242 41.096 7211
Mutual Funds/ UTI NIL NIL
Banks_ Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies NIL NIL
Foreign Portfolio Investors NIL NIL
Bodies Corporate, Limited Liability Partnership 19.65 387 5.85
Individuals 44 69,530 | 13.29
NBEFCs registered with EBI NIL | NIL
NRIs 5.209 0.02
Employee Benefit Trust NIL NIL
Any Other - Trust, Clearing Members, HUF, AIF -IIT 2933.732 I 873
m. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2024
Category of Shares Semaor ol Number of Shares held % of Shareholding
; Shareholders
1- 500 552 56,861 0.16
501 - 1000 98 84,920 025
1001 - 3000 161 3.94.337 1.17
5001 - 10000 54 433 735 1.29
10001 - 100000 106 4395633 13.08
100001 and above 34 2.82.49 468 8404
TOTAL.: 1,005 3,36,14.954 100

n. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Name Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited

Al 9. Shiv Sha]ﬂi Industrial Estate, J .R__B-::Iicha Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai- 400011, Maharashtra, India.

Contacts: Mr. Vinavak Karande

Telephone: (022 - 35700224

Email support@purvashare com

Website www.purvashare com
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Consolidation of folios and avoidance of multiple mailing in order to enable your Company to reduce
costs and duplication of efforts for investor servicing, members who may have more than one folio 1n their
individual name or jointly with other persons mentioned in the same order, are requested to consolidate all
similar holdings under one folio. This would help 1n monitoring the folios more effectively. Members may
write to the Registrar and Transfer Agent indicating the folio numbers to be consolidated. The address of
RTA iz given above.

0. Share transfer system/payment of dividend and for any other query relating to shares, the
shareholders may contact at the below address:
9. Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, ] R Boricha Marg Lower Parel (East), Mumbai- 400011, Maharashtra,
India.

p. Outstanding GDR / ADEs / Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely
impact on Equity

The Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADEs Warrants/Convertible Instruments as on March
31, 2024.

q. Dematerialisation of shares: All the shares of the company are held in demat form as on March 31, 2024.
r. The foreign exchange risk and hedging activities forms a part of the financial statements.
5. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: -

The Company does not deal 1n any commeodity and hence 1s not directly exposed to any commodity price

risk.
t. Plant location: -
MNone

u. Address for correspondence: -

Resistered Office 11, 1* Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353, Samuel Street, Vadgadi,
g Masjid Bunder (West), Mumbai- 400003, Maharashtra, India

705/706, 7* Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza Opposite

Corporate Office Gurunanak Hospital, Bandra East, Mumbai- 400051,
Maharashtra. India

Contact Person: Ms. Ruchi Nishar

Telephone 022-69165100

Email compliance @purplefinance.in

v. Certificate from Pacticing Company Secretary on Non-Disqualification of Directors

Certificate from practicing company secretary stating that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies
by the Board Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority 1s annexed as "Annexure — I
*forming part of this Report.

w. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account

a) aggregate number of sharcholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lving at the
beginning of the year - 0

b) number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from suspense account during
the year - 0



a) number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during the yvear — (0

b) aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the end of

the year - There were 4,350,500 shares lying 1n unclaimed Demat Suspense Account and as unclaimed
shares and there were 258 sharcholders as on March 31, 2024.

c) the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the
shares.

x. Details of Utilisation of funds raised through preferential allotment: -

During the year under review, The Company has raised Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Only)

by 1ssuance of 500 (Five Hundred) Subordinated, Unsecured., Unlisted. Redeemable Non-Convertible
Debentures on October 04, 2023,
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Certificate On

Corporate Governance

To,

The Members,

Purple Finance Limited

11, 1 Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,

Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai-400003

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Purple Finance Limited (the
Company’) for the vear ended March 31, 2024, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27, 46(2) (b) to (1), Schedule
II and V (paragraphs C_ D and E) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI LODR Regulations™) as amended from time to time
and as applicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 I have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief are necessary for the purpose of certifications.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibilitv of the Management My
examination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof. adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It 1s neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management, I certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate (Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI LODE Regulations.

1 further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Twinkle Agarwal
Company Secretary in Practice
ICSI Peer Review No: 2540/2022

Twinkle Agarwal
Membership No. 52863(A)
COP: 25605

UDIN: A052868F000626485

Date: 27.06.2024

Place: Kolkata 5 6.



Certificate For

Non-Disqualfication Of Directors

{(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Purple Finance Limited

11, 1¥ Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,

Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder{West),
Mumbai-400003

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Purple Finance
Limited {CIN: U67120MH1993PLC073037) and having registered office at 11, 17 Floor, Indu Chamber 349/333, Samuel Street,
Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West), Muombai - 400003 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company’), produced before me by the Company
for the purpose of 1ssuing this Certificate. in accordance with Regnlation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(1) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2013 as amended from time
to time.

In my opinicn and to the best of my mmformation and according to the verification: (including Directors Identification
Company & its officers, I hereby I:Eﬂ-[f_'.tﬁat none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending om March 31, 2024 have been debamred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Awthority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
1 Mr. Amitabh Chaturved: 05315800 | 20/12/2013
2. Mr. Rajeev Deoras 02879519 09/03/2022
% Ms. Minal Chatured: 00057441 09/03/2022
4 Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey 01750348 29/02/2024
5. Ms. Sumeet Sandhu 00065622 23/06/2023
B. Mr. Amit Sonawala 10115062 28/06/2023

Enzuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board iz the responsibility of the Management of
the Company. My responsibility is to exprezs an opinion on these based on my verification. This certificate 13 neither an aszurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For Twinkle Agarwal
Company Secretary in Practice

Twinkle Agarwal
Membership No: AS2868
C.P. No.: 25605

Date: 27.06.2024 ICSI Peer Review No. :2540/2022
Place: Kolkata UDIN: A0S2863F 000626463
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Secretarial

Audit Report

Form No. MR-3

Secrerarial Audit Report
(For the Financial Year ended 31%March, 2024)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appomntment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Purple Finance Limited

11, 1* Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,

Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai-400003

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Purple Finance Limited (heretnafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

The Company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial and other records
and for devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maimntamed by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit. I hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has_ during the andit period covering the Financial Year ended as on 31% March, 2024, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism 1n place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the Financial Year ended as on 31% March, 2024, to the extent applicable, according to the
provisions of:

a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

b)  The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Byve-laws framed thereunder;

c¢)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

d) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards 1e._ Secretarial
standard-I and IT 1ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, I have relied in information/records produced
by the Company durning the course of my audit and the reporting 1s limited to that extent.

I further report that:

- The Board of Directors of the Company 1s duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the

Act.

- Adequate notice 1s given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent 1n advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the Meeting and for meaningful participation at the Meeting. As
per the Minutes of the Meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman the decisions of the Board were
unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further report that the Company has been merged as per order dated 15® day of February, 2024 passed by
Hon ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench with M's Canopy Finance (hereinafter referred to
as “Transferor Company ™) and pursuant to such merger the Transferor Company has been dissolved dissolved
without winding up. The appointed date for such merger 1s 1% day of October, 2022 and the shareholders of the

Transferor Company have be given shares in the Company in the ratio of 1:1. Further, the Company has been
listed on BSE Limited on 14® June, 2024 and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited on 18% June, 2024

I further report that during the Audit Peniod, the Company has not undertaken any specific events / actions
that can have a bearing on the Company’s compliance responsibility in pursuance of the above referred Laws,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

For Twinkle Agarwal
Company Secretary in Practise

Twinkle Agarwal
Membership No. 52868(A)
COP: 25605

UDIN: A052868F 000626419
ICSI Peer Review No: 2540/2022

Date: 27.06.2024
Place: Kolkata

99.



Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Armexure -A and forms an

To.

integral part of this report.
Annexure ‘A’

The Members,

Purple Finance Limited

1** Floor, Indu Chamber 349/353,

Samuel Street, Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai-400003

My Eeport of even date 1s to be read along with this letter.

1.

Lad

Maintenance of secretarial records i1s the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility 1s to express an opmion on these secretarial records based on audit;

I have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretanal records. [ believe that the processes and practices,
1 followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion;

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account of the
Company;

Wherever required. | have obtained Management Representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules
and Eegulations and happening of events etc ;

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Eegulations, Standards
etc. 15 the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures
on test basis;

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Twinkle Agarwal
Company Secretary in Practise

Twinkle Agarwal
Membership No. 52863(A)
COP: 25605

TUDIN: A052568F 000626419
ICSI Peer Review No: 2540/2022

Date: 27.06.2024
Place: Kolkata
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Declaration Of

Code Of Conduct

To.
The Board of Directors
Purple Finance Limated.

1. Sabyvasachi Rath, Chief Executive Officer, Purple Finance Limited, hereby affirm that the Board Members
and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to

them, for the financial yvear ended March 31, 2024,

For Purple Finance Limited
Sd/-

Sabyasachi Rath

Chief Executive Officer

Date: 27 June, 2024
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CERTIFICATE FROM

CEO AND CFO

To.

The Board of Directors

Purple Finance Limated

11. 1* Floor. Indu Chamber,
349/353 Samuel Street,
Vadgadi, Masjid Bunder (West),
Mumbai-400003

Dear Sir/Ma am_

A We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

[

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
yvear which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commaittee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps we have taken or propose
to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

1. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
2. significant changes in accounting policies during the vear and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and
3. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the Comapnyv’s internal control system
over financial reporting.
Sd/- Sd/-
Sabvasachi Rath Sonal Vira
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Date: 27" June, 2024 62



Independent

Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of
Purple Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Purple Finance Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 312 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including comprehensive
income/loss), Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows, for the yvear then ended on
that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner
s0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2013, as amended and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2024, the profit and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and 1ts cash flows for the yvear ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (TSA7s)
specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI™) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to notes 47 and 51.10 of the Standalone Financial Statements which state that the Scheme
of Merger by Absorption (“Scheme’), has been given effect to, based on the Appointed date 01% October 2022
as approved by National Company Law Tribunal which 1s deemed to be the acquisition date for the purpose
of accounting under Ind AS 103 ‘Business Combinations ™.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements 1s not modified 1n respect of this matter.
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Key audit matters

Kev audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 1n our audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated 1n our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included

the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the Standalone Financial Statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed
to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Standalone Financial

statements.

Key Audit Matters

‘How the matter was addressed in our audit

Acqusition accounting for the Scheme of Merger
by Absorption (*Scheme’) of Canopy Finance
Limited (CFL) with the Company

During the year, the Hon ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (" NCLT") has approved the
Scheme of Merger by Absorption (" Scheme’), of CFL
with the Company, vide order dated 15th February

2024 effective from Appointed date of the scheme

bemng 1% October 2022. Accordingly, the financials

for the vear ended 31* March, 2023 have also been
restated to give effect to the scheme.

Accounting for the amalgamation has mvolved

judgment in order to:

* determine the fair
transferred;

* identify and measure the fawr wvalue of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabalities
assumed;

» allocate the purchase consideration between
identifiable assets and liabilities and goodwall;

* This i3 a material acquisition for the Company
and given the level of estimation and judgement
required_ we considered i1t to be a key audit matter.

value of consideration

(Reference to Notes 47 and 51 .10 to the Standalone

Financial Statements)

Audit procedures included but were not limited
to the following:

*  Obtained an understanding of the Scheme and the
transaction from the management and identified
kev terms relevant to the accounting for the
transactiofl.

+ Read relevant parts of the approval obtained from
NCLT and assessed the Company’s conclusion
as regard business combination accounting in
accordance with Ind AS 103 with respect to the
amalgamation.

+ We tested the completeness of the identified
assets and liabilities acquired by comparison to
the scheme of arrangement, through discussions
with the Company.

+ We assessed the Company s determination of fair
values for assets and liabilities acquired and the
methods used to value the underlying assets

+ We have reviewed the restated financials of
financial vear 2022-2023 to the extent of effect

on account of merger by absorption.
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Iransition to Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind

A% !‘l‘}

The Company has adopted Ind AS notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act™) read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 from Apnil 01, 2023 and the effective
date of such transition is April 01, 2022. Por periods
up to and including the year ended March 31, 2023,
the Company had prepared and presented its financial
statements in accordance with the erstwhile generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP).
In order to give effect of the transition to Ind AS these
financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2024,
together with the comparative financial information
for the previous vear ended March 31, 2023 and the
transition date balance sheet as at April 1. 2022 have
been prepared under Ind AS.

The transition to Ind AS, has involved changes 1n the
Company’s policies and processes relating to financial
reporting. Further, the management has also exercised
judgement (wherever applicable) in giving effect to
various principles of Ind AS in its first-time adoption.

material misstatement arising from an error or omission
in correctly implementing the principles of Ind AS at the
transition date, which could result in a musstatement of
one or more periods presented in these Standalone Ind
AS Financials Statements, this has been an area of key
focus in our audit.

In view of the complexity and the resultant risk of a |

Our audit procedures included the following:

Assessed the Company’s process to identify
the impact of adoption and transition to the
new accounting standards.

Understanding the financial statement closure
process and the controls established by the
Company for transition to Ind AS.

Reading and assessing the changes made to the
accounting policies due to the requirements of
the new financial reporting framework.
Reviewed the exemptions availed by the
Company from certain requirements under
Ind AS

Asgsessing the judgements exercised by
the management in applying the first-time
adoption principles of Ind AS 101 especially
in respect of fair valuation of assets as at
transition date

Testing accounting adjustments posted as at the
transition date, and in respect of the previous
year to convert the financial information
reported under erstwhile Indian GAAP to Ind
AS.

Assessing the disclosures included in the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS.

Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company s Board of Directors 1s responsible for preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether other information 1s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance along with other comprehensive income/loss, statement of changes in equity and cash flows of
the company m accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes mamntenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls_ that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, board of directors is responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company of to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors 1s also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, but iz not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered matenial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nisk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

=  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

=  Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

*» Conclude on the appropniateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidences obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concerm.
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+ Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters_ the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters 1n our auditor s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023, prepared in
accordance with Ind GAAP which have been restated as per IND AS, were audited by the predecessor auditor.
The report of the predecessor auditor on the same expressed an unmodified opinion. Our opinion on the
Statement 1s not modified 1n respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report ) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) 1ssued by the Central Government
of India 1n terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement of the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as 1t
appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit Loss (including other comprehensive income), Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are 1n agreement with the books
of account;

d)} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the
Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations recerved from the directors as on 31* March, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2024 from being
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and
the operating effectiveness of such control, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

g) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director 1s not 1n excess of the limat 6 7
laid down under Section 197 of the Act. ¢



a) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report 1n accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, 1n our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in 1ts
financial statements.

The company did not have any long-term contracts including dervative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the yvear under audit.

{a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds (which are
material erther individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (" Intermediaries™), with the
understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 1n any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented _ that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds (which
are material erther individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ( Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded 1n writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities 1dentified 1n any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultumate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropnate in the
circumstances, performed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations made under sub-clause (1) and (1) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain anv material misstatement

The Company has not declared any dividend during the vear.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
but the same has not been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. The company migrated from Tally Prime software to Tally Prime edit log with effect from
15% March, 2024. Consequently, we are unable to comment on audit trail feature under the previous
software version. Further during the course of our audit, for the period for which the audit trail
facility had been operational during the yvear, we did not come across any instance of audit trail being
tampered with.

For Jogin Raval & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICATs

firm registration number: 128386W

CA Jogin Raval

Proprietor

Membership number: 122197

Place: Mumbai

Date: 20% April, 2024 6 8 A

UDIN:

24122197BKAOPISE72



Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors Report of the company for year ended 31st March, 2024
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our re-
port of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(1) (a) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right of-use
assets.

b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE
are verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our opinion,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

{c) The company doesn’t have any immovable property other than the right of-use assets.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of-
use assets) and intangible assets duning the year.

{e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31%, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended 1n 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(1) (a) The company is a Non-Banking Finance Company, primarily lending loans and the company’s
business does not involve inventories, accordingly Clause 3 (11)(a) of the Order 1s not applicable
to the company;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of net current assets. The quarterly returns/ statements filed
by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(111) (a) The company 1s a Non-Banking Finance Company, whose principal business 1s to give loans,
accordingly Clause (111)(a) 15 not applicable

(b) Inour opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and
advances in nature of loans, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the company's
interest.

{c) In respect of loans/advances in nature of loans granted by the company, the schedule of
repavment of principal and pavment of interest has been stipulated and the repavments of
principal amounts and receipts of interest has generally been regular as per stipulation. In cases
where stipulated EMI's/ loan repavment are delayed, then provisioning of expected credit loss/
non-performing assets are made by company.

(d) In respect of the loans/ advances in nature of loans, the total amount overdue for more than
tunety days as at March 31, 2024, 1s Rs. 734 45 Thousands. In such instances, in our opinion,
based on information and explanations provided to us, reasonable steps have been taken by the
Company for the recovery of the principal amounts and the interest thereon. Eefer Note 4 1n

the financial statements. 6 9 :



(1v)

)

(v1)

(vii)

(viii)

(1x)

(x)

(e) The company iz a Non-Banking Finance Company, whose principal business 1s to give loans,
accordingly Clause (111)(e) 1s not applicable.

{(fi The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year Hence,
reporting under Clause 3(111)(f) 13 not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act_ 2013
in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

The company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, from the
public. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(v) 1s not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under Sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v1) of the Order 15 not applicable.

{a) The company has generally deposited amount deducted/accrued in the books of account
in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and service tax, provident fund,
emplovees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax_ duty of customs_ duty of excise,
value added tax, cess, profession tax and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable with
the appropriate authortties. There are no arrears of outstanding statutorv dues as on the last day
of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) There are no statutory dues referred to in items covered in sub clause (a) above, to the extent
applicable, as at 31% March, 2024, which have not been deposited with the appropnate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as mcome in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 as income during the vear

{(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of
interest to any lender. Hence reporting under Clause 3(1x){(a) of the Order 1s not applicable.

(b) The company 1s not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial mnstitution or other
lender:

{c) The company has applied the term loans for the purposes for which the said loans were obtained;

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
company

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securnities held in its
subsidiaries, joint venfures or associate companies.

{a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year, hence reporting on Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order 13
not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made private placement of shares during the year under 7 0 .
audit hence reporting on Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order 1s not applicable.



(x1)

(xi11)

(xiii)

(x1v)

(xv)

{zvin)

{xviil)

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the vear.

{(b) Noreportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed 1n Form
ADT4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

{c) The Company has not received any whistle blower complaint during the vear and upto the
date of this report

The Company 1s not a Nidhi Company, hence Clause 3(x11)(a), (b), (c) of the Order 13 not applicable;

The transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act,
2013 where applicable and details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required
by the applicable Indian accounting standards;

(a) In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business

(b) The company is not required to have an internal auditor’s u's 138 of the Companies Act

2013.

The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The Company is registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 as
an Investment & Credit Company (Non-Deposit) since the year prior to vear under audit.

(b) The Company has conducted Non-Banking financial activities with a valid certificate of
registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

(c) The company 1s not a Core Investment Company and hence clause xvi () 1s not applicable.

{d) There 1s no core mnvestment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under Clause 3(xvi)
{d) of the Order 1z not applicable.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has incurred cash
losses in the financial vear of Rs. 1 218 68 Lacs and Rs. 479 63 Lacs in the immediately preceding
financial yvear

During the year, there has been resignation of statutory auditors, due to requirement of peer review
auditor as per rules of SEBI (LODR) Regulation. 2015. The outgoing auditors did not raise any
issues, objections or concerns and we have obtained no objection certificate from the outgoing
auditors for our appointments as statutory auditors of the company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
pavment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention. which causes us to believe
that anv material uncertamnty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company 1s
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 1s not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company.
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We further state that our reporting 13 based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
yvear from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) During the year under audit, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable hence Clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable;

{(xx1) The reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order 1s not applicable in respect of audit of financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of paragraph 3(xx1) has been included in the report.

For Jogin Raval & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAT's firm registration number: 128586W

CA Jogin Raval

Proprietor

Membership number: 122197
Place: Mumbai

Date: 20% Apnil, 2024

UDIN: 24122197BKAOPI9872
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditors Report of the company for vear ended 31* March, 2024
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Purple Finance Limited ( the
Company™) as of March 31%, 2024 1n conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company s management is responsible for establishing and mamntaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting critenia established by the company considening the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI™). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuning the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’'s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as
required under the Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fmancial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, 1ssued by ICAI
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 1ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our aundit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of matenial misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

The company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 15 a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only 1n accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; 7 3 .



and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of out information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company
has, in all matenial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 319, 2024, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting 1ssued by the ICAT

For Jogin Raval & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAl's firm registration number: 128586W

CA Jogin Raval

Proprietor

Membership number: 122197
Place: Mumbai

Date: 20® April, 2024

UDIN: 24122197BKAQPI9872
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ALELHEL

Statements

Purple Finance Limited
Balance Sheet Statement as at 31st March 2024

{Rs in '000)
2 Note Asat31stMarch Asat31stMarch  As at 1st April
Particulars
No. 2024 2023 2022
ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
(2) Cash & Cash Equivalents 2 32.652.65 46,386.76 38923
(b) Bank balance other than (2) above - = B
(c) Receivables 3
I) Trade Receivables - . .
IT) Otther Receivables 6934 623 83 7.601.98
id) Loanz 4 30484950 130,330 66 68,643.09
(2) Inwvestments 3 204334 1367177 8288063
(f) Other Financial Azsets i 3,848 83 239474 74.60
Total Financial Assets 350,364.06 255,436.78 159,690.52
2 Mon Financial Assets
(2) Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 548.10 1,000.31 1.075.04
(b) Deferred Tax Aszets (Met) i 35,842 68 = 61969
(c) Property, Plant & Equipment OA) 30,320.64 2643122 7.660.33
(d) Goodwill 2By 26825808 26825808 -
(e) Other Intangible Assets 2(B) 1255785 14 480.03 -
{fi Other Non Financial Aszets 10 2063213 19.308.04 668.02
Total Non Financial Assets 388,379.50 32947870 10,024.00
Total Assets 738,743.56 584,915.48 169,714.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
1 Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables 11
[} Trade Payables
1} total cutstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprises 20073 9.00 -
1) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprizes 211594 482154 404 26

and small enterprizes
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(b
(c)
(d)
(e)

IT) Other Payables

1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprizes -

i1} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprizes

znd small enterprizes
Dbt Securnties
Bommowings

Leaze Liahilities

Other Financial Liabihities

Total Financial Liabilities

(=]

(a)
{b)

(d)

3

(a)
{t)

Non Financial Liahilitiez
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provizion

Deferred Tax Lisbilities (Net)
Other Non Financial Liabilities
Total Non Financial Liabilities

Equity
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Notes forming part of financial statement

Az per our report of even date

For Jogin Raval & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAT's fiom Registration Number: 1233867

CA Jogin Raval
Proprietor

Membership No.: 122197
Place : hMumbai

Diate : 20th Aprl, 2024
UDIN: 241221 97TBEAQPI9ET2

2,458.91 320.68 .

12 50,000.00 - .
13 17128238 2.964.37 3,.962.14
14 22.128.18 18.268.31 :
15 1363.12 382,348.02 3,478.19
249,649.26 408.741.82 784529

16 2,792.48 02138 :
17 : 616.40 s
1% 3.006.13 1.671.11 1.654.85
5,798.64 3,208.89 1.654.85

19 336,140.54 230,219.53 205,386.19
20 147,146.12 (37.254.76) (45.171.81)
483,295.66 172,964.77 160,214.38

738,743.36 384,915.48 169,714.53

1-55

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Purple Finance Limited
(CIN: Us71200H1993FLCOT3037)

Amitabh Chaturvedi
Executive Chairman
(DIN: 00057441)

Sonal Vira

Chief Financial QOfficer

Fuchi Nizshar
(MMembership No. AG68260)

Company Secretary

Rajeev Deoras
Director
(DIN: 02879519)

Sabvasachi Rath
Chief Executive Officer
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Purple Finance Limited

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

(R in "000)
Particulars Note No.  Asat 3lst March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Eevenue from operations
Inferest ncome 21 29.044 32 12,925.03
Fees and commission income 2 540472 472 46
Sale of zeriices 23 800.00 2.340.00
Dividend income 24 194 67 694 43
Met gain on fair value changes 23 8.690.59 9.120.70
Total revenue from operations 44,224.28 215,5582.63
Other income 26 12209 3310
Total income (1 44,422.38 25,607.73
Expenses
Finance costs 27 10.411.00 1,504.78
Emplovee benefit expenszes 22 116,330.84 3023741
Impairment on financial nstruments 20 48117 216232
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 30 11,768 .64 668971
Other expenzes il 3781239 2127881
Total expenses (1T} 177,004.03 87,573.03
Profit before tax expense/ income (I-1II) (132,381 .66) (62.265.30)
Tax expense:
1) Cument tax - 246.34
2) Deferred tax 33 (56,453.12) 816.73
3} Provizion for tax related to earlier years < (53043
(56,455.12) 1,013.12
Profit for the year (A) (76,126.54) (63,278.42)
Other comprehensive income:
(I} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(1) Pemeasurements of the defined benefit plans (153.74) =
(i) Income tax impact 3.96 -
(1T} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(1) Financial instrament - -
(i) Income tax impact - -
Other comprehensive income/{loss) net of tax for the year (B) (11.78) -
Total comprehensive income net of tax for the year (A + B) (76,138.31) (63,278.42)
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Attributable to shareholders

Earnings per equity share

Bazic (7) 32 (227 (231)
Diluted ( ") 32 (227 (2.31)
Notes forming part of financial statement 1-55

As per owr report of even date

For Jogin Raval & Associates

Chartered Acconntants

ICAT's firm Registration Number: 128326W

CA Jogin Raval
Proprietor

Membership No.: 122197
Place : Mumbai

Date : 20th Apnl, 2024
UDIN: 24122197BRAOPIORT2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Purple Finance Limited
(CIN: UaT1200MHI1993PLCOTS03T)

Amitabh Chaturvedi Rajeev Deoras
Executive Chairman Diractor

(DIN- 00037441) (DIN- 02872519
Sonal Vira Sabvasachi Rath
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
Ruchi Nishar

(Membership No. A68260)
Company Secretary
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Purple Finance Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

(Rs= in "000)
) Year ended Year ended
Particulars =t st
31* March, 2024 317" March, 2023

A Cash flows from operating activities:
Net profit before taxation (132,581 .66) (62,265.30)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 11,763.64 668071
Interest on income tax refund (43.46) -
Share bazsed payment to employees 416780 2,503.79
Unwinding of interest on security deposit (22852 (126.61)
Net gain on fair value changes (8,600.39) (341549
Interest on leaze Liabalty 188526 1.231.53
Impainment of loans 481.17 (35.93)
Impairment on investment - B.198.25
Operating profit before working capital changes (123,241.3T) (49,220.05)
Movement in working capital
Decreaze/{increaze) in loans given (174.971.01) (1.794.08)
Decrezze/(increase) in investment 7541832 4823074
Decreaze (increaze) m recervables 553431 1.068.13
Decreaze (increasze) mn tax asset 4522 260.600
Deecreaze{increaze) i other financial aszsts (BE1.24) (2.193.33%)
Diecreaze(ncreaze) i other non financial assetz (1,343.11) (3.641.02)
Increaze/{decreaze) in payables (284.63) 2669
Increzse/(decreasze) in other financial liabilities (38098580 (3,388.00)
Increaze/(decreasze) in other non financial hiahilities 1.335.04 (188.31)
Increaze/(decreaze) i other provizion 185537 02138
Cash used in operations (478,850.04) 44.781.20
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) - 043
Net cash flows from/{used in) operating activities (A) (602,091.41) (4,388.40)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible aszets (14.230.20) (39.916.86)
Interest on income tax refind 43 46 -
Goodwill acquired on merger -
Net cash acquired on merger - 73876
Net cash flows from/{used in) investing activities (B) (14.236.7T%) (39,175.10)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Izzue of debt securitisz 3000000 £
Proceads from bomowings 168.318.01 (0777
Addition of leaze liabilities 1,874 61 17.036.78
Procesds from izsue of shates (including premium) 358230141 13.523.02
Net cash flows from/{used in) financing activities (C) 602,594.03 80.564.03
Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C] (13,734.11) 45,997 54
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and bank balances 46 386.76 38923
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and bank balances 32,652.65 46.386.76
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Purple Finance Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31= March 2024

Notes:

1 Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows"
as specified in the Compamies (Indian Accounting Standards) Pules, 2023, as amended

LR ]

Notes forming part of financial statement

Az per our report of even date

For Jogin Raval & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAT's firm Registration Number: 128386W

CA Jogin Raval
Proprietor

Membership No.: 122197
Place : Mumbai

Date : 20th April, 2024
UDIN: 2412219TBE AQOPISET2

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances.
Previous vear figures have been regrouped reclassified wherever applicable.

1-5

L]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Purple Finance Limited

(CIN: U671 200MH1993PLCOTI03T)

Amitabh Chaturvedi
Executive Chaimman
(DIN: 00037441

Sonal Vira
Chief Financial Officer

Fuchi Nishar
iMembership No. AG2260)
Company Secretary

Rajeev Deoras
Director
(DIN: 02879519)

Sabyazachi Rath
Chief Executive Officer
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1
Purple Finance Limiied 8

Stadement of chamzes in e quity for the vear e nded 31si March 2024

A. Equity share capital

Pariinbins Ax at 317" March, 2024 Asal 317 March, 2023 As at 1*April, 2022 (Opening)

Mo ol s heares (TR TN M of s leires (i Wy Mo of shares Cim iy
[z, subsenbed and fully paid upequily shares outstanding al the beginning of the year 23,021,953 23021953 20,538,619 205,3806.19 20,538,619 205,386,119
Al Shares issued during the wear 10,553,001 105,9300.0] 2,483,334 2483354 - -
Issned, subsceribed and Tully pasd mp equity slares outs tinding at the end of the year 33,614,954 330, 149.54 23,021,953 230.219.53 20,538,619 205, 386.19
B. Other equity

Delimec bie e Lix he curitie s o Reserve ws 45-1C & __.____.u_..n.n &
b B Pl - Other Capital ; 3 stock oplion Re tuine i : b
Rrtnany Comprelensive Eremmn TENETVEX UL RESRTYY LAnE oty tinding earningy b il bl
Too acco uni of Indian Act, 1934 o Ao
neome aceount

Bakmee at April 1, 2022 - - [2,302.03 497820 - ih,386.38) - (44, 106.15)
Adkd: Tid AS Adjiments - (1,0065.66) - (1,005 6a)
Frofit for the year {a) . . - - - 0327840 - (63,278,420
Metnanal gain on defined benefit plan {gratuty) net of tax (b) - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the vear Gth) " " 12,302.03 497820 - (125,730.46) - (10, 450.23)
[ssne ol equily shares - A0, 1668 - - - - - S0, 16.68
Share is0e expenses - i 1,425 0003 - - - - - i1, 425.000)
Ein plovyee stock option (net) - - - - 2,503.19 - - 2,503,719
Transfer Lo geneml res: e - - - - - (570.00) - (AT0.00)
Amalgamation adjustments - 3,525 90 - - (3,525.9007 .
Transfer from retained eamings - - - A70.00 - - 70,00
Driclened peid - - - - - - - -
Bakinee at Mar 31, 2023 - 44,691.08 12,302.03 74,00 250370 (120,300.46) (3,525.00) (57,254.76)
Babmee at Apr 1, 2023 - 48,691 68 [2,302.03 L0400 240379 i 126,300.46) (352500 (AT,254.700)
Adkd: d AS Adjistments - - - - - - - -
Frofit for the year (a) - - - . - (16,126 540 . (6, 126,540
Aetnarial gain on defined benefit plan (gratuity) net of tax (b) (11718 - - - - - . (1118
Tatal comprehensive income for the vear (ath) (11.78) 45,00 1.08 12,302.03 207400 250379 G202, 420.90) (3.525.00) (133,393.0%)
[ssue of equity shares - EEER - - - - - 2T6,371.40
Share issne expenses - - - - - - - -
Emploryee stock aplion (net) - - - - 4,167 .80 - - 416780

Transfer lo skatulory resense - - g : E A < ‘
Amalgamation adjustments - - - - - - - -
Transfer fron relained eamings - - 8 g i i E §
Driveiche nel peiel - - E . : - - g
Bakinee at March 31, 2024 (11.78) J25,063.08 12,302.03 207400 h,0671.5Y9 (202,426.99) (3.525.90) 147,146.12




Purple Finance Limited
Notes forming the parts of financial statements

(Rs=in "000)
) Az at 3st March Az at 315t March As at st April
Particulars
2024 2023 2022
Note-2: Cash And Cash Equivalents:
Cazh on hand 278.93 38594 10.01
Balances with banks
Balance in current accounts (71.7714.37) 380064 j7a21
Cheque drafts on hand (29.871.98)
Other bank balances:
- Infized deposits* 70,000.00 40,000 00 -
Others
Interest acerued but not due on fixed depositz with banks 2007 181.16 -
32.652.65 46,386.To 380.23
* Fired deposit with more than 12 months maturity is Bs. Nil, Previous Year Rs. Nil
Note-3: Receivables
Other receivahbles
Considered good (Refer note 41) 6934 623.85 7.691 98
69.54 623.85 7.691.98
Note-6:  Other Financial Aszets
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good 3,848.83 2,594 74 74.60
3,348.83 239474 74.60
Note-T:  Current Tax Assets (Net)
Others
Income taxes paid (net of provizions of tax) 348.10 1.000.31 107594
2458.10 1,000.31 1,075.94
Note- §:  Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Dieferred tax aszets 55,842 68 - 61969
55.842.68 - 619.69
Note - 10: Other Non Financial Assets
Prepaid expenzes 2452352 1,385.46 11849
Advanee to staff 30.44 124 56 33.00
Capital advances 14 850.00 1485000 -
Other non financial assets - 6.00 33.74
1733293 16,366.02 205.23
Goods and service tax credit (input) receivable 422906 295815 46279
Less: ITC payables (0 360 (15.12)
331919 294303 462.79
20,652.15 19.309.04 668.02
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Purple Finance Limited
Notes forming the parts of financial statements

(Bs in "000)
) Az at 3st March A= at 315t March As at Ist April
Particulars
2024 2023 2022
Note-11: Payahbles
(I) Trade payables (refer note 42 for ageing analysis)
outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprizes (refer SO
Y 20073 9.00 -
note 33)
mmmng dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and small 211594 482154 10496
eNterprises
2415.67 4,330.54 404.96
(IT) Other payables
cutstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprizes - -
cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprizes and small )
. 245091 31068
enferprises
2.459.91 329.65
Note - 12: Debt Securities
At amortized cost (in India)
Unsecured
- Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (Privately placed) 50,0000 ot
(500 debenturez of Rz 1,00,000 each)
50,000.00 -
The tenure of the debentures iz 66 months, with 2 coupon rate of 12%(fixed) per annum_
The company haz not defanlted in the repayment of dues to its lenders.
Deetailz of Debentures - Contractual principal repayment value
N of debeaburcs Face value Balance as at 31st Balance as at Due date of Bk ol it sk
March 2024 3lst March 2024 redemption
500 10:0,000.00 30,000.00 - May-29 12%
Note - 13: Borrowings (other than debt securities)
At amortized cost (In India)
Secured loans
- Vehicle loan from others* 138647 2,96437 3,062.14
- Term loan from other than related parties# 6930293 - -
- Interest payable on above loans 5326
Unsecured loans
- Term lean from bank 100,000.00 - -
- Interest pavable on above loan 39.73
171,282.38 2.964.37 3,962.14

* Secured by way of equitable mortgage of BMW 3 Series 5301 Sport.

# Secured by way charge on a pan passu basis over the receivables anising from Loan portfolios ("Hypothecated Assets™).
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Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Terms of repavment

As at 3]st March 2024 (Bs in "000)
Tenure from
Particulars date of balance Rate of interest Repayments details Amount
sheet
E:ﬂ:::ezﬂm 12-24 months 775% 19 monthly instalments 1.88647
Fermn foan from others 224 months 13.50% 12 to 24 monthly instalments 69,302.93
(Secured) i :
Term loan from banks 5 Meratornium of 6 vears followed by
i 24 months 14.50% e ’ 100,000.00
(Unzecured) 12 monthly nstalments
Total 171,189.40
Az at 3=t March 2023
Tenure from
Particulars date of balance Rate of interest Repayments details Amount
sheet
Vehicle loan from -
others(secured) 31 months 1.73% 31 monthly instalments 20T
Total 2.964.37
As at Ist April 2032
Tenure from
Particulars date of balance Rate of interest Eepayments details Amount
sheet
Vehicle loan from
othersizecurad) 43 months 1.73% 43 monthly instalments 36244
Total 3962.14
Note - 14: Lease Liabilities
Leaze liabilities (Fefer note 407 22,128 18 1826831 -
22,128.18 18,268.31 -
Note - 15: Other financial liabilitiez
Liability for expenzes 1,363.12 47.52 3478.19
Consideration payable for merger - 38230141 -
1,363.12 382,348.92 3,478.19
Note - 16: Provision
Provision for employee benefits
Statutory bonns 2122 - -
Gratuity (refer note 37) 2,111.27 02138 -
2,792.48 921.38 -
Note- 17: Deferred Tax Liahilities (Net)
Deferred tax Liability - 616.40 -
- 616.40 -
Note - 15: Other Non Financial Liabilities
Statutory dues 2,879 58 167111 1,654 85
Others - zalary payable 126.57 - -
3.006.15 1.671.11 1.654.85
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Purple Finance Limited
Notes forming the parts of financial statements

{Rs in "000)
. As at 31zt March Az at 31st March
Particulars 2024 2021
Note - 22: Fees and commission income
Fees income relating to loans 540472 47248
5,404.72 472.46
Note - 23: Sale of services
Sale of zervices
{a) Marketing fees 240.00 40.00
(b} Advisory fees 650.00 2.300.00
§90.00 2,340.00
Note - 24: Dividend income
Dividend from companies 194 67 69443
194.67 694.43
Note - 25: Net Gain on fair value changes
(A) Net gain / (lozg) on financial instruments at fair value through profit & loss
(1) Ontrading portfolio - -
(i1} On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit & loss - -
(B} Others
(1) Net gain/{loss) on financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss on - -
investments £.690.39 2.120.70
Total Net gain / (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit & loss 8,600.50 0,120.70
Fair value changes
- Realized 5.690.59 222203
- Unrealized - 6,808 08
Total Net gain/{loss) on fair value 8,690.59 2,120.70
Note - 26: Other income
Gain on derecognition of lease 154.63 -
Interest on income tax refund 43 46 5.10
198.09 5.10
Note - 28: Emplovee benefit expenses
Salaries, other allowance and bonus 107.333.52 46.076.66
Contribution to ESIC 26.04 -
Contribution to provident fund 261857 48324
Provizion for gratuity (refer note 37) 1.774.15 02138
Share bazed payment to employees 416780 2,503.70
Staff welfare expenses 350.76 25235
116,530.84 50,237.41
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Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

{Bs in "000)
Particulars As at st March As at 3=t March
2024 2023
Note -29:  Impairment on financial instruments
On financial liabilitiez measured at amortized cost
Loans 481.17 (35.93)
Inwvestments = 8.198 23
451.17 8.162.32

Note - 30:  Depreciation, amortized & impairment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 4290 88 2,71439
Depreciation on right of use assats (ROU) 747776 397532

11,763.64 6,689,71
Note-31:  Other expenses
Advertizement expenzes T74.06 5303
Payment to auditors (refer note - 34) 31590 237.00
Bank charges 4374 336
Busziness promotion 409 25 380.76
Branding expenses - 229.60
Brokerage & commizsion 1,137.96 333.14
Computer software expenses 360834 1974 59
Conveyance expenses 137593 42373
Electricity expenses 6334 31851
Housekeeping expenses 20002 197.76
Internet expenszes 38472 17935
Listing charges 1.026.81 1.015.88
Lepal & profeszional fees 1272381 6.10339
Motor car expenses 488564 2.891.77
Membership & subscription 016.20 31227
Office expenzes 111353 18052
Printing, stationery and xerox 466.70 23383
Rates & tames 2,734 50 3.000.51
Property rent payments - 177.00
Fent on office premizes 110.00 -
Pent on plant & machinery 400.63 69.43
Fepair - plant and machinery 61.93 3311
Investment transaction expenses 24713 246031
Telephone expenses 20313 154.16
Travelling expenses 132218 52253
Filing fees 46.89 7.10
Miscallaneous expenses 128831 18792

37,512.39 21,273.81
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Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Note-4: Loans (= in '000)

. Az at 31st March  Asat 3]st March  As at 1st April
Particulars

2024 2023 2022

Loanz (at amortized cost)
(4)
Term loans 303,149 22 127.908.42 3670541
Term loans - to related parties 2.340.79 2.810.59 32.146.96
Toral (A) - Grozs 30%,690.02 130,719.01 68,852.37
Less - Impairment loss allowance 240.52 35935 20728
Toral (A) - Net 304,849.50 130,359.66 68,645,090
(B)
Secured by tangible assets 30001436 127.908.42 -
Unszecured 3,673.66 281059 68,852.37
Total (B) - Grosz 305,690.02 130,719.01 68,852.37
Less - Impairment loss allowance 24052 35035 20728
Total (B) - Net 304,849.50 130,359.66 68,645,090
(c)
Loans outside India
- Public Sector - - -
- Orthers ot E =
Loans in India
- Public Sector - - -
- Orthers 305,690.02 130,719.01 68,852.37
Total (C) - Grozs 305,690.02 130,719.01 68,852.37
Leszs - Impairment loss allowance 24052 35935 20728
Total (C) - Net 304,849.50 130,359.66 68,645.09

All loans are in India and have been pranted to individuals

FWVOCT or FVIPL or designated at FVTPL.
Loans are secured against the tangible aszets.

Analysis of changes in gross carrying amount

or entities other than public zector

There are no loans measured at

Particulars Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Opening as on 01/04/2022 68,852.37 - - 68.852.37
New asset originated | Increase in existing asset (net) 60,644.99 - = 60,644.90
Portfolio addition on account of business addition (net) 64.763 .43 - 0000 6326343
Transfer between stages - - - -
Exposure derecognised or repaid or matured (64,041.78) - - (64.041.78)
Write off - - - -
Clozing balance az on 31/03/2023 130,219.01 = S00.00 130,719.01
Opening balance as on 01/04/2023 130,219.01 e 304,00 130,719.01
New aszet originated | Increase in existing asset (net) 270,971.84 - = 270,971.86
Tranzfer between stages (1.500.26) - 1.300.26 -
Exposure derecognized or repaid or matured (96.000.85) ot = (96.000.85)
Write off - - - -
Closing balance as on 31/03/2024 303,689.76 - 2,000,246 305,690.02
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Purple Finance Limited
Notes forming the parts of financial statements

EReconciliation of ECL balance

Particulars Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Opening as on 01/04/2022 20728 - - 207.28
New aseet originated | Increase in existing asset (net) 32694 - 138 32831
Transfer between stages - - - -
Exposure derecognized or repaid or matured (176.23) - - (17625)
Closing balanece as on 31/03/2023 357.07 - 1.38 35035
Opening balance as on 01/04/2023 35797 - 138 35933
New asset originated / Increase in existing asset (net) 74317 - - 7431
Transfer between stages (4.13) - 4.13 -
Exposure derecognized or repaid or matured (264.00) - - 264000
Closing balance as on 31/03/2024 833502 - 5.50 §40.52
Overdue greater than 90 days
Particulars Overdue amount

Principal Interest Total
As on 3]st March 2024
2 Loans 500.00 23445 73445
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Mutes Tomvnig the pert s of Heos il s anaods

Mot - 5; Iinestnus

89.

(R i H00)

As ol $ist Mareh 2024 As ol Flst Mareh 23 As ol 1st Agwil 2022
Al Bair Valwe Al Fair Value Al Fair Vabue
Particulas Anvmiied | Theough ilwr ‘Thringh Tutal Amartized | Themugh (flur Through Amvirtized | Theough Oihar E—
coxl Frolil & sl sl Coanmprelunsin
Eane Luss i am mome R Ry o
| 1 3 4 = 142+3) A i T {8 = SHitT) 0 (1] 11 (12 =2+ 1+11)
] Bl fundy - - - - A1A4125 AL54125 1159113 11Aa0.13
B - - - - - - - -
EXl Ol approae d gecr ey - - - - - - - -
47 Diebt gecuridies - - - - - - - -
Kl Fepity insdnonents . BEMIH B3N . AT 1T 6a2 47,0062 G L0708 G4 (9T 8
) Aibsiliaricy - - - - - - - -
0] Aspoc ey - - - - - - - -
1% it Venhes - - - - - - - -
L] Others - - - - 454014 4.549.14 AH01A2 SA01A42
- 0435 ERERRT . BI 7002 BEET0N2 REREDAF HIBED A3
rewestienk oudgide ndin - - - - - - - -
reaestimenl in lndia - B043.M BO4354 - BIpT002 BRI B2 RR0 63 B2 R0 63
Crom (IE) - 435 LR RRT | - B3 ETON2 B3 ETOA2 RERRDAGE HE R0 03
Lens: Allowwne e For loopainnent. logs ¢ C - - - - 210825 210825 - -
M (v = A- ) - 104354 B354 - TARTLIT TANTLIT RERED AT HE B0 63




Purple Fimanee Linite d

Motes forming the parts of financeal stte menis

MNote - 9 (AY.  Property, Phntand Fquipment’s

o
o

(Bx in W00)

Particulars Laptops CRHNIE Velii bex o __."_EHJ___"___# Total
and Fixiures Equipment’s
axse iy

Grosy carryin tas at Ist April 2022 (R 043,52 1232251 730,14 - 14, 195,35
Additioms 162152 479 .27 - Tad.80 2185365 24.739.24
[sposals - - - - - -
Grosy carrying amonnt ax at 315t March 2023 1520.41 1, 42279 1232281 1,514.94 21.853.05 38,034,59
Effect of busine s combimation {refer nole 46) 36010 - - - - o000
Restated gross carr ving amonnt ax at 31s March 2023 L456.41 1,422.79 1232281 1,514.94 2185365 35,070,590
Additions 3,163.03 219,00 - 41480 [1,95395 15,750.87
Disposls - - - - 2,118.80 211890
Grosy carrying aomount ax a3 1xt March 2024 501944 164179 12,322.81 1.920.42 F1Lo88.70 52,602.56
Accumubited deprec gntion and impairme nt (112
Bakinee as at st April 2022 193.36 S54.04 5,297.46 490,15 - 653500
Depreciation for the year 207256 248,42 1,302 28 [67 BE 397532 5,986, 46
Depreciation on disposal . " " " - -

Ence as at 31st March 2023 485,92 Ho2.44 05803 307532 12,521.46
[ErTe et of bugine s combimation Crefer note 463 [ 751 - - - - 17.01
Restated gross carrying aomonnt as at 31si March 2023 S03.83 H02.46 6,504.74 65803 307532 12,539.38
Drepreciation for the year 11047 137,22 |, 30585 5l 147776 10, 293,01
Diepreciation on disposl - - - - T50.47 T50.47
Bakinee as at 31t March 2024 161430 03069 T.005.59 0107 10,702.60 2208191
Met carrying amonnt
Axat Ist April 2022 5.53 044 TA25.35 239, - 700035
Axat 31st March 2023 1,352.58 02032 572307 B56.91 17.578.34 16,431.22
Asat 31st March 2024 3.405.14 TO2.10 4,417.22 101004 20,986 10 30,520,604




Purple Fisanee Linite d
Motex forming the parts of financil state menty

Muote - 9 (B): Intangblk Asse s

21.

Other Intangih ke s assels

Particnkirs Gaoodwill r—  ams foeu latal
Gross carryil Las al 15t April 2022 - - - -
Addiions - H3R.82 [ 4,538 80 15,177.62
Disposals - - - -
Grosy carryin Lax al 31st March 2023 - 03882 14,538.%0 15,177.02
Effect of business combination (refer nole no. 46) 268,258.08 - - 208 258,08
Rextated Eross carrying somount ay al 31 March 2023 208.258.08 03882 14,538.80 283 435.09
Additions 0223 - 92.23
Digposls - - 538,80 538.80
Gross carryin Cax ot st March 2024 208,258.08 TIL05 14, 000100 262.089.12
Accumubuied amortiziion and impairme ni (il a

Babinee as at 1st April 2022 - - - .
Diepreciation for the year - A0 4147 w757
Deprec iation on disposal - - - -
Bakince ax at 31st March 2023 - Siv. 10 641.47 607.57
[FrTect of huging s combination Crefer note no, 46) - - .
Rextated groxs carryving saomomnt s at 31st March 2023 - Sh.10 hd1.47 607,57
Depreciation for the year - (0205 [ A0.65 1,542.70
Deprac iation on disposal - - A G708
Bakimee as at 31st March 2024 - 158.15 201504 217319
Met Carry

Asat Ist April 2022 - - - -
Axat 31st March 2023 268, 258.08 582,72 13.897.33 273813
Axat 31st March 2024 208,258.08 S5T2.40 11,984,946 WO B15.93




Purple Fin:imce Limited

o
o

Motes forminge the paris of fimancial xiateme nix
Mote 19: Share capital (Fs i 0007
Ve Ax i st Axat 31si Axat st April
Marc h 2024 March 2023 022
(a) Authormed
500,000,000 (P, 3,56,00,0007 equity shares of s, 10 each with woling rights 506, 000,00 356, 000,00 356,000.00
506, 000.00 356,000.00 F56,000.00
(h) Ixsmed
A306,04.954 (1Y 2,30,21,953) equity shams of Ra, 100- gach fully paid up with waoling rights 3306,149.54 230,219,573 205,386,019
(Omtal the abose, 10593000 shares of fee walue Bs, 10 have been issoed foreconsideration ather than cash 330,140.54 230,21 205, 386.17
diring the year)
Ce) Subseribe d and fully paid op
336,144,954 (PY 2,30,21,953) equity shams of Rx 100 each Tolly paid up withwoling nights 3306,149.54 230,219.53 205,386,119
(Ot ol the abowe, 10393001 shares of fee wvalue Fa, 100 hav e bee n ssued Gorconsideration ather than cash 330, 149.54 230,210 205, 386.10
dunng the year)
Murte x:
(i)  Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the be ginning amd at the end of the reporiing pe riod
[z d, subseribed and fully paid up
Parti nlars A“u_““nr“.”_ﬂnw Bonus Conversion Buyback  Other changes ._“uuuﬂ__“““.”
Fopuity shares with woling righls
Yearended 31 March, 2024
- Number of shares 23,021,953 10,593,001 - - - - s 33,614,954
= Aot ) (in'o0s) 230,219.53 (005,930,001 - - - - - 3306,149.54
Year ended 31 March, 2023
- Mumber of shares 20,538,619 2,483,334 - - - - - 23,021,953
- fomount {2 (n'000z) 205,386.19 2483334 - - - - - 230,219.53

() The company has only one class of shares Le, equily, having parvaloe of Bs, 10 pershare. Each halder of share 15 entitled to one wole pershare,

Giai} Fresh equity shares of face waloe of Bz, 10)- each fully paid-up have been dsued and allotted  on 17" Barch, 2024 on acconnt of merger by absorplion. Refer note 44 1o the

Mnancial statements,



Pumpk Finanee 1.
Mt s forming the parts of e kal staie me nis

Mate 19: Share capital
Eme) The company has an g
and hence the company

rewecl e heme of merger from NCLT with effectof the approwal the company has issued additional 1,05,93,001 shares o the shareholde s of Canopy
atthorized share capital has increased on aceount of merger, The ine rease . it hias not been apporeed by the ROC on the date of balance sheel.

ance Lid ("CFL",

ore tham 5% shares:

iw)  Detaik of shares held by each share halde r hobkdin

Ax at 31st March 2024 Asat 31st March 2023 Ax at Ist April 2022

o hokling in i hokling in i holiling in

Chass ol share s/ Mame of share hlder Mumber of MNumber of Mumber of

shares he ki

thai chiss of

shares he ki

theai ¢ bass o f

shares held

thant class of

sluires shares shares
Eauily shares with woling rights
Aamitabh Cha turvedi 0,560,174 19,53 6,621,174 6,621,174
Ranjana Pathak 4,172,302 1241 % 4,943,984 5,981,984
fesher Foods Private Limited 3,548,570 10 A6 m..@..ﬂ.: [ 5.4 3,881,004
Saguna Mercantile Private Limited 1,731,495 A15% i L0005, - .00,
Satyaprakash Pathak - AT |, B0,033 1540 [, 736,933 v
(vi)  Shares rese rved for wsne unde r opiions
For details ol shares rese reed for issue under the employees stock aption (ESOP) plan of the Company refer nots 47,
(vii) Ageresate number of equity sharex gsned for comsideration othe r than cash during fve vears imme diztely preceding the reporting date:
Partic ukirs Ax al 3si Ax at 31si
March 2024 March 2023
Equity sleires all tied Gor conxideration othe r th
Financial Year 202324 L0559 3,001 -

Financial Year 2002-23
Financial Year 2021-22
Financial Year 2020-2]
Financial ¥ear 2001920

10,593,001
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Purple Fimince Limited
Motes forming the paris of finame gl s tade me nix

Mate 19:  Share capital
(viii) Detaik of share holding of promoters and promaie r group

Jixt March 2024

Jist March 2023

% Clamgee

Name of promote s Category M. wf shzire oftotal M. il shares oftotal during the vear
sleirex ghares
Aamitabh Cha tunsed Promaoler 0,500, 1 T4 1953 G021,174 A -9.23%
Minal Chatureedi Promaoler 133,334 2.18% 133,334 319% =100
fhhighek Chatumed Promaoter 245,335 0,73% 245 333 [T 01, 34%,
Asher Foods Put, L, Promaler 3,548,570 URTEA 3,548,570 1 5.41% -4 B,
Fanjana Pathak Promoler Group 4,172,362 4,943,084 21485 -G
Sabyaprakash Pathak Proamater Groop [, 15,7345 1,736,933 T.54'% -4, 3%,
Aol Kuwmar Promater Gronp B62,000 32,000 0.14% 2.43%
PR Dieeestine nt Consultaney Put Lid Promaoler Group 32,053 010, 32,053 0.1 4% (L0
Ashray Charitahle Trost Proomater Gronp 51,904 221 161,904 Al =10
Rajecw Deoras Proomater Groop A00,000 1.19% 400,000 _ 4% =[1.55%,
Rath Promaoler Group 300,000 (.80, 300,000 .30, 041
Sonal Yira Promoler Group 300,000 1.5¢ 300,000 300 041
Souwik Dasgupla Proamater Groop | 500,000 (1.45%, | 50,000 1655 S0.21%
PArinalini Sahai Promater Gronp A0,000 0.1 5% 0,000 0.22% (L7
Tomorrow Capilal Enlerprises Pl Lid Promaoler Group 333,333 {0,500, EEEREEE] A5, (A6
Surendra Sodhi Proomater Gronp AT5016 333,350 |.45%, 01.26%
Debashizh kishra Promaoter Group (33,333 333,333 [ A5, 0.44°%,
Sunil Mittal Promaoler Group 250,000 250,000 [t 0.34%
Dilip Kumar Mittal Promoler Group 250,000 0744, 250,000 0% -01.34%,
Foushabh & hah Proamater Groop 53,340 0.25% 53,5340 0.36% (.11
Swati Mahapatm Promater Gronp 71,000 0,000 0.22% 0,01
sl bohanty Promaoler Group 333,294 [1.99%, 33,294 0.1 4% (1 845"
Wenugopalan S wamina than Promoter Group 75,000 0.22%, 75,000 11.33%, 0L 10%%
Faoul Kapoor Promaoter Group 15,000 0.22% 15,000 0.33% 0109
At Kumar and Sangeela Shanma Promaoler Group 175,000 .52 - - 0.52%,
Shouryendu Ray Promaoler Group T, 000 0.23 - - 0.23%,
Manas Ray Proomater Gronp Tia, 000 n.23 - - 0.23%,
Jaiprakash Pandey Promater Gronp 15,000 0.04% - - 0.04%,
Meeta S hah and Dharmesh 8 hah Promaoler Group 1 5,000 (0.04%, - - 0.04%,
[rharmesh Shah and Meeta 8hah Promoter Group 5,060 (.04%, - - 0.04%,
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Mote 19:  Sleare capital
(viil) Detaik of slarehobling of promoters and promate r gromp (contd..)

e ol promaie ry Calegory

J1st March 2024

Jixt March 2023

Yo ol ttal

Mo, of shares Mo. ofshares

Yo ol tntal

Clenge
during the vear

shares slares
oy BAocdy Prommater Group A0,000 0.1 5%, - - 0,15%
Aomal Shal and Sucha S hah Prommater Group 25,000 oo - - 0.0
Meema Popatand Dhirwmal Popal Promater Group 22,000 007 - - 007
Ashish Popat and Bhawin Popat Promater Group 22,000 007 - - 00T
Famawalar 5 harma Prommater Group 20,000 0.06%, - - 0.06%
sam| Shukla Promater Group 5,000 0.01"%, - - 0.01%,
Wrishali Wadhrekar Promater Group 45820 0.1 4%, - - 014,
Saguna Mercantile Private Limitsd (Canopy Promoler) Promater [, 731,425 S.15% - - S15%
Fen Enterprises Pt L Prommater Group - 50,0000 1.52% < 52%
Mote 20: O ther Fquity
o rtie il Asat Fist As at J1st As al 15t April
Mearch 2024 are h 2023 22
1) Reserve wix 45 1C ol RBI Act 1934
Ope ning balance 207409 497820 4,978,240
Aol Transfer from relained eanungs - 570,00 -
Mdd : fmalgamation adjustment aceount - 352500
Cloxing bakinee T4 907400 407820
2} Securities prey
Opee mimg beaalamice Aa,691 68 - -
fdd : Preminm on shares issued during the year 276,371.40 A0,116.68 -
less @ Share issue expens:s - (1425000 -
Closine bakinee F25,063.08 4500108 -
3 Capital reserve
Ope ning balance 12,302.03 [2,302.03 1230203
Al Transfer from re tined eanings - - -
Closing bakince 12,302.03 12,302.03 1230203
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Mote 200 Other Fauity (eontd.)

Partic nlars - - 3361495
4)  Emphryvee stock opton outstaonding acconnt

Ope ning balance 2503719 - -

Modd ¢ Expense on Employee Stock Option Plan 4,167.80 2,503,709 -

Cloxing bakinee 6,67 1.5 2,503 -
5)  Defined Benelit Plin - Other Compore be isive Income

Opee ming bealamice -

fudd : Movement in COCT {Met) during the year i11.78)

Closine bakinee (1..78) - -
6)  Amakranc tin Adjostme nt Aceount

Orpe ning balance (3,525,900 - -

Sl tutory reserve of transfe ror company reinstaled - (3,525.00) -

Closing bakinee (3,525.90) -
Ty Retained earnimey

Ope ning balance i1 26,300,465 (62A52.04) (6],386.34)

Al Profithloss) for current wear (16,1 26,540 (63,2784

Alel : Tndd A5 adjustment - - (1,065 G6)

Less : Transfer o statulory resense - (AT0.00

Addd : Aomalgamation adjustment aceount -

Closing bakince (202,426.99) (126,300.46) (62,452.04)

Gramd total 147,146.12 (57,254.76) (45, 171.451)

Mature and purpose of rese rve

17 Reserve ws 45 1C ol Reserve Banlk Ind i Act, 1934

Stwttory reseme epmsents  fhe meserve crealed as per Section 430C of the RBL Aoty 1934, pursuant

o which a Mon-Banking,
transfer the rein a swm nol less than twenby percent ol i1 net prolitannally as disclosed in e Statement of Profitand Loss aceonnt, be fore any dividend is dec lared.

Financial Company s

| create a reserve  Tund and

96.
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Motes forming the parts of i gl s tate me nix

Mote 200 Other Equity (comnid..)
Meture and purpose of reserve

1)

4)

()

Securilies pre

s of shar

1 be uli wses such as nee o bonus  shares

o The mserve o

=

Securities preminm  reserde s used o mecord the premiom  on doonly for limited

HIHERI Y

we with the prowisions of the Companies el 2013,

K etained earningx
Retained eamings comprises of the Company’s undisiributed earmings afler kazxes.

Employee stock oplion reserve

This reserve relates o stock options granted by the Company 0 employees under warious ESOP schemes, This meserve s transferred o securilies  premium  accounl on exerncise

ol wested aplions,

Defined Be e it Pl - Other Comprehensive Ineome

This represents  the cumulatve  gaims and losses ansing on the remeasurement  of defined  benefit plans Ind A5 19 that hawe been moognized  in other

comprehe nsive income,

Ak

Dpom amalgamation  of Canopy |

tivn Adjmtment Reserve:

ance  Lid (transferor company) with Porple Finance  Lid (Transferee company), the statulory  meserves (e meserve under Sechon 4510 of the
Mzl 1934) of Rs 3,52590 thonsands  of the tansferor  company  as on [st October, 2022 (e
company  with a coresponding  debit o Amalzamation  Adjustment  foccount. When the wdentity  of the statolory  reserves is no longer requited 0 be maintained,  both the
slatutory reserves and the aforesaid acconl will be myversed.

Feseree Bank of Inc nnbed  date) were recorded  n the books of the translerce

B7.



Purple Finance Limiie d

Motex forming the parts of financil state ments

98.

Mote - 21:  Dnfe rest ineome (R im iy
Ax at 31si Mare h 2024 Ax at Flsi March 2023
rienkiry i al Amotied
atIVTOCT ot Amotized coxt at FVTPL Total al FYTOCH i at FVIPL Tutal
[nterest on loans - 28,395 33 - 28,39533 - 1020480 - 6, 2004 80
[nte rest income rom imestments - - - - - - 10271 10271
[nterest on deposil in banks - - Ax0.47 AX0.47 - - 248650 2486450
Other inferest incoms - - 23852 2252 - - [31.01 [31.01
Total - 28,395.33 044948 20.044.32 - 10,204.50 2,7720.22 12,925.03
Mite - 27: Fireimee cost
Parixcukbirs Axat 31 wre 2024 Ax at Flsi March 2023
at Amotized cost at FY'TPL Total at Amotized cost al FY'TPL Total
[t rest an bormowings 541847 - Ad1847 27324 - 273.25
[nterest on debt secunties 305744 " 305754 - = 4
Interest on lease labalities |,BR5.26 - [,B85.26 1,231 .53 - [,231.53
Orther inferest expense - 49,73 4973 -
Tutal 10,361.26 49,73 10,41 100 1,504.78 - 150478




Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Note-32: Earnings per share (Rs in "000)
TR As at 31st Az at Azt
March 2024 March 2023

Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (A) (7613831 (6327840
Weighted average mumber of equty shares (basic) 33,614,954 27401796
Weighted average number of equity shares (diluted) 33,614,954 27 401,796
Earnings per share - basic{ ) (227 23D
Eamings per share - diluted { ) 227 231
Face value per share ([ %) 10.00 10.00

Note:
Earnings per share caleulations are done in accordance with Ind AS 33 "Eamings per Share”.

During the vear on account of merger of Canopy Finance Ltd with the company, new equity shares of face value of Rs 10/-

each fully paidup have been issued znd allotted to the eligible sharcholders

of CFL on 17th March, 2024 as per the share

exchange ratic contained in the Scheme being 1:1. These sharez have been considered for calculation of EPS wef 1st October,

2022 (being the appointed date of the merger) as per Ind AS 33,

Note-33: Tax expense
i} Income tax expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss are:
’ As at 3=t As at 3=t
Particulars
March 2024 March 2023
Current income tax - 24634
Dieferred tax (36.455.12) §16.73
Tax of earlier year - (50.43)
Total income tax expenses recognised in the current year (56.455.12) 1,013.12
ii) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
. As at 3=t As at 3=t
Particulars
March 2024 March 2023
Item that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (3.96) -
Item that will be reclazsified to Profit or Loss - -
Total income tax expenses recognised in the current year {3.96) Z

iif) The reconciliation between the provision of income tax of the Company and amounts
stattory income tax rate to profit before taxes iz as follows:

computed by applving the Indian

. Azat 3=t Az at 3=t
Particulars
March 2024 March 2023

Accounting profitless before tax from continuing operations (132,581.66) (62.2635.30)
Applicable Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed Tax Expensze (33,368.13) (13,670.93)
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior vears - (50.43)
Effects of:

Expenses /provizions not deductible in determining taxable profit £7.48 -
Deferred tax impact of earlier years (23.174.45) -
Other adjustments - 16,734 .30
Income tax expense reported in statement of profit and loss (56,455.12) 1.013.12

99.




Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

iv) Movement in Deferred Tax balances:

; As at 3st Recognizedin | Recognised in As at 3=t
Particulars
March 2023 profit and loss 0OCI March 2024
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment (1486 (353.91) - (302.60)
Provisions for standard azsets Q044 121.10 - 21154
Won allowable expenditure 2722 2723y - -
Provizion for gratuity 231.89 43048 (3.96) 67341
Fair value of financial assets & liabilities (1075300 2.285.96 - 1,210.65
Lease assets & liabilities 25803 25460 - 312.63
Brought forward buziness loss & Depreciation - 53.732.03 - 53,732.03
(616.40) 56,463.04 (3.946) 55,542,658
Pt As at 1st April | Recognizedin | Recognised in As at 3]st
2022 profit and loss OCI March 2023
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment 39738 (346.06) - (148.69)
Provizicns for standard assets 4763 4279 - 9044
Non allowable expenditure - 2722 - 211
Provizion for gratuity - 231.89 - 231.89
Fair value of financial assets & liabilities 174.66 (1,249.96) - (1,075.30)
Leaze aszets & liabilities - 258.03 - 258.03
619.69 (1,236.09) - (616.40)
Note- 34: Auditors’ Remuneration
: As at 3st As at 3st
Particulars
March 2024 March 2023
Statutory Audit 400.00 175.00
Limited Review 110.00 -
Tax Aundit - -
Cither Services 630.00 63.00
Note - 35:  Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Bazed on and to the extent of the information received by the Company from the suppliers durning the vear regarding their
statuz under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Act 2006 (MSMED Act), the relevant particulars are
furnizhed below:
; As at 3st As at st
Particulars
March 2024 March 2023
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, as at the vear end 20973 0.00

Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount as at the vear end
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day, during the year
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16)

Interest paid to suppliers wnder MSMED Act (Section 16)

Interest due and pavable to suppliers under M3SMED Act, for payvments already made

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the year end to suppliers under MSMED Act




Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Note - 36: Revenue from contract with customer

Paiticalati Azat 3=t Az at 3=t
March 2024 March 2023
(A) Type of services
Fees and commission income 5404.72 47246
Marketing and advizory services 200.00 2.340.00
Total Revenue from contract with customer 20472 281246
(B) Geographical market
In India 6,204 72 281246
Qutside India - -
Total Fevenue from contract with customer 6,294.72 2.512.46
(C ) Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred at a point in time 6.294.72 231246
Services transferred over time - -
Total Revenue from contract with customer 6.294.72 281246
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Motes forming the paris of fimancial xiateme nix
Mote - 37:  Ketire me nt Benelil
(A)  Defined contribution pln

fodelined contribution  plan is a post-employment  benelit plan under which the Company  paye fzed contributions

contributions, During the wear, the Company recognised contribution o Prsident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme i the Statement of Profit and Loss,

(Rs in D0D)

and whem there s no legal or constructive  obligation o pay Turther

Foanplocge s Contribution o Labour Welfare Fund

Particukirs 2023-24 2022-23
Foanplosse s Contribution ko Prossident Fund. 261857 483.24
Employe s Contribution to Employee Stale Insuranee Corp, 8604 -

(B)
a)  Gratoity

Defined benefit plan

The Company  has a defined benelit gratuiby  plan, Every emploses who has completed

iyl for each completzd  year of service. This benefit is unfunded.  The following  tables summarise  the components

and the finded statis and amounts recogmsed in the balanee sheet for the respectve plans

(1) The amounts recognmed in the aknce sheet and the

wements in the et delined benefit oblezation over the vear are as follows:

frve wears or mome of service gels a gty on departore
of net benefit expense recognised

at 15 days of basic

salary (last drawn
in the statement  of profit or loss

i As ol 3st March | As at 31si March
Particukirs
2024 2023
De fined Benefit Obligation at the beginmime of the year 921.38 -
Current serdice cost | 105 69 Bl BE
Past sernce cost - T A5
[nterest cost G5 A0 -
P nefits paid - -
Femeasurement Losse sl Caims)
a.  Effectol changes in linancial asumplions T1.25 -
b Effectof experience adjustmentshlemog raphic adjustme nis (55.51) -
Die fined Benefit Obligation at the e nd of the vear 2,711.27 92138
(1) Coorre nd and mon cnrrent cbosilication
i As ol 3st March | As at 31si March
Particnkrs
2024 2023
Curre il 44474 176,35
Mo - currant 2,2606.53 14503
Lmbility ai the end of ihe curre nt/previo m vear 1, 711.27 92138




Purple Fin:imce Limited

Motes forminge the paris of fimancial xiateme nix

iti) State ment of Prolit and Loss

(R in ")

™M
o

.1

[nclian Aesured

Expe imses recognied in stadement of profit and lss e m_—uhﬂ—uu___::___ o “:uhﬂ_uw.__:g__

Curre nl senvice cosl [, 70569 B4] 88

Past sereice cost o L ]

Met interest expenses [ -

Met cost recognized in the s tateme nt of Profit and Loss 1,774.15 921.38

Civ) Remeasnreme nt of the net de fined be ne fit Liability (0 CI)

E xpe mses recognised in othe r compre be nsive income L “.—uhﬂ—uuh_“.z.__ A uhﬂwwﬁ.i_.
(a)  Elfectol changes in financial asomphions 7125 -
by Effect of expenence adjustmentshdemog raphic adjustme nks (55510 -

Met cost recognized in Other Compre be mive Tncome 15.74 -

(v ) Ass ump tins

Bttt As at 31t March | Ax at 3ist March

2024 2023

Dot Rale T2 TA3%

Future salary increas: A.00%, A.000%,

Adtrition Rate 2% 0 10% %4

Retirement hge Gl Years G0 Vears

[ndian Aesured

MAarality Laves (201 3-14) Lies (2012140
b e L ima e

Weighited average duration of de fined be nefil 1297 14.22

(v i) Maturity amalysi o fprojected benefit obligtion

R, Asal st March | Axoal 3st March

2024 2023

Within the next 12 months (et annual reporting periodd) 444774 76,35

P tween 2 and 5 years 3280l 11960

P tween 5 and 10 years 2,096,745 248 .95

Total Expected Cash fows 1.E70.11 S44.90
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Motes forminge the paris of leancial s Goteme nix

(v i) Sensitvity A

104.

(Bx in W)

: Ax at 315t Marc h 2024 Ax at 31st March 2023
articukirs
Inere axe De cre aixe Lnw: re: Decre
Digcount Rate (- 219,40 (252.14) 1713 (8034
Salary Growth Rale ¢1- 1%) (271,207 239,49 (96,77 B TH
Mttritiom Bate ©0- 1% of attribon rales) A3.63 (41 64 |55 (1387

PAethods and asumptions  wed in preparing  se

assumplions hawve been captured  in the table

imeabee change in severs

Mode - 38:

e oome il Il oo

e company s prims

geographic segments olher than Tne

tiwity and their

This sensitivities  are based  on change

smplions where the stressed defined benefit obligation may be significantly impacted.

e cotmnpany docs not have any leave encashment policsy.

¢ engaged in the business  of fnancing,

inoone single asswmphion,

The liability was projectzd by changing certain

ather  assumphions

umptions  and the total i

bizing constant,

Al the actidties of the company  mwobee around  the main business. Further, the company  does not

In prachce, scel

y post the change in such

iy




Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements (Rs in "000)

Note-39:  Related Party Disclosures

In terms of Indizn Accounting Standard (Ind AS 24) “Related Party Dizclosures’, notified n the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014, the
dizclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined m IND AS 24 are given below:

Description of relationship

Promoters / Promoter Group ! Director &
Key management personnel (EMP) of
the Company:

Names of related parties

Mr. Amitabh Chaturvedi, Director

M. Rajeev Deoras, Director

Mrz=. hinal Chaturvedi, Director

Mr. Ajay Kumar Pandey, Director (Appointed on 28.06.2023)
Mz, Sumeet Sandhu, Director (Appointed on 28.06.2023)
M. Amit Sonawala, Director (Appointed on 29.02.2024)
Mr. Satyaprakaszh Pathal: Director (Besigned on 29.02.2024)
Mr. Sunil Jomraj, Director (Fesigned on 28.06.2023)

Mr. Suresh Salian

Mr. Aniesh Kumar K

M. Privanka Agarwal

M. Prity Vishwakarma

Mr. Varun Nevatia

Mz, Manizha Agarwal

Mr. Lalit Kumar Tapadia

Mz Anita Kejriwal

M. Souvik DasGupta

Ms. Mnnalini Sahai

Mr. Anil Kumar

M. Devanshi Shah

Mrs. Vrshali Wadhniar

Mr=. Saroj Shukla

M. Sabvasachi Fath, Chief Excentive Officer

Mrz. Sonal Vira, Chief Financial Officer

M. Buchi Nizhar, Company Secretary
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Desiription of re Eutinship

Rebinves of Promoters / Promoter Groop

FDirector & KMP:

Funtitiex in whch Promoters [ Promoier
Gronp [ Direcior & KMP and  their

relaines an exercmwe  siemli

influence:

*The related parties |

Dre tails of re ke d party tramsactions during the vear ended 31 Mare by 2024 and ba binees onistanding as a1 31 March, 2024

¢ beenide ntilie d by the 1

fAr. Aonurag Chatured

nes ol re bute d parties

fdr, Sbhishek Chatoreed

fArs. Ranjana Pathak
s bz hek Anil Kumar

hAr

njeey Kumar

Mrs. Kajal Sanjeew Kwmar

fAr. ¥atish Ram

ant Wadhmkar

fdr. Ramesh Kumar Shukla

Abhidey Consullaney Services Put Lid

ligsaw Finaneial Tee hnology Pyt Lid,

Dealmoney Commodities Pet. Lid.

Floamic Global Logistics i,

Fugher Foods Put, Lid,

106.

i . Eintities in which Promate s
Promoters ! Promoier Group ! - _uz:__u__:qi Promater Group [ Director &
Pirtiskin Director & (KMP) Promate r Growp [ Director & MP Tutal
(KMP) S
e xercive xirnilic ¢
INo3zn4 JL032023 I3 2024 IN032023 J0372024 JL031023 Jo3rzn4 J0372023
Tramsae tions during the vear
e imburse me nis ol ¢ xpe ey
fdr, fomitabh Cha turved [, 166051 b W - - - 1,160.51 o908
P, Bajeew Deoras 43721 33892 - - - 437.21 33592
A, PAinal Cha tuneedi - 3863 - - - - 138.63
hdr. Sabyasachi Rath 87115 Tk A - - - #7115 Tof.50
s, Somal Vi A4] .20 239.42 - - - 541.20 230,42
s, Buehi Mishar 0008 314 - - - 20.08 314
A, Sonwik DasGupla Gk 02 AT38G6 - - - .02 37180
Pz, BArinaling Salai 36503 82.12 - - - 30593 92.12
PAr. Vatish Ramakant Wadhikar - - 1 25.00 17271 - 123.00 172.71
kAT, Ramesh Kumar S hokla - - 23.01 fa 0 - 3m 0.0




Dretail of rebuted party transactions doring the vear ended 31 March, 2024 and bakoe ex ouis tonding as ot 31 Mare b, 2024:

Promoters ! Promoter Group !/

Eebvtnes of Promiters [

Entties inwhich Promoters /

Promote r Group / Direclor &

Sartic nkars Director & (KhI) e ML EMP amid their rebatives can total
[ exercie sienilicant infTuence

310352024 JA3023 J132024 J03:2023 J1032024 I032023 I3 310352023
Diarecior siiting leex paid
Pdm. Binal Chatumeeci [ A00.00 A000 - - - 150 40400
M Satyapi kash Pathak [ 30,00 5000 - - - 13000y S0
hAL Aoy Kuamar Pandey 200,00 - - - - 2000 -
Pz Sumeel Sandhn 200,00 - - - - pLLIRL -
BAT fanit Sonawala A0, - - - - 1 [X11]) -
fAr, Suresh Salian A00.00 S000 - - - SU.00 S04
fAr. Aaniesh Komar K 105,00 [ 20,00 - - - 10500 120,00
Az, Boanisha Pearwal - 20000 - - - - 20000
bAr Abhishek Chatumedi - - - 244.44 - - 24444
P By Kumar Pandey 15,00 - - - - TR -
Loan taken repaid
Abhidew Consultancy Services Put Lid - - - - 5,120,000 - 5,13.00
Paher Foods Pt Lid, . - - - Q21T - L1270
rAr Sonurag Chatureedi - - 553,14 553,14 - 55314 55114
Flommic Global Logistics L., - - - - AAVRRAR - 22258.53
Adbance paid
Ablidey Consollancy Services Put L - - - - 1500 - T500
Advanee re turne d
Abhidew Consultancy Services Put Lid - - - - 500 - 500
Asher Foods Py, Lid. - - - - 012533 - 912533
Lite re st i ome rece i ed
rAr Surag Chatareedi - - 28335 3355 - 24335 JIR55
Flommic Global Logistics L., - - - - 2AR5 48 - 2,45.48
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Dretail of rebuted party transactions doring the vear ended 31 March, 2024 and bakoe ex ouis tonding as ot 31 Mare b, 2024:

Promoters ! Promoter Group !/

Eebvtnes of Promiters [

Entities inwhich Promoters |
Promote r Group / Direclor &

Sartic nkars Director & (KhI) e ML EMP amid their rebatives can total
[ exercie sienilicant infTuence

I3 2024 JLAG2023 JLN32024 ILN32023 JLAF2024 I3 2023 JLF2024 J132023
LCD rolbove re lnrres
Floamic Glabal Logistics Lid, - - - - - 200,00 - 2000
I emmmne ra b n
fAr. famitabh Chatumeedi 1532518 (022723 - - - - 15325.18 10,227.23
hAr. Rajeew Deoms B AR0L0 A,404.00 - - - . £,580000 5,400
PArs. Bdinal Chatureei - 137 - - - - - THL3T
rAr Sabeasachi Rath 1209840 3,052.405 - - - - T.208.40 305246
P, Somal Wira A0 A1 |,532.43 . - - - 4,0048.41 1.532.43
s, Devansli S hah - 003 - - - - - 2003
s, Fochi Mishar a74.23 26183 - - - . 07423 20183
kAT, Bowwik DasGupla Adl8.4 2,547 40 - - - - 5,418.41 2.M7.40
Pds, BArinalini Salai [118.40 TaA07 - - . . 11540 Tod0T
PAr. Yatizh Ramakant Wadlwkar - = ATE.A0 15154 - - STH.40 TaT.54
hAr. Ramesh Koamar Shokla - - | 32T R0 TEAR - - L327.80 TH41E
Az Privanka fgarual - G200 - - - - - 1200
Az, Prity Wishwakarama [ 22,00 [ 457 - - - - 12200 1447
Ar Vanin Newatia A501.00 G0 - . - . S50 O
hAr Lalit Kumar Tapadia 50,00 - - - - - S5O0 -
A= Aanila Kejriveal 6187 - - - - - 26187 -
Bonus
fAr. Yatizh Ramakant Wadlwkar - = 20001008 - - - PRI -
kAT, Famesh Kumar Shukla - - 20000000 - - - PRI -
Interest  Paid on MNon  Comertible
Debeninre
oA PAehek faul Eomar - - alE0E - - - 018508 -
AT Banjeey Kumar - - [,25580 - - - 125554 -
P, Kajal Sanjees Kuomar - - [, 18356 - - - 1,183.50 -
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Dre taibs of ve Bute d party tramactions during the vear ended 31 Mare by 2024 and babinees ontstanding as a3 1 Marc b, 2024 :

109.

P . Fontitiex in w hich Fromite rs f
Relaties of Promoters [ i
Promaters ! Promaier Group | : % ; Promater Gronp [ Direclor & -
i S : - Promoier Group / Direcior & : : Fotal
articnkbirs Director & (KMFP) (KMP) KMP and their re biives can
e xercive sinilicant infloence
I3z 4 I3 2023 I3 2024 IN032023 J10372024 JL03I023 Jnaran4 I3 2023
O i tanading balamees ax i year e nd
Ke imbnrse me nis payable
P, Bajeew Deoras 0.47 0.47 - - .47 .47
hAr. Sabvasachi Rath 688 | .53 - - 1658 1.53
s, Somal Vi - Y - - - 1.
s, Buchi Mishar NEN) [ .00 - - 167 L
B, Soik DasGupla (1,501 2,50 - - .50 .50
A=, BArinalin Saha ns? - - - 0.57 -
kAT, Vatish Ramakant Wadhikar - - - [ - L%
FAr. Ramesh Koamar S hokla a a 222 I 1% .12 1.1%
Direc tor yitting fees payvable
PAr. S uresh Salian Q.00 .00 -
Pdr. Aoniesh Koumar K Q.00 2.00 .
Mon Convertible Debe nture
Bdrs Bz hek Aol K omar - - 11,0000 61D - LLURITTRI -
kAT, Sanjeey Komar - - 20,0000 16 - 20, i,y -
s, Kajal Sanjecy Kumar . - 20,0661, - 20,y -
Lo srive
fAr. fonurag Chaturvedi - - 2.540.79 281059 540,70 2E10.59




Purple Finance Limited
Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Note - 40: Leases {Es in "000)
The Company’s lease asset primanly consist of leasez for buildings for branch officez having the vanous leasze
terms. The non-cancellable operating leaze agreements are ranping for a period 11 to 60 months There are no
restrictions imposed by leaze arrangements.

1] Eight of use assets

The Bzlance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases

Right-of-use assets

Particulars

Building

Gross Block

As at April 01, 2021
Additions

As at March 31, 2022

As at April 01, 2022

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024

Additions 21.853.63
Dizposals -
As at March 31, 2023 11,853.65
As at April 01, 2023 2185365
Additions 11,953.95
Dizposals 2.11890
As at March 31, 2024 31,688.70
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Particulars Building
As at March 31, 2021 5
Charge for the year -
As at March 31, 2022 -
As at April 01, 2022 -
Charge for the year 397532
Charge on disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 3.97532
As at April 01, 2023 3.97532
Charge for the year 747776
Disposals 73047
As at March 31, 2024 10,702.60
Net carrying amount as at April 1, 2022 -
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 17.878.34
20,986.10

The Company has not revalued amy of its Right-of-use assets during the year ended March 31, 2024 and year ended
March 31, 2023, Hence, the amount of change in gross and net carryving amount due to revalustion and impairment

lozzes’ reverzals 13 Mil

(i1) Lease liabilities and the movements during the vear:

Asat March 31, | Az at March 31, | Asat April 1,

FAstculan 2024 2023 1:;1?2
Balance as at beginning of current/previous financial vear 18 26831 - >
Additions duning the year 11.609.62 21.001.743 -
Interest on finance leaze hahilities 188526 123153 -
Fepayment of interest portion of lease liability (1,885.28) (1231.33) a
Fepayment of principal portion of lease liability (6,277.99) (2,82347) i
Derecognized during the vear (1.471.76) -

Balance as at end of current/previous financial year 22,125.18 13,268.31 -




Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

(1)

()

()

(v1)

Note - 41:

Current and Non Current Lease liabilities

Particulars Az at March 31, | As at March 31, Asat April 1,
2024 2023 2022
Current Leaze Liahilities 821290 439349 i
Non-Current Lease liabilities 1391527 13.674.82 -
Maturity analysis of lease liabilities
. As at March 31, | As at March 31, Asat April 1,
i 2024 2023 2022
Less than 1 year
Grozz value 9. 738.67 595325 5
Lezz - Unamortized mterest (1,526.77) (1.339.76) E
More than one vear less than 5 years
Grosz value 14 88337 13.129.02 -
Lezz - Unamortized mnferest (968.09) (1434200 i
More than 5 years =
Gross value = - -
Less - Unamortized mferest 7 - g
Total 22,123.18 18.263.31 -
Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Sp— Az at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets TATITE 397532
Finance expensze on lease liabilities 1.8832 1.231.33
Expenze relating to leazes of low-value assets and short-term leases 510.63 6048
Profitless on disposal of lease liability (134.63) 7
Total amount recognised in statement of profit and loss 8,718.02 5.276.33
The weighted averape incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities 1z 9%
Other receivables
i As at March 31, | As at March 31, Asat April 1,
s 2024 2023 2022
Other recervables considered good - secured - -
Other recervables considered good - unzecured * 69.34 623.85 769198
Other recervables which have significant increase m credit nsk - -
Other receivables - credit impaired - -
Gross carrving amount 69.54 623.85 7,691.98
Less: Allowances for impairment loss on other receivables - - 2
Less: Allowances for impaimment loss on other receivables - - -
which have zignificant increase in credit nsk
Less: Allowances for impairment lozs on eredit impaired - - -
Net carrying amount 69.54 623.85 7.691.98

There are no dues from Directors or other officers of the Company

Director i3 a partner, 2 Director or 2 member.

or any firm or private company in which any
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Purple Finamee Linited
Motes forming the paris of fimancial stademe nix

Mote - 42: Trade payables
Trade Payabk s age ing gchedule

112.

i 000

Particukirs

ax ol 3sit March 2024

Lexs than 1

More than 3

Mt I 1-2 wes 2.3 ves Total

ot Due Wt Vears VEITS PhaLE ozl
(1) [ RALE 20073 - - 20973
(1) Orthers 2,030,181 Gl 4 .00 211594
(i) Disputed does - hs ME - - . -
i) Dispoted dues - Others - - - -

ay at vt March 2023
*artic " an 3
irticnkiry Not Dine Lexs than 1 Qe 28w More than Total
year VeATS
i) [ hALE Q.00 - - a.00
(1) Crthers 4 80879 1364 (0.9 4,821 .54
i) Digputed does - bASIE - - - -
i) Disputed dues - Others - : . .
as at Ist April 2022
Yartic " an 3
Particukirs Not Due Lexs tlein 1 1 ek %3 Ve More than Total
year yeaTs

i) IS AL " - . -
(i) Crthers 3900 6 1432 - L E R
i i1) Dispuled dues - BASIAE - - - -
(i) Dispoted dues - Others - - - -




Purple Finance Limited

Maotes forminge the paris of Remcial sGteme nix

Mote - 43:

Maturity amabys i of asse i and Eaibilities:

The table below shows an analysis of assels and liabilities analysed according o when they are expecied to be recovered o settled.

113.

agal 3st March 2024 as ol 31st Mare h 2023 as al Ist April 2022
Particnkrs Within 12 Alier 12 o Within 12 Alter 12 . Within 12 Alier 12 .
Total T'oial Toial
manihe monihs monils munths manths manihs
Axse iy
"oz el aswe is
Cash and cash equivalents 3265265 - 3265265 A 386,76 - 46,386,776 38023 38023
Bank balance other than (a) ahowe . = . - - -
Receivables:
[1 Trade Receivables - - - - - -
13 Other Recenahbles RO | G5 54 G238 . (2385 169198 - T.691 98
|oans 26,5948 38 277,901,132 304,249 50 Q5,874,530 34,485 30 130,355 66 23,640,410 A, 001 50 (a8 G5 (9
[imsestime ks 8,043 54 8043 54 G To0s [ 3,492 68 1567177 G0, 146 .43 2274320 B3BRO 63
Other Financial hasels - 384883 348 B3 - 2,394 74 2,394.74 - T4.a0 T4.60
Mo Fireaneial asse ix
Cument Tax fssels (Nel of provisions) Adu 10 Adu. 10 |, 00031 - [, 00631 |07 554 - [,07554
D fermed Tax hssets (Mel) - R R T A5,842.08 - - - 3] 5.6 - e R
Property, Plant & Feu . 30,520 ke 30,520 64 . A6,431.22 6,431,232 1,666 34 1,660,345
ol - 68,258 08 268,258 08 - A6k, 258 08 68 AR 08 - -
Oither Intang ible Assets - 2,557 85 [ 255785 - [ 4,480.05 [ 448005 - -
Other Mon Financial fesets 265215 . 065 1A 4,459 04 [ 41,8500 19,305 04 GaR.02 - ik 2
‘Ttz | suse 1% B T2 WAT 87274 TI8.743.506 210,523 30 374,392.12 549 15.44 93,2309 Th,452.54 169, 714.53




Purple Fin:imce Limited
Motes forminge the parts of fimancial stateme nix

114.

anad 31st March 2024

ax ol 31st March 2023

as al Ist April 2022

Particnkrs Within 12 Alier 12 Within 12 Alter 12 Within 12 Alier 12
Tatal Total Total
manihs miniths maonils manths manths manihs
Lmbilitex
wial labilities
ancial L ligs
ayables

[7 Trade Payables -
i) okl outstanding does of MERME 20073 - 20973 g.00 - £.00 - - -
i) total ontstanding dues of other crecitors 2,11594 - 2115804 A4.736.40 85,14 4,821 .54 04,51 U 404,96
[1) Oither Payables - -
i) total outstanding dues of BASPAE - - - - -
i) total outstanding dues of ather credilors 2,459.9] - 245991 329.68 - 320068 -
Dehl Securitios - A0,000.00 A00,000.00 - - - -
Pormwings A0, 30878 | 30,973 .60 171,282 .38 1077090 | BRG 47 206437 Qo 206437 3,062 14
Leass Liabilities H5,212.50 [3,91527 22,128,108 4,583 49 |3,674.82 18,268 3 - - -
Cther [, 36312 [, 36312 3RD 34807 - 3R2.348.92 347819 - 347819
Mon Finaneial abilities - -
Prowizion . 2,792.48 2,792 48 - 032138 03138 - - -
Other Mon Finaneial Liabilities 300615 300615 a7l - 167111 - LG54 85 65485
Curre nt Tax Liabilities (Net) - - - - - - - - -
Pefermed Tax Liabilities (Met) - . . = G40 6.0 - - -
Total liabilities 57,7054 197,681.36 255,44 304,70 50 17,184.21 411,950,771 4, TH1.46 4, 718064 9,500, 15
Met 23,104,248 460, 191.3% 443,295 60 (184,243.15) JAT, 20792 17296477 £45,450.23 7176415 160,214.38




Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Note - 44A:  Financial Aszetz and Financial Liabilities (" in "000)
Category-wise classification for applicable financial assets and financial liabilities
[ro— AsatMarch | AsatMarch As at April
31,2024 a1, 2023 1,2022
(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Investments 294354 7367177 22 28043
8.943.54 75.671.77 §2,589.63
(ii) Financial aszets and liabilities (at amortized cost)
Financial azsets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 32.652.65 46.385.76 38023
Other Bank balance E < 5
Trade Recervables A z g
Other Fecervables 60 34 623.85 T7.691.98
Loans 30434030 130,359.66 63,645.00
Other Financial azzets 334883 230474 74.60
Total financial azsets 341.420.52 179,765.01 76,500.90
Financial liabilities
Trade payvables 2A15.67 4 B30.54 40495
Other payables 243991 32062 -
Debt zecunities 30,000.00 - =
Bomowings 17128238 2964 37 396214
Leaze liahilities 2212818 18,268 31 E
Other financial habilities 136312 B2 34892 347819
Total financial liabilities 240.649.26 408,741.82 7.545.20
Fair value of financial azzets and financial liabilitiez meazured at amortized cost:
P As at March 31, 2024 As atMarch 31,2023 Asat April 1, 2022
Carrying value | Fairvalue |Carrying value | Fairvalue |Carrvingvalue | Fair value
Financial azsets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3265265 3265265 46,386.76 46386.76 38023 38023
Other Bank balance - - - - -
Trade Feceivables 2 = = 5 Z :
(Other Feceivables 6954 69.34 62383 623.85 7,601.98 769198
Loans 304340500 30484950 130,359.66 130,359.66 68.645.09 6864500
(Other Financial assets 3,848 83 384883 239474 239474 74.60 74.60
Total financial azsetz 34142052  341.420.52 179,765.01 179,765.01 76,800.90 76,500.90
Financial liabilities
Trade pavables 241567 241567 4.830.54 483054 40406 404,96
Other payables 245991 245991 32068 321968 - E
Dbt zecurities 30,000.00 50,000.00 2 H z =
Borowings 171,282 38 171,282 38 296437 2,564 37 396214 396214
Lease liabilities 22,128.18 2212818 1826831 1826831 - -
(Other financial liabilities 1,363.12 1363.12 38234802 38234892 347819 347819
Total financial liabilities 249.649.26| 24964926 408,741.82| 408,741.52 7.845.29 7.545.29

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, loans, other financial assets, trade payables, other payables,
other financial liabilities approximate their carrving amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments
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Note - 44B:  Fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities

Fair value i the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants zt the measurement date under current market conditions.

The Company categorizes assets and habilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to
obzerve mputs employed in their measurement which zre deseribed as follows:

i) Level 1

Quoted (umadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets o1 Liabilities.

i) Level 2

Other techniques for which all inputs which have a zipnificant effect on the recorded fair values are obzervable, either dirsctly or indirectly.

i) Level 3
Technigques which uze mputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

The carrying amount and fair value measurement hierarchy for financial azzets (at fair value) as at 31st March 2024 is as
follow:

Particulars Carrying value  Fair value Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices  Significant Significant Total
ohzervable unohservahle
inputs inputs

Levell Level 2 Level 3
Financial azsets at fair value
through profit and loss
Investments
- Mutual Funds = 5 g i 5 :
- Equity instruments £.943 54 254334 - 294354 - £943.54
- Others . = . - - .
Total 8.943.54 894354 - 8.943.54 - 8.943.54

The carrving amount and fair value measurement hierarchy for financial assets (at fair value) as at 31st March 2023 is as

follow:
Particulars Carrying value  Fair value Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices  Significant Significant Total
observable  unohservable
inputs inputs

Levell Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets at fair value
Investments
- Mutual Funds 3154125 31.54123 31,3125 - - 51,54125
- Equity instruments 3038138 3958132 30.637.84 204334 - 30.581.58
- Others 434914 4,340.14 - - 454014 4,549.14
Total 75,671.77 75.671.77 62,179.09 §.943.54 4.549.14 7567177
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Notes forming the parts of financial statements

The carrving amount and fair value measurement hierarchy for financial assets (at fair value) as at 1st April 2022 is as
follow:

Particulars Carrying value  Fair value Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices  Significant Significant Total
observable  unobservable
inputs inputs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets at fair value
Investments
- Mutual Funds 11,391.13 11,391.13 11,591.13 - - 11,591:13
- Equity instruments 63.697.08 63.697.08 4855520 17,141.79 z 65,697.08
- Otherz 5.601.42 3,601.42 - - 560142 5,601.42
Total §2,859.63 82,889.63 60,146.43 17,141.79 5.601.42 §2,559.63

Investments measured using sipnificant observable data under level 2 are based on valuation report obtained from external
valuer.
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The Company’s  owvemll objeclive i o manage its b

agreme ni: (i 00y

meagre mend framework:

nesmes,  and the associabed k=, i oa manner  thal [l it stakeholders  and at the @ame  Hme

lances serving the inlerests o

uncial performance.  The Company  plac

ska

te  halance  between

minimise  palential adwerse elfectl on ils

e il on risk management  praclices 1o ensure an appog

and relurns,

The Company  is exposed to credit risk, market nsk and liquidity risk. The Company's board of directors hawve owerall mesponsibiliy for the establishment  and owversight of the

Company's  risk management  famework,  The board of directors hawve established  the Risk Management  Commitles, which is responsible For developing  and monitoring — the
sk

b reflect changes o market conditions  and  the

Coampe

sk omanagement  policies. The Company's Eomanagemenlt  policies are established o identily and analyse the nisks feed by the Compear Lo sl approprials

limits and contrals and o monilor nsks and adherence o limits. Risk management  policies and systems ame reviewed  regularl:
Clompany's ac tvities,

A Credit rsk
Credit nisk i the

sk of loss mesulting from the failure of a bormower or eounter party o honour its financial or contmctual  obligations,  Credit risk arises in the company's  direet

lending  operations,  and i ils funding and fwestment  activities where counterparties  hawe eppyment  or other obligations,  The Company’s  exposure oo credit sk s infloe need

nees, e stments, loan azsels, mde recenahbles and other financial assets.

¢ by cash and cash equivalents, ather bank b

i faclor :oand aceount lewel  an o comtral

w1

The company  lays down  warious  monitoring  process for Maemn Econm malysis,  industry  a . portfolio an:

el

de ingque neies, The company implements robust portfolio monitoring a pproach and varons ools o have a close mombaring of the portfiolio,

ECL Me thda ligry

The Company  records

Nowanze for expectsd credil loses for all f I assels other than FVTPL, ogether with loan commitments.  Equily instroments  ame nol sobject o
impainment.
The ECL allowance = based on the eredit losses expecled o anse ower the life of the asset (the lifetime expected  credit loss), unless there has been no significant  inerease  in eredil

gk mince or

1a tion, in which case, the allowanoe

sed on the 12 months” expected credil loss,

The Company  has establi

ey tooperform an asessment,  al the end of each reporting  period, of whather a

mancial imstroment™s  credil sk has inereassd  significantly
since initial recognibion. Baszd on the above process, the Compe

¢calegonises il loans inko Stage 1, Slage 2 and Stage 3, as described be low:

Stagee 1

Al exposures where there has not been a significant ingrease in cmdit risk sinee initial recognition or that has low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not e redit
impeti red upon origing ion are classifed under this stage, The company records allowance based an twelwe months ECL.

Stage 2

Al exposures where there has been a significant increase in eredit risk sinee inilial recognition but are nol eredit im paired are ¢ lassifie d under this stage. The company records
allowane e for Life time ECL.
Stage 3

Bl exposures assessed as e redit impaired when one or mor evenls that ke a detrimental impact on the estimated Mitore eash Dows of that assel have oecurned are classified

in this stage . The commpany records allowance for Life ime FCL.
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FOL Cak

The Company calenlales  ECLs based onoa probabilibyweighted  scenanos  and histo

al data o omeasure  the expected  cash shorth: foash shortfall s the difference  belween

the cash Mows that are due o an entity in accordance with the conteet and the cash Dows that the entity expects o reee e, RCL congists of three key components:

Frobability of de Eanli (PD) :
The probability  of defaull (P s the likelibood  that an obligor will defanlt on ils obligations  in the fotore. & defaolt may only happen al a cerl:

fime owver Lhe assessed

fialia,

periocl, i the Facilily has notbeen previously derecognised and is still i the px
Exposure At De banlt (“EAD™):
he amount which the obligor will owe to the Company  al the time of defaolt s defined as the exposure al default (EAD). Exposure al default (EAD) s the sum of outstanding

neipal and the inlerest amount acerned bot nol rece wved on each Loan as al reporting date.
Loxs Gren Deanlt (“LGD™):
Lo given defanlt estimates the normalised loss whichcompany incurs post customerde fanlt. 1 s compoted throug b recovery ohserved in delinguent aceounts cwver a period

biazed on the differe nes be tween contract

of time . [t

h Mo that are doe and expected Lo be recened meloding From the o

ny.

L5

1 and requim ments and internal assessment, the company has al

Sinee the company’s loan portfolio i the past was limited and small, al present the company does not lmve sufficient inte ral data for com patation of PO fordiMerent stages a1
(HEY TS

He nee, the company

has relied on data vsed by certain other WEFC™s and industry data as reference for the caleulations. Based on the abowe d
ioming at 0.2TA%, acmo

present determined Blanket ECL prosy all diffzrent stages of lo

Recome iliaton of bxs ol

Fefer node 4 fordeta

d reeone iliaion of Toan meosse ments and loss allowanee provision

In addition o the ECL fr loams as preseribed abowe, the Company alzo holds other financial assets such as balances with Bank, tade rece ivables and other fnancial assets, The Company recog nises ECL
; & B

on s h assets based on e historical loss experience measures (e.g. wiile off mles | provision mles) adjusted for expecled losses in the fotue keeping in mind the natore of industry and eredit ratings of

such connter-parties. The mmonnt s currently not e xpected ko have a significant impact and the company will periodic

y asmess the mme
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Mote - 45: Riskn
. Liquidity riskz
L

reme i :

vy risk imeobees the nab

ariges doe o the matuiby mismatch  associated

il amse b al a higher diseount rate.

1

he Company manages

Licuichity risk s to ensume

alao has lnes ol credit that 1t can access 1o meet

I Lzahilities

Maturity profiles of Fien

The table be low prewides details regarding the remaining eontractual maturities of

with amels and liab

menl by ang
ool adequate liguid  resoumes  w

by of an entity o fund growth in assels, manage

s Cost ol such

ioawiew 1o keep maturiby mi

1n

by paterm af the Com pany™s cash Dow of lnancial assels and |

1t hes

by risk would be in terms of either i

nned  changes  in finding sources and o meel obligations  when 1eg

il

The Company's palicy on

[ liabilities al the reporting dale based on eontractual indiscounted payments,

i)

ies al higher eost or lige

in the Balance Sheet of the Entity within desired  levels,

.1

(" in W00y

by risk also

e Com ey

Ax at March3 1, 2024 Lipte 3 monthe 3 1o 6 months o 1o 12 mont I 1 to 3 years Over 3 years
Financial Eabilities
Trade paryables 241567 241567 - - - -
Cithe r payables 2,459.91 2450 9] - - - -
Borrowings (other than debl securities) 171,282.38 TORTAT [ 0,688 94 DAAIPLT 30,973.60 AR
Dbl securities A0,0060.00 - - - - S0,000.00
Lease liabilities 22,128.18 192832 2,030.62 4,253 .96 13,893,95 21.32
Oiher financial labilities [,363.12 1,363.12 - - - -
Total 249649206 15,254.19 12,719.55 20, TH6.64 44.867.55 150,021.32
As al March 31, 2023 Lt 3 months 3 1o & months i b 1t 3 years Over 3 years
Finzn: il Deabilitie s
4 B30.54 A.7745.40 - - 8514 -
32068 32068 - - - -
Borrwings (other than debt securities) 296437 261712 A 82 H49.36 | BRG. A7 -
Dbl seeurihies - - - - - -
18,2683 1,074.55 [.144.21 231473 [ 3,203 .98 470054
FHD 34802 38234892 - - - -
Total 408,741.82 I8, T60.27 141103 2,924.00 15,175.59 470,84
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Modes i il is of finame gl s ix
vies forming ihe paris of Fimane gl s taie men o
Mate - 45: Rk g e il Cin W00y
Ax at April 1, 2022 Carrying amonni Lipte 3 months 3 1o & months 6 1o 12 months 1o 3 vears Over 3 years
Finame ial liabilitie s
Trade parahles 40496 305,51 - - 0946 -
Cher payables - - - g - N
Borrowings (other than debl sscurities) 396214 242,26 246,99 AllR.52 224238 J2200
[ebt securities . . - - - -
[Lease labilities - - . 3 ) d
Oither financial liahi 347819 347819 - - - -
Total T445.29 4,025.%% 240,94 S08.52 2,341.83 T2

IV, Markei ris
PAarket risk is the risk ol loss from changes in markel prices and mles (including  inlewst rates, credil spreacds,  eq

v rale risk), the

L

v prices, Toreign exchange rates, and props

-

by, The company s predominantly  exposed o only interest mle risk & property mate sk and hawe almost no impact of forzign

correlations  among  them, and their lewels of wala

exchange and commodiby prices directly. The company continuously monitors these risks and manages them through appropriate risk lmils,

Interest rate risk:
Interest rate risk arses fom o the possibility  thal changes in interest mtes will affeet fotore cash Qows of Anancial instruments, The Company’s  exposare to changes in inleresl rates

relates lo the Company’s oulstanding Noating rate habiliies and assels.

Exposure to Inte rest Rate Rk
The exposure of the company’s linanc

instroments toinkerest ke changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Particnkrs Asai March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 Asat April 1, 2022
Fixe d Intere st
Leht Securilies ACL000,00 - &
Borrowings T1,189.40 296437 396214
Loans ackeanced 304,840 50 [ 30,3 59,66 G, 645 00
Total (*) 426,038 13332404 T2607.23

artible inte rext
[eht Securbies

Porrowings 00, 000 ) - -
[oans acda need
Tkl (*) [LTINLNT] - -

i Exeluding intemst acerned and amortization



Purple Finance Limited

Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Note - 45: Rizk management : (" in "000)
Sensitivity analysis
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 Az at March 31, 2023 As at April 1, 2022
Impact on profit before tax for (250.00)
23bps increase in interest rate 7 ) ;
Impact on profit before tax for 350,00 . ;

23bps decrease in interest rate

Impact on P/L upto | vear, holding all other variables constant
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Notes forming the parts of financial statements (" in "000)

Note - 46: Business combination

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 15th November, 2022 had approved a Scheme of Merger by
Absorption  ("Scheme”), inter alia, mvolving amalzamation of Canopy Finance Ltd (CFL) with the Company (PFL) umder
Sectionz 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Scheme of Merger by Abzorption of CFL
by PFL | under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013 was duly sanchoned by Honourable WNational Company Law
Trbunal ("NCLT”), Mumbai Bench vide their Order dated 15th February, 2024, effective from the last of the dates on which
the certified copies of the Order(s) of the Adjudicating Body, are filed with the Registrar of Companies being 29th Febmary
2024 and appointed date of the Scheme being lst October 2022, The company had obtamned approvalzne objection to the
Scheme from wanious statmory anthorfies, as applicable. Pursuant tfo the Scheme new equity shares of face value of R= 10/-
each fully paidup have been izsued and allotted to the eligible sharehelders of CFL on 17th March, 2024 as per the share
exchange ratic contained in the Scheme being 1:1. Az per Ind AS 103, the amalgamation haz been accounted under the
“acqusition  method™. The difference  between the purchase consideration and fair walue has been accounted a3
goodwill/capital rezerve on amalgamation, as applicable.

The fipurez for the eurrent reporting penod as well as previous reporting period includes the effect of merger of transferor

Company CFL as discussed above and are therefore not comparable with figures of the respective previous vear' period.

Summary of the acquizition done

a) The fair value of assets and liabilities recognized as a result of the acquizition on acquisition date i.e(1/10/2022) are as follows:

Particulars Amounts

Aszzetz

Cazh and cash equivalents 13876
Loans given 60,072.56
(Cther non financizal asset 15,000.00
Investments 16,702 44
Deposits with bank 27,093 21
Property, plant and equipment (net) 2377
Total aszets (A) 119,630.73
Liahilities

Pavables 4728 56
Other financial liabilities 16210
Current tax azset (net of provisions) 2039
Loans taken 18749
Deferrad tax 41936
Total liabilities (B) 558740
Net identifiable assetz acquired (A - B) 114,043.33

b} Calculation of goodwill acquired

The difference between the purchaze conszideration and the amount attributable to identified asszet: and liabiliies as identified
above represents the residual goodwill i the business. As a result of the merper, the Company receives manuals, data
catalogues, guotations, szles znd advertizing materials, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer credit
information, customer pricing information, and other records of existing customers of CFL and vice wversa. Thiz wall lead to
svnergic benefits, efficiency of operation: and moanagement rapid prowth of the entity, optimum uofilization of its resources
and optimization of the admimistrative and operative costs, in value creation for the shareholders and stakeholderz of the
combined amalgamated company as it will have improved efficiency, market share, financial structure, larper cash flows and
stronger conzolidated revenne and profitability.
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Notes forming the parts of financial statements (" in "000)

Naote - 46: Business combination

Caleulation of Goodwill acquired on merger

Particulars Amounts
Purchaze consideration 38230141
Net identifiable azzets acquired (114.043.33)
Goodwill acquired 268,258.08

(*) Goodwill iz not deductible for tax purpose

c) The revenues and profits contributed to the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2023 (6 months from 1st
October 2022, being appointed date till 31:t March, 2023) and financial year ended 31st March 2024 are as follows:

3=t March
Particulars 2024 31st March 2023
Fevenue 7,922 46 5,833.81
Profit after tax 1,524.43 2.816.63
¢) Purchase consideration - cash outflow
Particulars Amounts
Izzue of equity shares 33230141
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Mate - 47: Employee Stock Option Pln:

The Compeany
seplember, 2022,

al 12 months  from the date of grant. The stock oplions are ganted  al an exercise price of B 33 per share ESOP Scheme 2022,
grant date using Black Scholes pricing model and, tking inlo aceount the terms and conditions upon which the share oplions were granted.

has  Tormulated

il

Finance  Employee

Details of grants under the ESOP Scheme 2022

Stock  Oplion

Sehemes, 2002 (ESOP Scheme-2022) as approved
b optioms alloted under the ESOP Scheme 2002 are vested over a period of four years in the ratio ol 25%, 25%, 25% and 25% respeetively from the end
rwalue of the share oplions was estimaled  al the

by the board of direclors al s meeling

he |

123.
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held on [Tth

ESOF Scheme 2022

Westing year and conditions

s Grant-1_ | Grant-1l | Grant-10 | Gramt-IV | Grant-V | Grant-VI | Grant-VII | Grant- VIl | Grant- IX
Mo, of oplions granted 2,460,000 25,000 3,000 260,000 30,000 5,000 A,000 200,000 o 11,000
Date of grant SIa022 32023 al2023 BI30)2023 BI2023 BI92023 GN1RI2023 O T2023 22024
Faercise price per oplion 33.00 33.00 33.00 33.00 33.00 3500 33.00 33.00 33.00
Pz thod of settlement Eequity ity Faquity Eiquity Faquity Faquily Faquity Fquity Fauity

Crwer the period of 5 years as defined aove

I} Reconeiliaton ol options oulstanding az on Mareh 31, 2024

Particnkirs

ESOP Scheme 2022

Ciranted during the year
Forfeited during the year
Frereised during the year
Frpired ) lapeed during the wear
Ornistanding ai March 31, 2024
Foxere wable af March 31, 2024
Weighited awerage ®imaining
contrac ual life {in yeans)

Options ontstanding at Aopeil 1, 2023

Grant - | Grant - 11 Gt - 111 Goramt - TV Grant - V Grant - V1 Grant - VII Grant - VI Grant - [X
2350000 25,0000 - - - 4 2 F i
- - A 000 260,000 00,0000 A.0000 A,000 200,000 Gl 1,000
70,000 A000 - B - A0 - - -
1,981 ik 200, ik 5,y 2o, hivip - R[]} 2, Al o 11,k
|97 242 27 275 2R3 E 207 305 342
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Reconciliation of aplions as on 31 st Mareh, 2023

( in V00)

O
N

1

ESOP!

e me 2022

Particukirs

Gorand - |

Goramd - 11

rant - 111

G

mi-V

Goramd - V11

Grant - VI

Grant - IX

Crptioms ontstanding at April 1, 2022

(11

Crranted during the year 2,460,000 25,000 - - - - . - §
Forfeitecd during the wear - - - - - - i i .
Exercised during the year - - - - . - - - -
Expired | lapsed during the wear [ 10,0600 - - - - - . 4 i
ot tanding ad March 31, 2023 2,350,000 25,000 - - - - a z F
Exere mable af March 31, 2023 - - - - " * " . g
Weig hled average remaining,
comtractual ife {in years) 297 3.42 - - . - . , i
The valuation mode L use d for computing weighie daverage G valne considering ihe follow ing impois:
> articnbur E SO S he me 2022

it - | Grani - 11 rant - 111 Gramt - IV ni-V i -Vl Grani - VII ni - VIII it - IX
Drieiclend yie 1 (%4) [ (1% (1% (1% (1% (A (1% [
Expected vol: 20,965 20.94%, 2073 20,73 20,724, 20728 200,72%, 20,72
Risk free interest rate (%4) (3. 50, 03.68%, .60 .60 (.67 66T 6.67
Spol price (1) 33 33 33 33 33 33 33
Option farwalue (1) .96 1ol .06 0.96 0.96 098 .96 0.98
Foxercise Price (1) i3 EE] i3 33 i3 33 33 EE]
Expected Il of options granted (pyears) 4.25 425 4.25 425 425 425 425 4.25 425
Pl e Black seholes | Black scholes | Black scholes | Black scholes | Black scholes | Black scholes | Black schales | Black scholes | Black scholes

(I The & xpense recoFnizsed for emplyee service rece ved doring the year & show nin the folbow ing table:

Mate - 48: Capital b
The Company  complies with externally imposed  capilal require ments
maintaing diversity of sources of lnancing and spreading the maturily across enore buckets in arder o m

Pariwcukirs

year enided

Jist March 24 3ist March 23

S hare based payment o employees

from ils megulators and maintains

iz liguidity risk.

416780

2,503,719

4,167.80

503,70

healtlyy  capital mbos i oorder b support  its business. Furlher  the compmny
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Mote - 49: Clanges in Babilities arising from finaneing activ ities

rarticnbars Axoat st Caxh Mows Cleinge in Orthe s Axat Jxt
March 2023 Eair values March 2024
Dbt Securities - A0,0000.00 S0,000) 00
Bormowings 206437 [ 6831801 [71,252.38
[ease liabilities 18,268 31 1,974,651 | B850 22,128.18
Total 21, 232.08 220.292.62 - LBH5.26 243 41056
Particubrs Ax al 31s1 Cash flows Cleangee in O the ry Ax al 3st
March 2022 Eair values March 2023
Dbt Securitics - - - -
Borrowings 396214 (71N - 2.964.37

[WES ties - [ 7,036,778 - [.231.53 | 8,268 31
Taial 300214 1603001 - 1,231.53 21,232.08
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Mote - 50

501

(7]
=
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0.6

0.9

50.10

Additional regulatory information " in "000)

Loanz or Advances

Current vear Previous year
Tvpe of Borrower Amount Percentage to Amount Percentage to
outstanding the total outstanding the total
Promoters - 0% - 0%
Directors - 0% - 0%
EMPs - 0% - 0%
Related parties 2,540.79 0.83% 2,810.59 2.16%

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company
The Company does not own any immevable properties.

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment
The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (ncluding right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both

during the current or previcus year.

Details of Benami property
No proceedings have been initiated or are pending apamst the Company for holding any Benam property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

Borrowing from banks

The Company has borrowed funds from banks and finaneial mstitutions on the basiz of security of current assets. It has filed quarter-
Iy returns or statements of current assets with banks and financial institotions and the said returns/statements are in agreement with
books of accounts.

Willful defaulter
The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial instiution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013)
or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters 1szued by the Beserve Bank of India.

Relationship with struck off companies
The company does not have any transaction with compamies stuck off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013 or section

560 of Companies Act, 1936, during the previous year.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company has taken the worlang capital loan and created the charge on loan portfolios (az "hvporthecated assets") which

needs to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has not created any layer of investments as prescribed under clause (27) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies (Festriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements

The Board of Directors of the Company in iz meeting held on 15th November, 2022 had approved a Scheme of Merger by
Absorption ("Scheme") inter alia, involving amalgamation of Canopy Finance Ltd (CFL)with the Company under Sections 230to
252 and other applicable provizions of the Companiez Act 2013 The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
(“NCLT™) has approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption (“Scheme™). The effect of such Scheme of Arrangements has been
accounted for in the books of account of the Company in accordance with the Scheme and in accordance with accounting
standards.
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Note - 50;

5011

50.12

50.13

50.14

Additional regulatory information (" in "000)

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Group, as part of its normal business, grants loans and advances, makes investment provides guarantees to and accept
deposits and bomowings from its customers, other entities and persons. These transactions are part of Group’s normal non-
banking finance business, which iz conducted ensuring adherence to all regulatory requirements. Other than the transactions
dezeribed above, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwize, that the Intermediary zhall lend or invest in party identified by o1 on
behalf of the Group (Ultimate Benesciaries). The Group has also not received any fund from any parties (Funding Party) with the
underztanding that the Group shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified bv or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficianes™) or provide any guarantee, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiarnies.

Undisclosed income
There iz no income surendered or disclezed as income dunng the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded mn the books of account.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
The company iz not eovered under section 133 of the Companies Aet, 2013

Details of cryvpto currency or virtual currency
The Company haz not traded or invested in erypto currency or virtual eurrency during the current or previous year.

129.



Purple Finamee Limited

Motes forming ihe paris of fimincial s Guieme nix

Mote - 51: Anabytical Rat

130.

AL Ra tiox Mume ralor Denominzibor Current pe ridd Pervious pe rid Y Varknces Reasons for varianee
Capital o risk- _ =l Sinee, prewions yearadjnsted net
) ) rl Capital + Tier 2 ] ) ) ) =
I | weighled assels mtio Canital Risk-Weighted fesels 044 -43.6 - worth was negalive, com parison of
Tapita . ;
(AR | ratio ot possible
Since, prvious yvearadjusted nel
2 -1 Capital Risk-Weighted hsels 4.65%) A3 05 - wirrth was negative, com parison of
rtion nal possible
Sinee, previons yearadjnsked net
3 I CRAR Tier2 Capilal Risk-Weighted fmels 0L.00%, - worth was negalive, com parison of
ratio ot possible
REI has issued  guidelines  on Ligmdity  Risk Bnagement  Framework  for Mon -Banking  Financial  Companies and  Core Inwestment Companies  on
4 Liguiclity Coverage Mowember 04, 2019, As per the said guidelines, LCR wmquirement  is binding  on all non -deposit aking systen y importmt NBFCs with amsel siwe of 2
Fatic, 10,000 crore and abeve wel December 1, 2020, with the minimwm LR o be 500, progressively  increasing, it reaches the required  lewel of 100%
December 1, 2024, as per the timeline given in the guidelines. Since, Purple Finanee Limiled does nol fall under eritena, the said is not applicable,




Purple Finance Ltd
Notes forming the parts of financial statements

Mote - 52: First Time Adoption of Ind AS (" in "000)
Trancition to Ind AS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Mimistry of Comporate Affairs with effect
from Apml 1, 2023 with comparativezs being restated These financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024 are the first
Ind-AS financial statements that the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind-AS. For periods up to and including the
vear ended 31st March 2023 the Company prepared its financial statements i accordance with accounting standards notified
under section 133 of the Companiez Act 2013, read topether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian
GAAP). During the year, The company had issued inferim financial statement for the period ended 31st December, 2023 under
previcus GAAP, zince the company was in process of implementing IND AS transition.

The adoption of Ind AS has been camed out in accordance with Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. The Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind-AS applicable for periods ended om 31
March, 2024 together with the comparative peniod data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023, as described in the
summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was
prepared  as at 1 Apnl, 2022 the Company’s date of transiion to Ind-AS. Thiz note explains the principal adjustment: made by
the Company in restating itz Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet asz at | Apnl 2022 and the financial
statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2023.

Optional Exemptions
Further, Ind AS 101- First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, allows first-time adopters, exemptions from the

refrospective  application and exemption from applicstion of certain requirements of other Ind AS. The Company has availed
the following exemptions as per Ind AS 101

1. The Company has elected to comsider the camying value of all its items of propery, plant and equipment and mtangible
aszets recogmized im the financial statements prepared under Previeus GAAP and use the same as deemed cost in the opening
Ind AS Balance Sheet.

2. The company haz elected to apply tranzitional provisions with rezpect to Leaze. Accordingly, the company haz

- Identified whether a contract contzins lease or not on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the transition date

- The company has measured a lease liability on the date of transiion at the presenmt value of remaining lease payments,
discounted using incremental bomowing rate as on transition date. The company has elected to measure right of use asset at zn
amowunt equal to lease lizbality as on date of transition.

- The company has elected to apply a single discount rate to portfolio of leases with similar charactenistic.

- The company has elected to account for leases for which the lease term ends within 12 monthe of the date of transition and
leazes for low value aszet as if they were short term lease accounted for in accordance with paragraph 6 of IND AS 116.

- The company has elected to exclude initial direct cost from the measurement of right of use asset at the date of transition

3. The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that
exist at the date of fransition to Ind AS.
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Note - 52: First Time Adoption of Ind AS

A. Reconciliation of balance sheet az at 13t April 2022 and 31=t March 2023

( in '000)

az at 1zt April 2022

Amount (az Ind AS
Particular:z . Amount (az
Note no. per Previous adjustments
per Ind AS)
GAAPHF) (net)

ASSETS
Financial Aszets
Cazh & Caszh Equivalents 38523 - 38023
Bank balance other than (3] above - - =
Fecarvables
I) Trade Recervables - - -
IT} Crther Recervables 7.601.98 - 7,691 98
Loans 4 6866230 {17.21) 6364509
Investments 3 84.112.56 (1,222.93) 82,889.63
Other Financial Aszets T4.60 - T4.60
Total Financial Azzets 160,930.66 (1,240.14) 159,690,582
Non Financial Azzetz
Currant Tax Assets (Mat) 1,07594 - 1,075.94
Dieferrad Tax Aszets (2Vef) 6 44521 174 .48 &19.69
Property, Plant & Equipment 766033 - 7,660.35
Other Intangibla Azzats - -
Orther Mon Finaneial Assets £668.02 - 66802
Total Non Financial Azzets 9,840.52 174.48 10,024.00
Total Azzets 170,780.19 (1.065.66) 169,714.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Pavables
I) Trade Pavablaes - -
1} total outstanding dues of MSME - -
11} total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME 404 96 - 404 56
IT) Other Payablas
1) total outstanding dues of MSME - =
11} total outstanding does of creditors other than MSWME - =
Debt Sacuritizs 2 o
Bommowings 3.962.14 - 3.962.14
Lease Lizbilihes - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3478.19 - 347819
Total Financial Liabilities 7.845.29 - 754520
Non Financial Liabilitiez
Current Tax Liahilities (2Nat) - -
FProvision - -
Deferrad Tax Liabilites (Mat) - 5 =
Other Mon Fmanecial Liabilies 1,654 85 - 1,654.85
Total Non Financial Liabilities 1,654.85 - 1,654,858
Equity
Equity Share Capital 205,386.19 - 20338619
Crther Equity (44.106.15) {1,065.66) {45171 81}

161,280.04 (1,065.66) 160,214.38
Total Equity & Liabilitiez 170,780.19 (1.065.66) 169,714,583
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Notez forming the partz of financial statementz

Note - 52: First Time Adoption of Ind AS (contd..)

(" in '000)

az at A1zt Mareh 2023

; . Amount (az Ind AS Amounnt {az
Particularsz Note . : Amount (az Merger
per Previouz |adjustments per Ind AS) effect per Ind AS)
GAAPN®) (met) POzt Merger
ASSETS
Financial Aszets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4550654 - 45, 506.54 83022 46.386.78
Bank balance other than (a) above - - - -
Facervables
I) Trade Racaivablas - - - -
1) Other Becervables 62383 - 623.85 623.85
Loans 4 65,042 06 {A66.35) 63527571 65,083.96 130,359 .66
Invvestments 3 33,588.54 5,308.76 38,987.31 36,684 47 75,671.77
Other Financial Assets 1&2 3,030.00 (633.26) 239474 2.39474
Total Financial Azszets 148.6%0.9% 4,097.15 1521,785.14| 1021,645.64 155,436,758
Non Financial Aszzets
Current Tax Assets (Nef) 96E.73 - 06873 31.57 100031
Deferred Tax Assets (Met) [ 151.77 {151.77) - - £
Proparty, Plant & Equipment £.53470 1787834 2641313 18.0% 16431.12
Goodwill - - -| 268.238.08 268.258.08
Other Intangible Azzatz 1448005 - 14, 480,03 14 430.05
Other Non Financial Azzats 445304 443904 14.850.00 19.309.04
Total Non Financial Azzetz 18,5894.40 17,726.57 46,320.96| 283,157.73 31047870
Total Azzets 17728539 21,823.71 199.109.10| 38550638 £84,915.48
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Finaneial Liabilitiez
Payables
I) Trade Payzhbles - - - -
i) total outstanding dues of MEWME 200 - 9.00 .00
1) total outstandimgz dues of creditors other
than MSME 481154 - 482154 4821154
1T} Othar Payablaz
1) total outstandimg dues of MSME - - s s
i1) totzl cutstanding dues of creditors other
than MSME 32088 - 32968 329.68
Debt Securitias - - = -
Bormrowings 2,964 .37 - 296437 296437
Leaza Liabilities 1 - 18268 31 13.268.31 18,268.31
Other Finaneial Liabilites 52 - 30:52] 33231841 382.348.92
Total Financial Liabilities £.155.11 18.268.31 16,423.42| 38231841 408,741.82
Non Financial Liabilitiez
Current Tax Liabilihes (Met) - -
Provision 92138 - 921.38 92138
Deferrad Tax Lizbilifias (Met) 6 - 149 83 14983 46653 B16.40
Other Mon Fmancial Liabilities 146634 - 146634 204.77 1.671.11
Total Non Financial Liabilities 2,387.72 145.82 1583757 671.32 3,.208.89
Equity
Equity Share Capital 230,219.53 - 230,219.53 230.219.53
Other Equity (62.143.38) 207195 (007142} 2.816.63 (37,254.76)
168,076.17 2.071.85 170,145.11 1,516.68 172.964.77
Total Equity and Liabilities 178,618.09 20,490.11 199.109.10| 38580638 £84.915.45
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B. Reconcilition of Pro fit amd loss For the vear ended 31xt Mare h 2023

134.

asal 3st March 2023
Parte ukbrs }.__.“.____.mm_z B Ind AN Me t Amonnt (ax . AT _=_4 o pex
Mirte mi. ___.H ,.___....n”_X:ﬁ. adjmtmenis (nei) per Ind AS) Merger effect 1 __.___H“”.”u-_nu“.x_
Revenue Irom aperations
[ ke rest ineome l, 244 [0,685.27 1 5784 10,543.1 2,081 .92 [ 292503
Diviclend ineome Gl 38 - alE 38 ®6.05 (4 43
Fees and commizsion meome 07246 - 91246 Q7246
MetGain on fairwalue changes El 63318 G,621.69 125487 | B6584 9,120,770
Sale of sensices 4 12300 (G820 400010 [ =00.00 [, =000
Total revenne from operations 13.621.2% 0,007 535 19.718.82 583381 25.552.03
Oither income 545,10 - 55,10 - 55,10
Total Income 13,676.39 o, 097.53 19,773.92 583381 2560773
E xpensex
Finance costs I 27325 1,231.53 | 504,78 - [, 504,78
Emplivgee bene L expe nses 49, 166,93 1003 49,776.95 A0 A6 50,237 .41
[mpainment on fnaneial instromen ks 4 ®.172.47 (1.63) B, 1T0REA (540 B 162 52
e preciation, amortization and impairment I 2,871 307532 68403 568 03,6857
Oher expenses I 23,159.70 (4, 1406.40) 19,013,300 226541 21,218 81
Total expenzes $4.08 105 Lu6s 85 5, 14990 2,723.13 §T.873.03
Profit be fore tax (T 404,60 ) £ 15 05,3759 3. 00008 (62,205.30)
Tax expense:
Current kax - - 246 =4 2406 84
[ fiz rreed tax f 20344 475,110 60 54 47,19 Bl6. 73
Frovvision for tag e lated tooearlier vears (A0 .45) - [A0.45) - (50,45
242,992 ATH, 103 T 204027 1,013,123
Profit for the vear (T0.047 .60 ) 420,04 (0, 05,08 ) 281605 (063,278.42)

¥ The Previons GAAP figures have been reclassifed o conform o Ind A5 presentation requirements for the purpose of this note
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C. Effect of Ind Ax adopimnon the siade meni of eash lows for the vear ended March 31, 2023

1339

axad 31st March 2023

Parik nkrs __.,..__...____.am.a per Ind AS Me t Amonnt (ax AT TIE () P
Maote mi. Previo : \ Me reer ellect L AN) post
GAAPKY adjmtmenis (net) per Ind AN) e
Metcash Mool {used in) operating actreities | Lo (54,639 659 AOLLTT (4,521 97) [33.57 (4,388 .40)
Metcash fromd{used in) investing activitics I 2581205 (645,129 A0 R Ty TARTO (A9 TR0
Metcash froond{used in) Anancing ac bvities T3.952.25 [5611.T8 ®Y 56403 - R4 56403
Me € ine re axe/(dec rease) in cash and eash equivalent 4512521 - 45, 125.21 87233 45,007 .54
Cash and cash equmvalents atheginning of the year w023 38023 38023
Cashoand cash equivalents at end of the ywear 45,514.43 - 45,514.43 §72.33 406,386.76
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Notes forming the parts of financial statements

D. Statement of reconciliation of equity and total comprehensive income under Ind AS and equity and income reported

under Previous GAAP:

Profit & Loss Other equity Other equity
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2023 31032023 01.04.2022
Net Profit / Other equity as per Previous GAAP (T0,647.66) (62,143.36) (44,106.15)
Profit of Canopy Finance L td on accowunt of merger 281663 2.816.63 .
Eeztated net profit (67.831.00) (59,326.71) (44.106.15)
Add/(Less): IND AS Adjustments
1) Impact of changes in Lease Accounting umder IND AS (1,151.85) (1,151.85) 5
2) Effect of measuring financial assets at fair value 126.61 126.61 -
3) Effect of measuring Investments at fair value 6.621.69 5398.76 (122293)
9 Effect of measuring Loans at Amertized cost using effective interest rate
(630.77) (630.77) -
Effect of recognition of Provisions under IND! AS (Expected Credit Ioss)

5) 1.63 (1339 (1721)
6) Deferred Tax Impact on the above adjustments (476.100 (301.62) 174 42
7) Others 8137 (1,333.60) Z
Net Profit / Other equity as per IND AS (63,278.42) (57.254.76) (45,171.81)

Notes:
1) Lease Accounting

Under the previous accounting GAAP, lease remt was debited to statement of Profit and Less on a straight line basis. Under
IND AS Right of uze assets and lease liabiliies are recogmized for all leases except short temm lease and Depreciation and
Finance charges are recorded on such assetz and liabilities respectively. Under ememption availzble under IND AS 101

Right of Use Assets are recopnized at amount equal to Lease liabilities on the date of transition.

1) Financial Assets at Fair value
Under the previous accounting GAAP, interest free lease security deposits (that are refimdable n cash on completion of
leaze term) are recorded at transaction cost Under Ind AS such financial assets are required to be recognized at fair value.
Accordingly, the Company ha: measured such secunty depostt at far value and the difference befween the far value and
transaction value of the secumity deposit hss been recopmized as prepaid remt (Right of use Assets) Impact of such changes
on date of transition iz recogmized in opening rteserves and changes thereafter are recorded m statement of Profit and Loss
accoumts.

3 Investments at fair value
Under the previcuz accoumting GAAP, the imvestments were camed at cost wheresz: under Ind AS, investment: are
mezsured  af far value through profit and loss or fair value through Other Comprehenzive Income and the chanpes are
recorded in the statement of profit o loss or Other Comprehensive income respectively.

4) Effective interest rate
Under previous accounting GAAP, transaction costs charged to customers was recogmized upfromt while wnder Ind AS,
such costz are mcluded in the initial recogmition amount of financial asset and recopmized =23 imferest income using the
effective mterest method.

5) Expected credit loss

The company has defined policy for expected credit less required under IND AS 109 which was not there under the
previouz  accounting GAAP and accordingly, the company has restated the provizions for expected credit losz as on the
tranzition date and in subsaquent acemmting periods which were earlier done bazed on BBI zuidelines.
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6) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax under Ind AS has been recogmized for temporary differences between tax base and the book base of the
relevant assets and liabilities. Under the Previouz GAAP. the deferred tfax was accounted based on timing differences
impacting the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period.
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Purple Finance Limited
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES:

Note - 54:

(Rupees in "000)

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a nom-deposit talking mon-banlisz fimancial compawny (83 required in terms of Paragraph 19 of "Non-Banking Financial
Company - Nos-Systemically Important Non Deposit taking Company {Fezerve Bank) Directions, 2016

Particolars

Amount Qutstanding

Anlount Overdue

A1.03.2024

31.03.2023

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

i1

Liabilities side :

Loan: and advance: availed by the mon-
banking financial company inclozive of
interest accrued thereom but mot paid:

(2} Debenmores
(i) Secured :
{ii} Unsecured
{other than fallimg within the meaninz of public
(%) Deferred Credits
{c) Tenm Loans
{d} Inter-corporats loans and bomowing
(e} Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposiz*
(f) Other Loans - Loans from Directors

50,000.00

Amount Ou

tstanding

31032024

31.03.2023

i2)

Break-up of (1)(f) above {Outstanding

public depositz inclusive of interest

accrued thereon buot mot paid) :

(2} Inthe form of Unsecored debenniras

(t) Inthe form of pardy secured debentres ie.
{c) Onher public deposits

50,000.00

2

Assets zide :

Amount O

tatanding

31032024

31.03.1023

Break-up of Loan: and Advance:s including
bills receivable: [other than thoze incloded im
(4) below] :

(2} Secured

(t) Unszecured

302.437.63

325239

3352089
56,595,

12

(4)

Break op of Leased Aszefs and stock on hire and
other azzets counting towards asset financing
activities

Amonnt Out:tanding

31032024

31.03.1023

(i) Leass a=zszets inchading leazs rentals undar
sundry debtors

(2} Financial leaze

(b} Operating leazs

{if} Stock oo hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:

(2} Aszets on hire

(o) Feposzeszad Aszets

(iil)} Other loans counting towards AFC activies

(2) Lozns where aszet: have besn repozzezzed

(b} Loans other than (2} above
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Purple Finance Limited
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSUEES:

{5) |Break-up of Investments :

31032024

31.03 2023

Carrent Investments

1  Cupted ;

(i} Shares

{2) Equity

(o} Praferencs

{if) Deberfuras 2nd Bonds
() Units of mutual fimds
(v} Government Seooritdes
v} Others (please specify)
1 Ungooed :
(i} Shares

(2) Equity

(&} Prafarencs

3063784

e
Ln
e
bk

{5) |Break-up of Investmemts :

31.03.2024

31.03_2023

Current Investments

{ify Dehentures and Bond:
(1) Units of mutuzl fmds
(v} Covemment Sscurities
(v} Orhers (please spadfy)
Long Term investments :

1 Quopied :

(i} Shares

{2} Equity

(%} Praferencs

{ify Debertures znd Bond:
() Units of mutual fimds
(v} CGovernment Securities
v} Others (please spedify)
1 Ungopied ;
(i} Shares

(2) Equity
(b} Praferance
{if} Debenmres and Bond:
(i) Uits of mutual fmds
() Govemment S=curities

Fu

v} Others (please spadify)

{2) Investments in Anmuities in Senior Secured

304334

434014

{Rupee: in "000)

{6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed a: o (3) and (4) above :

Particulars

Amounnt set of provizions

Secured

TUrzecured

Tatal

1 Related Parties **

{2} Subzidiarips
(b} Companies in the same group
{c) Other relzted parties

2 Other than related parties

Az gt 31t Mar
2024

Azt 31t Mar
2023

Azt 3=t Mar
2024

As st M=t
Mar 2023

Az at 3]st
Mar 224

Az at 31t Mar
2013

30160383

33,717.89

153381

TOL 64

467,879.74
28,752.04

253381

30231356

6727974
§1,47007

Total

301603 93

33,7750

324344

96,631.73

304,542.37

130,350 66

(T Investor group-wise classification of sll investments

{current and losg term) in shares and zecurities (both quoted and

Particulars Market Value / Break op Value | | Book Value
Az gt 3ot Mar | Azt 3st AMar | Asaf 31t Mar As st 3=t
024 2013 2024 Mar 2023
1  Felated Pamiss **
{2) Subsidiaries - -
(b} Comparies in the same zroup - -
(c} Other related parties - -
2 Other than related partiss 3,043 34 75.671.77 5,943 34 §2,004.02
Total 5,943 54 TE,6TLTT 5943584 69, 986.02
** As per Acconnting Standard of ICAT

Notes :

1 Market Valoe Brezk up Valee or Fair Vahe or AV is tzken at the beok v2los of unguooted shares as certified by the manazsment

-

1 Compenies in the same sToup have been copsidersd to mean companies under the same managsment
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Purple Finance Limited
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES:

181 Other information

Particmlars

As= at 3=t Mar
2024

A= at 3ist Mar
2023

(i) Gross Km-Pn::f-:rn‘:img Aszets

{a) Related parties

b} ther than related parties

(i} Diet Non-Performing Assets

{a) Eelated parbies

b} ther than related parties

(i) Assets .acq_'uj:rl:-ci. in satisfackion of debt

I_'Rnpie: i "00)

In the opinicn of the board, current assets, loans & advances have value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at l=ast equal to the amount at which they

are stated in the accounts.

INobe - 552 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped. reclassifisd and recast, wherswer necessary to condform to current year's dassification

4= per our report of even date

For Jogin Raval & Associates

Chartered Acoountant=

ICAl's firm Registration MNumber- 138556W

CA Jogin Rawal

Propreitor

Membership MNo.: 122187
Place : Mumbai

Drake : 2080 April, 2024
UDI: 24122197BF AOFI9572

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Purple Finance Limited
(CEN: L6711 20MET] 955 P LICOF 5057

Amitabh Chaturvedi Rajeev D'eoras
Diiractor Direchor

(DI DOQ57441) (DT QZEFRS1T)

Samal Viza Sabyvasachi Rath
Chief Finamdial Officer Chisf Executive Officar
Ruchi Nishar

[Bdembership Mo. AGE260)

Compamy Secretary
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